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July 26, 1984

David n. Ltnn.

nqni
Lindley, Linn and luiton
China t.tkiﬂtcﬁtllionll Building
».0. Box 2328
Oakhurst, Calito:nia 93644

Dear Mr. Linn:

This is in reference to the complaint your clients f£iled
with the Commission on September 16, 1983, concerning a loan to
Mr. Charles Kenney.

Based on this complaint, the Commission determined there was

‘reason to believe that Mr. Kenney and Kenney for Congress, Esther

M. Goff, treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 44la(f) and 11 C.FP.R.

§ 110.9. The Commission also determined there was reason to
believe that your clients, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky, violated
2 U.8.C. § 441a(a)(1)(r).

After an investigation was conducted, the Commission
concluded on July 24, 1984, that there is no probable cause to
believe that your clients or the other Respondents violated the
Act. Accordingly the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1589, has
been closed. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days.

If you have any questions, contact Lisa Klein the attorney
assigned to handle this matter at (202)523-

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel
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July 25, 1984

11 Beach }”hlhv;:d, Suite 103

171

'Buntington Beach, California 92647-5999

Re: MUR 1589
Charles Kenney
Kenney for Congress
Esther M. Goff, as treasurer,

Dear Mr. Rogers:

This is to advise you that after an investigation was
conducted, the Commission concluded on July 24, 1984, that there
is no probable cause to believe that your clients violated the
Act. Accordingly the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1589, has
been closed. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days. 8hould you wish to submit any factual or legal
:atotialu to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
ays. N
If you have any questions, contact Lisa Klein the attorney
assigned to handle this matter at (202)523-4000.

Sincer

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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David A. Linn, Esquire

Lindley, Linn and Walton

China Creek Professional Building
P.0. Box 2328

Oakhurst, California 93644

RE: MUR 1589
Dear Mr. Linns

This is in reference to the complaint your clients f£iled
with the Commission on September 16, 1983, concerning a loan to
Mr. Charles Kenney.

Based on this complaint, the Commission determined there was

‘reason to believe that Mr. Kenney and Kenney for ( ress, Bsther

M. Goff, treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 44la(f) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.9. The Commission also determined there was reason to
believe that your clients, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky, violated
2 U.8.C. § 441:(&)(1)(A).

Aftet an investigation was conducted, the Commission
concluded on s 1984, that there is no probable cause to
believe that your clients or the other Respondents violated the
Act. Accordingly the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1589, has
been closed. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days.

If you have any questions, contact Lisa Klein the attorney
assigned to handle this matter at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel
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' ijr|, llquito
: lainh Boulevard, Suite 103

1711
Huntington lonch, California 92647-5999

Re: MUR 1589
Charles Kenney
Kenney for Congress
Esther M. Goff, as treasurer,

Dear Mr. Rogers:

This is to advise you that after an investigation was
conducted, the Commission concluded on » 1984, that there
is no probable cause to believe that your clients violated the
Act. Accordingly the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1589, has
been closed. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days. 8hould you wish to submit any factual or legal
:ate:ials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10

ays.

If you have any questions, contact Lisa Klein the attorney
assigned to handle this matter at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

0 Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel W

DATE: | July 17, 1984

SUBJECT: .MUR 1589 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

o for the Commission Meeting of
™ Open Session
o Closed Session
™~ CIRCULATIONS ' DISTRIBUTION
N 48 Hour Tally Vote [X] Compliance (X)
o) Sensitive [X]
Non-Sensitive [] Audit Matters (|
< ' .
24 Hour No Objection [] Litigation [1]
= Sensitive [1]
< Non-Sensitive [] Closed MUR Letters (1]
o Information [ ] Status Sheets [1]
: Sensitive []
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions []

Other (see distribution
Other [] below) [ ]
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“In the'natter of

Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky

Charles Kenney

‘Kenney for Congress
Esther M. Goff, Tzeasurer

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1589:

1.

-pi:_rm THE FEDERAL ELECTION com:ssx”w _

MUR 1589

CERTIFICATION

Find no probable cause to
believe that Raymond Krinsky
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (p).

Find no probable cause to believe
that Sylvia Krinsky violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (a).

Find no probable cause to believe
that Charles Kenney violated

2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) or 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.9.

Find no probable cause to believe
that Kenney for Congress and
Esther M. Goff, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) or
T1ACEIRY 8§ 11059

Close the file in this matter.

(Continued)
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to thq Ennoral coun
lignod July 16, 198

COmmissioners Aikens, nlliott. narril, anonlid and
- McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; COnnislionnx

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on tally vote basis:
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In the Matter of i

Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky

; B4JULIT AG: IR
Charles Kenney, ; MUR 1589
)

Kenney for Congress and
Bsther M. Goff, as treasurer
GENERAL COUMSEL'S REPORT

On June 8, 1983, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky filed their
initial complaint with the Commission. The complainants alleged
that in November 1981, Charles Kenney, a California congressional
candidate, borrowed $40,000 from them for his congressional
campaign and failed to properly report the loan to the
Commission. The Commission determined that there was no reason
to believe a violation of the Act had been committed based on the
information provided by the complainants and the respondents
(MUR 1553).

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky filed a second complaint with the
Commission on September 16, 1983, citing additional facts in
support of the allegations in their earlier complaint. As a
result, the Commission opened the present MUR. On December 13,
1983, the Commission found reason to believe that: 1) Charles
Kenney violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9; 2)
Kenney for Congress and Esther Goff, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441la(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9; and 3) Raymond and
Sylvia Krinsky violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A). Letters and
interrogatories approved by the Commission were sent to
Respondents in an attempt to determine whether the loan was made

for campaign purposes. Because Respondents' responses failed
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to clarify the aituation, the Commission t?@ntd:;ﬁﬁpdiniifgé“;sz
Respondents to appear for deposition'in April,.iifl. ‘
Based on the information acquired by deposing the :
Respondents, the Office of the General Counsel sent briefs to
Respondents on June 18, 1984, notifying them of the General
Counsel's intent to recommend to the Commission a finding of no
probable cause to believe:. Respondents have not responded to
these briefs within the time allotted.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS
For the Legal Analysis, see the Office of the General
Counsel's Briefs to Raymond Krinsky, Sylvia Krinsky, Charles
Kenney, and Kenney for Congress, Esther M. Goff, Treasurer.
III. RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Find no probable cause to believe that Raymond Krinsky
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (1) (A).
21 Find no probable cause to believe that Sylvia Krinsky
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).
3. Find no probable cause to believe that Charles Kenney
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) or 11 C.F.R. § 110.9.
4. Find no probable cause to believe that Kenney for Congress
and Esther M. Goff, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) or
11 C.F.R. § 110.9.
5. Close the file in this matter.

6. Approve the attached letters.

Date Ch es N, Steele
General Counsel
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* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
| WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

mrgo ‘L. Rogers, Bsquire

pgers and Dib
17111 Beach Boulevard, Suite 103
uunetngtonwnuach; California 92647-5999

Re: MUR 1589
Charles Kenney
Kenney for Congress
Esther M. Goff, as treasurer,

Dear Mr. Rogers:

This is to advise you that after an investigation was
conducted, the Commission concluded on ,» 1984, that there
is no probable cause to believe that your clients violated the
Act. Accordingly the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1589, has
been closed. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days.

!

If you have any questions, contact Lisa Klein the attorney
assigned to handle this matter at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Adachmert T - (1)




FEBERM. 'EI.ECT UON COMMISSION

David A. Linn, Esquire

Lindley, Linn and Walton

China Creek Professional Building
P.0. Box 2328

Oakhurst, California 93644

RE: MUR 1589
Dear Mr. Linn:

This is in reference to the complaint your clients filed
with the Commission on September 16, 1983, concerning a loan to
Mr. Charles Kenney.

4 4

‘ Based on this complaint, the Commission determined there was
reason to believe that Mr. Kenney and Kenney for Congress, Esther
M. Goff, treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and 11 C.F.R.

$ 110.9. The Commission also determined there was reason to
believe that your clients, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky, violated
2 U.85.C. § 441a(a)(1)(r).

After an investigation was conducted, the Commission
concluded on , 1984, that there is no probable cause to
believe that your clients or the other Respondents violated the
Act. Accordingly the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1589, has
been closed. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days. 8Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days.

84040471

If you have any questions, contact Lisa Klein the attorney
assigned to handle this matter at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Mchmomi I - (2)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

MEMORANDUM

T0s Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General cOunleIUX
* DATE: June 18, 1984 :
SUBJECT: MUR 1589 - Memorandum and General Counsel's Briefs
(5}
L The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
b for the.Commission Meeting of
= Open Session
~ Closed Session
T
o CIRCULATIONS . DISTRIBUTION
I 48 Hour Tally Vote [ Compliance [x])
Sensitive [ 1]
= Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [ ]
M 24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation [ 1
o Sensitive [ )
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [X] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive [X]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions [ ]

Other (see distribufion

Other below) I}

—
(=]




THE COMMISSION
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ SUSAN M. mms' |
JUNE 19, 1984

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF - MUR 1589,
Memorandum to the Commission dated 6-18-84

The attached documents are circulated for your

information.
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Attachments:
Memo, Brief and Letter




June 18, 1984

The Commission

PROM: Charles N. sen
General COunsQIJ'(

SUBJECT: MUR 1589

Attached for the Commission's review are briefs stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. Copies of these briefs and
letters notifying the wespondents of the General Counsel's intent
to recommend to the Commission a f£inding of no probable cause to
believe were mailed on June 18, 1984. Pollowing receipt of the
Respondents' replies to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
s Briefs
2. Letters to Respondents
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BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

‘In the Matter of

Charles Kenney
MUR 1589

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. Statement of the Case

On June 8, 1983, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky filed their
initial complaint with the C6mmission. The complainants alleged
that in November 1981 Charles Kenney, ; California congressionai
candidate, borrowed $40,000 from them for his congressional
campaign'and failed to properly report the loan to the
Commission. The Commission determined that there was no reason
to believe a violation of the Act had been committed based on fhe
information provided by the complainants and the respondents (MUR
1553).

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky filed a second complaint with the
Commission on September 16, 1983, citing additional facts in
support of the allegations in their earlier complaint. The
Commission opened the present MUR and on December 13, 1983, found
reason to believe that, inter alia, Charles Kenney had violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9 by knowingly accepting
an excessive contribution, in the form of a loan, from Raymond
and Sylvia Krinsky.

The Office of the General Counsel reviewed the information
provided by Mr. Kenney in his response to the complaint and in

his answers to the Commission's interrogatories served on
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him in December 1983. He maintained that Mr. and Mri."ktin!k$ ‘ 
‘lent him $40,000 for business purpOles in November 1981. Hr;‘
Kenney asserted that these funds were never intended to b§ used
and never were used in connection with his congressional
campaign.

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky disputed Mr. Kenney's version of this
loan transaction. 1In both of their complaints and in their
answers to the Commission's 1nterrogatories, the Krinskys
insisted that Mr. Kenney requested their help in his
congressional campaign and that the loan negotiations were
undertaken with this objective in view. On February 17, 1984,
this office received narrative summaries swofn and attested to by
Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky. Neither summary directly or completely
retracted the earlier statements made regarding the purported
purpose of the November 1981 loan.

Information acquired by deposing respondents indicates that
the loan transaction was not undertaken to assist Mr. Kenney in
his congressional campaign, but instead represented an investment
transaction involving real estate. In addition, the November
1981 loan does not constitute an isolated business transaction
involving the Krinskys and Mr. Kenney. The Krinskys had engaged
in real eétate investment transactions arising from Mr. Kenney's
real estate business prior to the November 1981 loan.

During his deposition, Mr. Kenney reiterated his position

that the loan proceeds were never intended to be used and were

Notvchment I -(z)
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never used in connection with his campaign. The tecttﬁﬁﬁ?féfaf_ 
Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky corroborated this. Both lpodlds |
testified that they did not intend to loan Mr. Kenney money t@t
his caﬁpaign when they entered the transaction. 1In tact,-noiﬁ@er;.
was aware that Mr. Kenney intended to run for this conqi.iii&nﬁi'
seat until after the transaction was consummated. Accorﬂing to
their testimony, they filed complaints with the Commission
because they suspected Mr. Kenney had hsed_their funds for
campaign purposes. This suspicion arége long after the loan was
made when they discovered that Mr. Kenney lent his committee a
sum of money identical to the amount he had borrowed from them.
That loan, however, occurred several months after the Krinsky
loan. |
II. Legal Analysis

Title 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9 prohibit a
candidate, a political committee, and an officer or employee 6f a
political committee from knowingly accepting any contribution in
violation of Section 44la. The Commission found reason to
believe that Charles Kenney violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and
11 C.F.R. § 110.9 based upon the assertions of Raymond and Sylvia
Krinsky. When deposed, the complainants clarified these
assertions and negated the premise upon which the Commission

based its reason to believe finding.

ANRchirient T - (3
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III. General Counsel's Recommendation
The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no probable cause that Charles Kenney violated
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

‘.In the Matter of

Kenney for Congress
Esther M. Goff, Treasurer

“ GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF
I. Statement of the Case
On June 8, 1983, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky filed their
initial complaint with the Commission. The complainants alleged
that in November 1981 Charles Kenney, a California congressional
candidate, borrowed $40,000 from them for his congressional

campaign and failed to properly report the loan to the

52

Commiséion. The Commission determined that there was no reason

to believe a violation of the Act had been committed based on the
information provided by the complainants and the respondents (MUR
1553).

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky filed a second complaint with the
Commission on September 16, 1983, citing additional facts in
support of the allegations in their earlier complaint. The
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Commission opened the present MUR and on December 13, 1983, found
reason to believe that, inter alia, Kenney for Congress and
Esther M. Goff, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f) and
11 C.F.R.'s 110.9 by knowingly accepting an excessive |
contribution, in the form of a loan, from Raymond and Sylvia

Krinsky.

Nachwent T (5)



The Office of the General Counsel reviewed the 1n!o£ﬁi§£qﬂi‘ i
provided by Mr. Kenney in his response to the conplaint tnd‘in7 |
his answers to the Commission's interrogatories servéd‘on him Ih e
December 1983. He maintained that Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky lent him
840,000 for businéss purposes in November 1981. Mr. Kenney
asserted that these funds were never intended to be used and
never were used in connection with his congtesqional campaigh.

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky diéputed Mr. Kenney's version of this
loan transaction. 1In both of their c&kplaints and in their

answers to the Commission's interrogatories, the Krinskys

5 3

insisted that Mr. Kenney requested their help in his

congressional campaign and that the loan nggotiations were
undertaken with this objective in view. On February 17, 1984,v
this office received narrative summaries sworn and attested to by
Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky. Neither summary directly or completely
retracted the earlier statements made regarding the purported
purpose of the November 1981 loan.

Information acquired by deposing respondents indicates that
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the loan transaction was not undertaken to assist Mr. Kenney in
his congressional campaign, but instead represented an investment
transaction involving real estate. 1In addition, the November
1981 loan does not constitute an isolated business transaction
involving the Krinskys and Mr. Kenney. The Krinskys had engaged .
in real estate investment transactions arising from Mr. Kenney's

real estate business prior to the November 1981 loan.

AYachm et - (6)



During his deposition, Mr. Kenney reiterated his positlonf';?
that the loan proceeds were never used in connection with his -
campaign. The testimony of Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky
corroborated this.. Both spouses testified that they did not
intend to loan Mr. Kenney money for his campaign when they
entered into the transaction. 1In fact, neither was aware that
Mr. Kenney intended to run for this congressional seat until the
transaction was consummated. According to their testimony, they
filed complaints with the Commission because they suspected Mr.
Kenney had used their funds for campaign purposes. This

suspicion arose long after the loan was made when they discovered
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that Mr. Kenney lent his committee a sum of money identical to

the amount he had borrowed from them. That loan, however,
occurred several months after the Krinsky loan.

The deposition of Esther M. Goff focused on the reporting of
Mr. Kenney's March 1982 loan to his campaign committee and on Ms.
Goff's inconsistent statements regarding the source of this 1§an.

Ms., Goff testified that she was not the treasurer at the time Mr.
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Kenney made the March 1982 loan and was not involved in its
initial reporting. Ms., Goff further testified that she had
merely assumed that Mr. Kenney's loan to the committee was
derived ffom a single source unrelated to the Krinskys and
reported it as such in her July 1983 letter to the Commission.
When it became apparent that a breakdown of the loan's sources

was needed, Ms. Goff consulted with Mr. Kenney and learned that
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her assumption had been erronecus. She attempted to corrocéfégij
mistake in an October 1983 letter to the Commission by i
1nco:po;ating by reference the sources listed in Mr. Kenney's |
October 12, 1983 letter to the Commission. The Krinskys ldan~wga',
not among those sources.
II. Legal Analysis

Title 2 U.8.C. § 441la(f) and 11 C.,F.R. § 110.9 prohibit a
candidate, a political commitiee, and an officer or employee of a’
political committee from knowingly accepting a contribution in
violation of Section 44la. The Commission found reason to
believe that the Kenney for Congress Committee and Esther M.
Goff, as treasurer, violatéd 2 U.8.C. § 441§(f) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.9 based upon the assertions of Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky.
Ms, Goff's testimony adequately explained the discrepancy in the
manner in which she reported the sources of Mr. Kenney's March
1982 loan to his committee. Moreover, when deposed, Sylvia and
Raymond Krinsky denied that the $40,000 loan to Mr. Kenney was
for campaign purposes and explained that it was only after they
learned that Mr. Kenney had loaned his committee $40,000 that
they thought their loan might have been used for campaign
purposes. The information obtained during the investigation
negates the premise upon which the Commission based its reason to

believe finding.




I11. General Counsel's Recommendation

The Office of éﬁtvﬁlﬁérll Counsel recommends that the
Commission find there 1jﬂﬂo'probab1e cause to believe that Kenney
for Congress and Blthcrgﬁu Goff, as treasurer, violated 2 h.s;q;
§ 44la(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9.

Date Chafles N, Steél
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Raymond Krinsky
MUR 1589

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I, Statement of the Case

On June 8, 1983, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky filed their
initial complaint with the Cémmission. The complainants alleged
that in November 1981 Charles Kenney, a California congressional
candidate, borrowed $40,000 from them for his congressional
campaign and failed to properly report the lpan to the
Commission. The Commission determined that there was no reason
to believe a violation of the Act had been committed based on the
information provided by the complainants and the respondents (MUR
1553).

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky filed a second complaint with the
Commission on September 16, 1983, citing additional facts in
support of the allegations in their earlier complaint. The
Commission opened the present MUR and on December 13, 1983, found
reason to believe that, inter alia, Raymond Krinsky had violated
2 U.8.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A) by making an excessive contribution, in
the form ;f a loan, to Charles Kenney for his campaign.

The Office of the General Counsel reviewed the information
provided by Mr. Kenney in his response to the complaint and in

his answers to the Commission's interrogatories served on
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him in December 1983. He maintained that Mr. and Mrs. Ktthiky

lent him $40,000 for business purposes in November 1981, Mr.
Kenney asserted that these funds were never intended to be used

and never were used in connection with his congressional
campaign.

Sz Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky disputed Mr. Kenney's version of this

loan transaction. In both of their complaints and in their

_answers to the Commission's interrogatories, the Krinskys

insisted that Mr. Kenney requested their help in his

congressional campaign and that the loan negotiations were

o«
A undertaken with this objective in view. On February 17, 1984,
this office received narrative summaries sworn and attested to by

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky. Neither summary directly or completely

retracted the earlier statements made regarding the purported
purpose of the November 1981 loan.
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Information acquired by deposing respondents indicates that
<
P the loan transaction was not undertaken to assist Mr. Kenney in
T
0

his congressional campaign, but instead represented an investment

transaction involving real estate. In addition, the November

1981 loan does not constitute an isolated business transaction

involving the Krinskys and Mr. Kenney. The Krinskys had'engaged

in real estate investment transactions arising from Mr. Kenney's

real estate business prior to the November 1981 loan.

During his deposition, Mr. Kenney reiterated his position
that the loan proceeds were never intended to be used and were

never used in connection with his campaign. The testimony of

'

_____----llllllllllIllIllll;ll‘fff:z:z:::iézi‘zzéz--



‘3;$i5nd\aﬁd S8ylvia Krinsky corroborated this. Mr. Krinsky

“gonfirmed the terms of his November 1981 loan to Mr. Kenney in

th( course of his deposition. He denied, however, that the_légn

Q?'ﬁfﬁli made for campaign purposes as the following excerpts from his

Q

A

}'ﬁiltinony demonstrate:

WAS THERE ANYTHING THAT MADE YOU FEEL IN NOVEMBER

OF 1981 THAT HE (KENNEY) WANTED TO BORROW THE
MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN?

NO. I DIDN'T FEEL THAT WAY AT THAT TIME. IT WAS

LATER ON THAT I FELT THAT WAY, AFTER (T)HIS
TRANSACTION.

WHEN YOU MADE THE LOAN, THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN,

DID YOU THINK YOU WERE HELPING HIM IN HIS CAMPAIGN
BY LENDING HIM THE MONEY?

NO.

MR. KRINSKY, DID MR. KENNEY EVER SAY ANYTHING OR
DO ANYTHING THAT GAVE YOU THE IMPRESSION THAT HE

WANTED TO BORROW MONEY FROM YOU TO USE IN HIS
CAMPAIGN? ,

NO, NOT WHEN WE LENT HIM THE MONEY ORIGINALLY.

WHEN WE LOANED HIM THE MONEY ON THE PROPERTY, HE
NEVER SAID ANYTHING LIKE THAT.

MR. KRINSKY, DID YOU EVER INTEND TO HELP MR.

KENNEY IN HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN BY MAKING HIM
THAT LOAN?

No.

When asked to explain the discrepancy between the purpose of

the loan as stated in his complaints filed with the Commission

" and his testimony during the deposition, Mr. Krinsky replied:
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WELL, THE ONLY WAY THAT I COULD EXPLAIN I '
WHEN I PUT THIS DOWN (THE PURPOSE STATED IN THE
COMPLAINTS) I PUT DOWN WHAT I FEBL THAT HE LET ME
KNOW LATER ON. ACTUALLY ~-- CAN I PINISH, mz?
ACTUALLY, HE DIDN'T SAY THAT BE NEEDED THE

FOR THE CAMPAIGN AT THAT TIME. HE HAD SAID mw
LATER ON. AND BY SOME BRROR, EVIDENTLY, I
COMBINED THE THING IN HERE (THE COMPLAINTS) TO
SHORTEN SPACE OR SOMETHING. BUT AT THE TIME HE
DID NOT SAY THAT HE NEEDED IT FOR HIS
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN....

II. Legal Analysis
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), an individual's
contributions to any candidate for Federal office may not, in the

aggregate exceed $1,000 per election. Mr. Krinsky's testimony at

‘the April 1984 deposition indicates that the November 1981 loan

to Mr. Kenney was not extended for campaign purposes. His
testimony also substantiates Mr. Kenney's position that the .loan
was never intended to be used for campaign purposes. The
information acquired through deposition negates the premise upon
which the Commission based its reason to believe finding.
III. General Counsel's Recommendation

The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find that there is no probable cause to believe that

Raymond Krinsky violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

' Sylvia Krinsky MUR 1589

WP W WP P

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

Statement of the Case

T
On June 8, 1983, Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky filed their

initial complaint with the Commission. The complainants alleged

that in November 1981 Charles Kenney, a California congressional

candidate, borrowed $40,000 from them for his congressional

campaign and failed to properly report the loan to the

6

Commission. The Commission determined that there was no reason

to believe a violation of the Act had been committed based on the
information provided by the complainants and the respondents (MUR
1553).

Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky filed a second complaint with the
Commission on September 16, 1983, citing additional facts in
support of the allegations in their earlier complaint. The

Commission opened the present MUR and on December 13, 1983, found

84040471

reason to believe that, inter alia, Sylvia Krinsky had violated
2 U.S.C.'s 44la(a) (1) (A) by making an excessive contribution, in
the form of a loan, to Charles Kenney for his campaign.
The Office of the General Counsel reviewed the information
provided by Mr. Kenney in his response to the ccaplaint and in
his answers to the Commission's interrogatories served on him in

December 1983. He maintained that Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky

Aﬁ%uxbnuuz£1?-17l/;
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Kenney asserted that these funds were never intoadoa ta b. unw fJ

and never were used in connection with his cong:clltonll
campaign. | ,

Mr.‘and Mrs. Krinsky disputed Mr. Kenney's ve:.iom'éf’thti
loan transaction. 1In both of their complaints and in their
answers to the Commission's interrogatories, the Krinskys
insisted that Mr. Kenney reqﬁested their help in his
congressional campaign and that the ldan negotiations were
undertaken with this objective in view. On Pebruary 17, 19§4,'.
this office received narrative summaries sworn and attested to by
Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky. Neither summary dirgctly or ?ompletely |
retracted the earlier statements made regarding the purported
purpose of the November 1981 loan.

Information acquired by deposing respondents indicates that
the loan transaction was not undertaken to assist Mr. Kenney in
his congressional campaign, but instead represented an investment
transaction involving real estate. In addition, the November
1981 loan does not constitute an isolated business transaction
involving the Krinskys and Mr. Kenney. The Krinskys had engaged
in real estate investment transactions arising from Mr. Kenney's
real estate business prior to the November 1981 loan.

During his deposition, Mr. Kenney reiterated his position
that the loan proceeds were never intended to be used and were

never used in connection with his campaign. The testimony of

fhchmerdt T 715)




: ymond and Sylvia Krinsky corroborated this. Mrs, Krin;ky,, 1;-
,‘wlabntirned the terms of the November 1981 loan to Mr. kenney, She
“_ff‘3 doh1ld, however, that the loan was made for campaign purposes as
"ﬂﬁu *th0vto11ow1ng excerpts from her testimony demonstrate:
| ! Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WAS GOING TO
USE THE MONEY HE HAD BORROWED FROM YOU FOR HIS
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN?

NO.

WHEN YOU MADE THE LOAN TO HIM IN NOVEMBER OF '81,
DID YOU THINK THAT YOU WERE GOING TO BE HELPING
HIS CAMPAIGN?

NO.

EXCUSE ME IF I'VE ALREADY ASKED YOU THIS. BUT AT
THE TIME THAT YOU GAVE HIM THE MONEY, THE TIME
THAT YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND LENT MR. KENNEY THE
$40,000 IN NOVEMBER OF 1981, DID YOU INTEND FOR IT
TO BE A CONTRIBUTION TO HIS CAMPAIGN?

63

NOT AT ALL.

DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE FOR HIS USE IN
CONNECTION WITH HIS CAMPAIGN?

NOT AT ALL.

DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE STRICTLY A BUSINESS
DEAL?

™~
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o
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DEFINITELY.

When asked to explain the discrepancy between the purpose of
the loan as stated in her complaints filed with the Commissioh

and her testimony during the deposition, Mrs. Krinsky replied:

fithchment = ~(16)
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HBAE WB. TRI!D TO SAY WAS THAT WE WANTED T
WHAT HAPPEMED TO THE $40,000. IT WAS

REAL BESTATE LOAN, AND THE MONEY WAS NC

TO HIM. IT WAS MADE OUT 70 AN ESCROW Cﬂ"’ﬂl?

MY HUSBAND PELT THAT HE MIGHT HAVE usnp m
MONEY, BECAUSE WE SAW THAT $40,000 ON HIS -~ m-r
DO YOU CALL THAT THING? THAT FILING WITH THE
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT. THERE WAS $40,000 PUT IN ONE
DAY, AND AS I SAID, TAKEN OUT rnun DAYS LATER,
WHICH MADE IT VERY SUSPICIOUS. SO WE ASSUMED THAT
MAYBE HE USED THAT MONEY FOR THAT.

- 11. Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), an indiviuval's

contributions to any candidate for Federal office may not, in the

aggregate exceed $1,000 per election. Mrs. Krinsky's testimony

at the April 1984 deposition indicates that the November 1981
loan to Mr. Kenney was not extended for campaign purposes. Her
testimony substantiates Mr. Kenney's position that the loan'was
never intended to be used for campaign purposes. The information
acquired through deposition negates the premise upon which the
Commission based its reason to believe finding.
III. General Counsel's Recommendation

The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find that there is no probable cause to believe that

Sylvia Krinsky violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

arles N. Steele
General Counsel




ION COMMISSION

“chtgo L. Rogers, B-quiro
- Rogers & Dib
17111 Beach Boulevard, Suite 103
Huntington Beach, Calitornia 92647-5999

. RE: MUR 1589
Charles. Kenney
Kenney for Congress
Esther M. Goff, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Rogers:

Based on a complaint filed with the Commission on September 16,
1983, and on information supplied by your clients, the Commission
determined on December 13, 1983, that there was reason to believe
that your clients had violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a ptovision of
the FPederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act")
and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9, a provision of the Code of Federal
Regulations.

1 65

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find no probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred. The Commission may or may not
approve the General Counsel's recommendation.

Submitted for your review are briefs stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your clients' position on the issues and
replying to the briefs of the General Counsel. Three copies of
such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of General
Counsel, if possible. The General Counsel's briefs and any brief
which you submit will be considered by the Commission before
proceeding to a vote of no probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred.
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‘David A, Linn, Esquire

Lindley, Linn & Walton
China Creek Professional Building
P.O. Box 2328
Oakhurst, California 93644
Re: MUR 1589
Raymond Krinsky
Sylvia Krinsky

Dear Mr. Linn:

Based on a complaint filed with the Commission on September 16,
1983, and on information supplied by your clients, the Commission
determined on December 13, 1983, that there was reason to believe
that Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky had violated 2 U.8.C. § 44la(a)

(1) (A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act").

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find no probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred. The Commission may or may not
approve the General Counsel's recommendation.

Submitted for your review are briefs stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your clients' position on the issues and
replying to the briefs of the General Counsel. Three copies of
such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of General
Counsel, if possible. The General Counsel's briefs and any brief
which you submit will be considered by the Commission before
proceeding to a vote of no probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred.
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Mr.& Mrs.R. Krinsky'
23542 Via Benavente .
Mission Viejo,CA 92692
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REPORTED BY:

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS

3138 S. RITA WAY
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92704

LINDA A. PAYAN, csRHULEE
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DEPOSITION OF SYLVIA KRINSKY, TAKEN
AT 24000 AVILA ROAD, LAGUNA HILLS, CALIFORNIA
92677, COMMENCING AT 12:30 P.M., ON TUESDAY,
APRIL 10, 1984, BEFORE LINDA A. PAYAN,
CSR NO. 4426, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, PURSUANT TO SUBPOENA.

APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

FOR THE FEDERAL ELECTION LOIS G. LERNER, ATTORNEY AT LAW
COMMISSION: AND
LISA KLEIN, ATTORNEY AT LAW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

FOR SYLVIA KRINSKY AND DAVID A. LINN, ESQ.
RAYMOND KRINSKY: P.O. BOX 2328
OAKHURST, CALIFORNIA 9364k
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WITNESS EXAMINATION
SYLVIA KRINSKY

(BY MS. LERNER)

ENXEHSTHBIsITIRS

5-16-83 COMPLAINT

9-12-83 COMPLAINT
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SYLVIA KRINSKY,
AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, WAS

EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

EXAMINATION
BY MS. LERNER:

Q MRS . KRINSKY, I WILL JUST.TELL YOU A FEW
THINGS ABOUT THE DEPOSITION BEFORE WE START. FIRST OF ALL,
IF YOU ARE GOING TO ANSWER '"YES'" OR 'NO' TO A QUESTION, YOU
HAVE TO DO IT VERBALLY RATHER THAN SHAKING YOUR HEAD,
BECAUSE THE COURT REPORTER HAS TO HEAR YOUR ANSWER.

A I UNDERSTAND.

Q HAVE YOU EVER BEEN DEPOSED BEFORE?

A NO.

Q I AM JUST GOING TO ASK YOU A SERIES OF
QUESTIONS, AND ANSWER THEM TO YOUR BEST ABILITY. IF YOU
DON'T UNDERSTAND MY QUESTION, LET ME KNOW, AND I WILL TRY
TO REPHRASE IT SO YOU WILL UNDERSTAND IT. AND IfF YOU HAVE
A QUESTION OF WHAT I AM DOING, YOU CAN ASK ME THAT, TOO,
AND T WILL TRY TO EXPLAIN THAT TO YOU.

A FINE.

Q COULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR FULL NAME FOR THE
RECORD.

SYLVIA KRINSKY.

WHAT IS YOUR PRESENT ADDRESS?

23542 VIA BENAVENTE. GOT THAT? A SPANISH
-E-N-A-V-E-N-T-E, MISSION VIEJO.

AND ARE YOU THE WIFE OF RAYMOND KRINSKY?
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YES, I AM.

-b

ARE YOU REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL HERE TODAY ?
YES.
AND WHAT IS YOUR COUNSEL'S NAME?
DAVID LINN,
MR, LINN: FOR THE RECORD, MY NAME IS DAVID LINN,
1 AM A MEMBER OF THE BAR OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AND I

AM HERE REPRESENTING MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY.

© ® N O O 2 O n

BY MS. LERNER:

-l
o

Q ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED, MRS. KRINSKY?
A NO.
DO YOU KNOW A GENTLEMAN BY THE NAME OF CHARLES
KENNEY?

YES.

HOW DO YOU KNOW MR. KENNEY?
FROM BUSINESS WITH MY HUSBAND.

DO YOU RECALL WHEN YOU FIRST MET MR. KENNEY?

o
04047

SOME TIME AGO.

Q THE YEAR, DO YOU REMEMBER THE YEAR,

3 4

APPROXIMATELY?

A I THINK 1981.
Q AND HOW DID YOU FIRST MEET HIM?
A HE CAME TO MY HOME AND OFFERED MY HUSBAND A
REAL ESTATE DEAL.
DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT THE DEAL HAD TO DO WITH?
A LOAN ON HIS HOME.
DO YOU RECALL WHAT MONTH THIS WAS?

NOT REALLY.




6
1| T WAS IT IN THE SUMMER OR THE FALL OR THE
2 | sPrING? '
» 3 A IT COULD HAVE BEEN THE FALL, BUT I'M NOT SURE.
4 Q HAD YOU EVER MET MR. KENNEY PRIOR TO THAT
| 5 | TIME?
» 6 A NO.
7 Q HAD YOUR HUSBAND KNOWN MR. KENNEY PRIOR TO
8 | THAT TIME?
> 9 A YES.
10 Q DO YOU KNOW HOW YOUR HUSBAND MET HIM?
| 11 A HE RAN FOR THE MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL.
$ 10 12 | THEY BOTH RAN FOR THE SAME. AND THAT IS HOW HE MET HIM.
: 13 Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN THAT WAS?
(= 14 A NOT REALLY, NO. IT WAS EITHER THAT YEAR OR
.;\ 15 | THE YEAR BEFORE. 1'M NOT SURE.
T 16 Q DID YOU EVER SEE MR. KENNEY SOCIALLY?
© 17 A ONLY ON TWO OCCASIONS.
T 18 Q WHAT WERE THOSE OCCASIONS?
: 19 A ONE WAS AN AMERICAN LEGION CHRISTMAS DINNER.
P 20 | HE BELONGED TO THE SAME ORGANIZATION WE DID. AND ONE TIME
> 21 | AT THE NAVY DAY DINNER. HE WAS INTERESTED IN THAT TYPE OF
22 | THING, AND HE CAME.
23 Q WAS THAT CHRISTMAS DINNER SHORTLY AFTER YOU
e 24 | FIRST MET HIM OR WAS IT SOMETIME AFTER THAT?
25 A I DON'T REMEMBER.
26 Q DO YOU KNOW MR. KENNEY'S WIFE?
o
27 A I MET HER.
28 Q DID YOU MEET HER AT THOSE TWO OCCASIONS YOU
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JUST DESCRIBED?

A YES.
Q PRIOR TO THE TIME THAT MR. KENNEY CAME TO
YOUR HOME IN 1981 WHEN YOU MET HIM, HAD YOUR HUSBAND HAD
ANY BUSINESS DEALINGS WITH HIM?
A NO. WHEN HE HAD APPROACHED HIM TO IF HE
WOULD BE INTERESTED IN INVESTING IN REAL ESTATE, BECAUSE THAT

WAS HIS BUSINESS AT THE TIME.

Q THIS WAS MR. KENNEY APPROACHING YOUR HUSBAND?
A UH-HUH.
Q WHAT HAD OCCURRED IN REFERENCE TO THOSE

APPROACHES THAT MR. KENNEY HAD MADE WITH YOUR HUSBAND?

A I WASN'T THERE, SO I COULDN'T ANSWER.
Q DID YOUR HUSBAND EVER DISCUSS THEM WITH YOU?
A HE MENTIONED THAT HE WANTED HIM TO INVEST IN

PROPERTY, AND THAT WAS ABOUT IT.

Q DID YOUR HUSBAND MENTION WHAT TYPE OF
PROPERTY, WHETHER IT WAS RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL?

A RESIDENTIAL.

Q ARE YOU AWARE OF MR. KENNEY'S REPUTATION IN

THE COMMUNITY IN REAL ESTATE, OF WHAT IT IS?

A I DON'T UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN. REPUTATION
AS WHAT?
Q YOU MENTIONED THAT MR. KENNEY WAS IN THE REAL

ESTATE BUSINESS AT THE TIME WHEN HE DISCUSSED THESE DEALS
WITH YOUR HUSBAND.

A YESH
Q AT THAT TIME WHEN HE WAS DISCUSSING DEALINGS
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WITH YOUR HUSBAND OR AT THE TIME THAT HE ¢AME T0 YOUR
HOME, WERE YOU AWARE OF HIS REPUTATION AS A REAL ESTATE
PERSON IN THE COMMUNITY?

A YES. HE HAD A RATHER LARGE REAL ESTATE OFFICE
WITH A NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, FROM WHAT I UNDERSTAND.

Q SO HE WAS KNOWN AS A REAL ESTATE PERSON?

A YES.

Q DID YOUR HUSBAND EVER INDICATE TO YOU THAT HE

HAD EITHER POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE FEELINGS ABOUT MR. KENNEY'S
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS?

A HE DIDN'T KNOW HIM THAT WELL.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHETHER YOUR HUSBAND CONSIDERED
ENTERING INTO A BUSINESS DEAL WITH MR. KENNEY PRIOR TO THE

TIME MR. KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME?
A WELL, HE EVIDENTLY HAD APPROACHED HIM ABOUT

IT, AND HE CAME TO THE HOME TO TALK TO BOTH OF US. HE
NEEDED MONEY FOR HIS OWN PROPERTY.
Q I OBVIOUSLY WASN'T CLEAR WITH MY QUESTION.
YOU MENTIONED THAT MR. KENNEY HAD APPROACHED

YOUR HUSBAND SEVERAL TIMES PRIOR TO THE TIME HE CAME TO

YOUR HOME.
A RIGHT .
Q AND THAT YOUR HUSBAND HAD NOT ENTERED ANY

DEALS PURSUANT TO THOSE APPROACHES. BUT HAD YOUR HUSBAND

EVER CONSIDERED ENTERING INTO ANY DEALING AND THEN NOT TO,

THAT YOU ARE AWARE OF?
A YES. HE HAD GIVEN HIM SOME PROPERTY TO LOOK

AT, AND HE FELT IT WASN'T WORTH THE MONEY, SO HE DIDN'T
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INVEST IN IT.
Q NOW GOING TO THE 1981 SITUATION WHERE MR,
KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME, WHAT OCCURRED WHEN MR. KENNEY

CAME TO YOUR HOME?

A 1 DON'T UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN BY WHAT
OCCURRED.

Q HE CAME IN. DID YOU DISCUSS A POSSIBLE DEAL?

A YES, THAT WE DID. HE WANTED MONEY FOR REAL

ESTATE, AND HE SAID HE WOULD WANT A SECOND ON HIS OWN HOME,
WHICH WE GAVE HIM,

Q DID YOU THINK THAT IT WAS UNUSUAL THAT HE
WANTED --

A NO. HE WAS TIED UP WITH A LOT OF REAL ESTATE,
AND THAT IT WOULD BE BEST, YOU KNOW, THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE
TO PAY IT. WE DIDN'T KNOW WHAT CONDITION HE WAS IN. I
MEAN, WHEN YOU TAKE A LOAN ON THE PROPERTY, YOU GET AN
APPRAISAL, WHICH THE BANK GAVE US, THAT IT WAS SUPPOSED TO
BE WORTH "X'" NUMBER OF DOLLARS. AND WE GAVE HIM THE MONEY
ON THAT PREMISE.

Q DURING THE FIRST DISCUSSION AT YOUR HOME,
WAS ANYTHING DECIDED AS FAR AS THIS LOAN GOES IN TERMS OF

A FINAL DEAL, OR DID THAT OCCUR LATER?

A I DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU MEAN.

Q HE CAME AND DISCUSSED THE MATTER WITH YOU?

A RIGHT.

Qo IT SOUNDS AS IF YOU WANTED AN APPRAISAL ON
THE PROPERTY.

A RIGHT.
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Q SO 1 ASSUME AT SOME POINT AN APPRAISAL

WAS DONE?

A RIGHT.

Q WERE THERE FURTHER DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. KENNEY
CONCERNING THE LOAN?

A WELL, MY HUSBAND MADE A DEAL WITH HIM AS FAR
AS THE MONEY WAS CONCERNED.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE TERMS OF THAT DEAL WERE?

A HE WAS SUPPOSED TO PAY IT OFF IN THE
FOLLOWING YEAR, ONE YEAR.

Q AND WAS THERE AN INTEREST TO BE CHARGED ON IT?

A YES.

WHAT WAS THE INTEREST RATE?

A I CAN'T REMEMBER. WAS IT 28 PERCENT?

MR. LINN: YOU CAN'T ASK ME QUESTIONS.
BY MS. LERNER:

Q TO YOUR BEST RECOLLECTION.

A I THINK SO. 1I'M NOT SURE.

Q DO YOU KNOW HOW MANY DISCUSSIONS YOUR HUSBAND
HAD WITH MR. KENNEY AFTER HE HAD COME TO YOUR HOME?

A SEVERAL.

Q AND WERE ANY OF THEM AT YOUR HOME?

A TWICE HE CAME TO MY HOME. THE SECOND
WAS WHEN THE DEAL WAS CONSUMMATED.

Q DO YOU REMEMBER WHEN THAT WAS?

A IT WOULD BE PRIOR TO SOMETIME IN NOVEMBER,
BEGINNING OF NOVEMBER OF 1981.

Q DO YOU KNOW IF YOUR HUSBAND HAD ANY DISCUSSIONS




~

®
8 9

o
494047

3

© O® N O O &2 @O pp =

-
o

-
-t

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21
22
23
24
25

27

28

°

e & ¢

WITH MR, KENNEY IN BETWEEN THE TIME THE FIRST AND SECOND

TIME HE CAME TO YOUR HOME?

A DISCUSSIONS ABOUT WHAT?
Q ABOUT THIS PARTICULAR BUSINESS DEAL.
A WELL, THE DISCUSSION WAS IF THE PROPERTY WAS

RIGHT, THE MONEY, AND WHICH WE HAD AN APPRAISAL, AND THAT
WAS IT. AND HE SAID THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO PAY HIM IN
FULL THE FOLLOWING YEAR, THAT HE HAD OTHER INTERESTS AND
THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO PAY HIM THEN.

Q DO YOU KNOW IF MR, KENNEY HAD MORE THAN ONE
PERSONAL RESIDENCE?

A I HAVE NO IDEA.

Q HOW MUCH MONEY DID YOU ULTIMATELY LOAN HIM
IN NOVEMBER OF 19817?

A WE GAVE HIM $40,000 IN CASH AND A TRUST DEED.
THAT WE HAD ON A PIECE OF PROPERTY, WHICH HE WAS SUPPOSED
TO HOLD. IF HE DEFAULTED, HE WAS SUPPOSED TO PAY IT BACK,
GIVE US BACK THE TRUST DEED. AND HE DIDN'T. HE SOLD IT IN
THE INTERIM.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE WORTH OF THAT TRUST DEED
WAS?

A WE GAVE IT TO HIM FOR TWELVE FOUR, BUT THE
VALUE OF IT WAS 16,000. BUT IF HE DEFAULTED ON HIS OWN
HOME, HE WAS SUPPOSED TO RETURN THAT PARTICULAR TRUST DEED,
WHICH HE DIDN'T. HE SOLD IT IN THE INTERIM, WHICH HE WAS
NOT SUPPOSED TO DO.

0 SO ACTUALLY THE LOAN WAS MORE THAN $40,000?

IT WOULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT $56,000, BECAUSE HE GOT THE TRUST
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DEED?
A ULTIMATELY, ULTIMATELY. BUT THAT HAD NOTHING
TO DO WITH THE OTHER THING,

Q WHICH OTHER THING?

A CASH MONEY IS WHAT WE GAVE HIM.

Q WHY DID YOU ALSO GIVE HIM HIS TRUST DEED?
A IT WAS ONE THAT HE HAD SOLD TO MY HUSBAND.

THE PEOPLE WERE NOT PAYING. IT WAS A VERY LONG-PAYING
TRUST DEED. AND THE PEOPLE COULDN'T AFFORD TO PAY. AND IN
ORDER TO GIVE HIM THAT MONEY, I' SAID, WELL, IF HE WANTS THE
$40,000, LET HIM TAKE THE TRUST DEED BACK. SO HE SAID OKAY.
HE COULDN'T PAY ME RIGHT AWAY, BUT HE WOULD PAY THE WHOLE
THING THE FOLLOWING YEAR. BUT IN THE INTERIM, EVIDENTLY
HE NEEDED MONEY, SO HE SOLD IT, WHICH HE WASN'T SUPPOSED TO
DO.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN HE SOLD IT?

A I BELIEVE IT WAS IN FEBRUARY OF '82,

MR. LINN: COUNSEL, JUST FOR YOUR INFORMATION, ON
THAT PARTICULAR ASPECT OF THE TRANSACTION, THERE IS A CASE
IN THE ORANGE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT, CASE NO. 411 977,
RAYMOND AND SYLVIA KRINSKY VERSUS DELORES CARLYLE, MAJESTIC
ESCROW COMPANY, INCORPORATED. I THINK THAT'S IT. THAT'S

PRIMARILY THE CASE TITLE. I BELIEVE THERE WAS ANOTHER PARTY

INVOLVED,

BY MS. LERNER:

Q AT THE TIME WHEN THE FIRST TIME WHEN MR.
KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME IN THE FALL OF '81, DID HE TELL YOU

WHAT HE WANTED THE MONEY FOR?
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A NO. HE SAID HE NEEDED IT FOR A BUSINESS
DEAL. | '

Q DID THERE COME ANY TIME BETWEEN THAT MEETING
AND THE TIME THAT HE ULTIMATELY RECEIVED THE MGNEY FROM YOU
THAT HE INDICATED HE WANTED IT FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE?

A WELL, HE INDICATED HE MIGHT WANT TO RUN FOR
A CONGRESSIONAL SEAT, BUT HE HADN'T FILED FOR IT AT THE
TIME. BUT THAT HAD NO INTEREST AS FAR AS WE WERE CONCERNED.
WE GAVE HIM A TRUST DEED, AND THAT WAS IT.

Q DO YOU REMEMBER WHEN HE TOLD YOU HE MIGHT BE
RUNNING FOR A CONGRESSIONAL SEAT?

A PROBABLY IN NOVEMBER, NOVEMBER OR DECEMBER OR
SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WANTED
THE LOAN FROM YOU SO THAT HE COULD USE IT IN HIS CAMPAIGN
FOR HIS RACE?

A NO.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER ASK YOU TO MAKE A

CONTRIBUTION TO HIS CAMPAIGN?

A YES.

Q WHEN DID THAT HAPPEN?

A IT WAS THE END OF DECEMBER, THE BEGINNING OF
JANUARY .

MS. LERNER: OFF THE RECORD.
(OFF THE RECORD.)
MS. LERNER: BACK ON THE RECORD.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WAS GOING

TO USE THE MONEY HE HAD BORROWED FROM YOU FOR HIS CONGRESSION

AL



@

8

® ®
3404047

© ® N ® O A D N -

TN el
- 0

—
N

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

27

28

CAMPAIGN?

A NO.
Q WHEN YOU MADE THE LOAN TO HIM IN NOVEMBER OF

'81, DID YOU THINK THAT YOU WERE GOING TO BE HELPING HIS

CAMPAIGN?
A NO.
Q DO YOU KNOW WHY MR. KENNEY WANTED TO BORROW

THE MONEY FROM YOU RATHER THAN GOING TO A BANK?

A WELL, HE EVIDENTLY -- MAYBE HE WAS OVER-
EXTENDED. I DON'T KNOW. I HAVE NO IDEA WHY HE WOULD WANT
TO BORROW MONEY. HE NEEDED IT FOR A SHORT PERIOD. AND

MOST BANKS WON'T GIVE IT TO YOU FOR A SHORT PERIOD, FOR

ONE YEAR.
Q DID HE EXPLAIN WHY HE NEEDED IT?
A WELL, HE WAS INVOLVED IN OTHER PROPERTY IN

SAN CLEMENTE WHICH HE HAD WANTED US TO GET INVOLVED IN,
AND MY HUSBAND SAID NO. WELL, HE SAID THEN HE WOULD GIVE
HIM AN OPPORTUNITY TO PUT A SECOND ON HIS OWN HOME, AND
HE SAID FINE. THAT WAS IT.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WANTED
TO SATISFY HIS FINANCIAL DEBTS SO THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO
GET A LOAN POSSIBLY FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN?

A WE HAD NO DISCUSSION ABOUT IT.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER INDICATE TO YOU AND YOUR
HUSBAND THAT HE MIGHT HAVE TO CURTAIL HIS REAL ESTATE
ACTIVITY DURING THE TIME HE WAS RUNNING FOR CONGRESS?

MR. LINN: COUNSEL, I WILL HAVE TO OBJUECT TO THAT

QUESTION. SHE WOULDN'TKNOW WHETHER HE INDICATED TO HER HUSBAWD.
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MS. LERNER: I BELIEVE THE QUESTION WAS PUT IN
TERMS OF SHE AND HER HUSBAND, NOT SHE OR HER HUSBAND,

| MEANING THEM TOGETHER.

THE WITNESS: NO.
MR. L}NN: FINE.
BY MS. LERNER:
Q DID YOU AGREE WITH YOUR HUSBAND'S DECISION TO

LEND MR. KENNEY THE MONEY?

A NO.
Q WHY WAS THAT?
A I DON'T KNOW. YOU HAVE SOMETIMES A FEELING

ABOUT PEOPLE. I JUST DIDN'T WANT TO.

Q HAVE YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND ENTERED OTHER REAL
ESTATE TRANSACTIONS WITH OTHER PEOPLE?

A YES.

Q HAVE YOU RECEIVED ANY OF THE MONEY YOU LENf
TO MR. KENNEY?

A NO. WE HAD FORECLOSED A HOME IN ORDER TO,
BUT WE COULDN'T SELL THE HOUSE. SO WE GAVE IT BACK TO THE
BANK.

Q WHY DID YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND DECIDE TO FILE
THE COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A WELL, MR. KENNEY CLAIMED HE LOST ALL HIS MONEY
IN THE CAMPAIGN. AND MY HUSBAND WENT DOWN TO THE REGISTRAR'S
OFFICE AND BOUGHT THE FILINGS. YOU KNOW, YOU CAN BUY THEM.
AND HE WENT THROUGH THE PAPERS AND FOUND THERE WAS AN AMOUNT
OF 540,000 WHICH HE PUT IN ONE DAY AND TOOK OUT THREE DAYS

LATER, WHICH MADE IT VERY SUSPICIOUS.
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Q WHEN YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THE FILINGS, '
YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THE REPORTS TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISS 1ON? ‘
A RIGHT. AND WHEN HE MENTIONED IT TO HIM, HE
SAYS HIS BUSINESS WENT DOWN AND HE JUST DIDN'T HAVE THE
MONEY TO PAY BACK ANYBODY AND HE LOST ALL THE MONEY IN THE

CAMPAIGN.
Q WHEN YOU FILED THE COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL

ELECTION COMMISSION, DID YOU THINK THAT THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION WOULD BE ABLE TO ASSIST YOU IN REGAINING OF THE
MONEY MR. KENNEY OWED YOU?

A NO. THAT WAS NOT THE ISSUE. WE WANTED TO
KNOW HOW TO BE ABLE TO PUT IT THROUGH OUR INCOME TAX, WHETHER
TO TAKE IT OFF AS A LOSS OR WHAT. WE HAD NO IDEA WHAT HE
DID WITH THE MONEY.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT THE $40,000
HE HAD FILED IN HIS REPORT WAS THE SAME 40,000 HE HAD
BORROWED FROM YOU?

A NO.
Q MRS . KRINSKY, I NOW HAND YOU WHAT HAS BEEN

MARKED EXHIBIT "A'" FOR IDENTIFICATION, WHICH APPEARS TO BE
A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SIGNED BY RAYMOND AND SYLVIA KRINSKY AND DATED MAY 16TH,

1983. DO YOU RECOGNIZE THAT DOCUMENT?

A YES.

Q DID YOU SIGN THAT DOCUMENT?

A YES.

Q WAS THIS YOUR FIRST COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL




ELECTION COMMISSION?

A I BELIEVE 50.

Q GOING DOWN TO THE FIRST PARAGRAPH, IT SAYS,
"ON TWO SEPARATE OCCASIONS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1, AND NOVEMBER 9,
1981, MR. CHARLES KENNEY VISITED MY HOME TO DISCUSS A LOAN
OF $40,000, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH HE CLAIMED HE
NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN, AS HE CLAIMED HE
INTENDED TO RUN AS A CANDIDATE FOR THE 43RD CONGRESSIONAL
DISTRICT RACE PRIMARY."

DID MR. KENNEY TELL YOU THAT HE WANTED THAT

LOAN FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN DURING THOSE TIMES?

A NO. HE SAID HE MIGHT RUN., BUT HE HADN'T
EVEN FILED. IT WAS ONLY AN INTENTION.,

Q WERE YOU PRESENT DURING THE FULL DISCUSSION
BETWEEN MR. KENNEY AND YOUR HUSBAND ON THOSE OCCASIONS?

A YEAH.

Q IF MR. KENNEY DID NOT ASK FOR THE LOAN SO THAT
HE COULD USE IT FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN, WHY DID YOU
INCLUDE THAT IN YOUR COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMI SSION?

A WHAT WE TRIED TO SAY WAS THAT WE WANTED TO
KNOW WHAT HAPPENED TO THE $40,000. IT WAS STRICTLY A REAL
ESTATE LOAN, AND THE MONEY WAS NOT MADE OUT TO HIM. IT WAS
MADE OUT TO AN ESCROW COMPANY.

Q EXCUSE ME IF I'VE ALREADY ASKED YOU THIS. BUT
AT THE TIME THAT YOU GAVE HIM THE MONEY, THE TIME THAT YOU
AND YOUR HUSBAND LENT MR. KENNEY THE $40,000 IN NOVEMBER OF

1981, DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE A CONTRIBUTION TO HIS
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Tereral Counscl
rederal Zlection Commiasion
1775 X Street, N.W,

Washington, D, C. 20463

To Whom It May Concern:

Cr twe separate occasions cetween Crtiobe~ 1, and November 9, 1981, Mr. Charles
Kenney visjted my home to discuss a loan of $40,000, for a period of one ysar which
he claimed he needed for his Tongressional Campaign, as he claimed he intended to run
as & Candidate for the 47rd Congressionsl District race primary,

- At both of these mestini's he appearsi hefore my wife and myself, alone and when .
questioned as to what security he couvld offer for this losn, he stated he could offer
a second note and trust deed or his own personal residence of 22992 Lovios, Mission
Vieio, CA 92691,

After further questionins as to whether his house, in the event of foreclosure
would cover the added loan, na informed us that he would not have to lose the house
as he had ether holdings and would have no trouble ir raeting his committasent,.

In Kovember 10, 1982 the loan was du: and in default and Mr, Kermey claimed he
lost all his funds in the cumpaign. Aftor checking with my attorney, he advised me
to zo to the County Recorder's office and pet. copies of the complete campasign report.
Aftor receiving sasd report. ! found one entry in the sum of $40,000, which Mr, l(cnmy
stated was his; he deposited this sum on March 31, 1592 and withdrew it on April &,
1982, four days later. My attorney aml accountant tormed this action suspicious

and a possible laundering «f campaign funds, and advised me to report it ta the
various government agencies concerned therewith, Tn no way does the campaign ro-
port show that the $40,00C was borrowed from my wife and myself, \

Thank you for your comwration ant ~onsideration in this matter,

tnel: (1)
40,000 Entry &
Withdrawal

" YD KRINSKY

A'TA KRIMSFY

19&’ Via Senavent«
Mission Vieijo, CA 92692

AR : . : -;O<L A
Stete of Californie as ' . Reymsrd Krinsky |
County of. Orange : :

Subscribed and sworn to before me on June 2,1983,

] . =
[ oRses <N = g % -
. . = ~ F
.
.

Debble Markhrsm

OFFICIAL SEAL
2% DEBBIE MARKHAM
-7, NOTARY PUBLIC-CAL
s PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
ORANGE COUNTY
My Commission Expires Feb. 27. 1984
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rederal £lection Commission
1325 "X" Street X.W.
Washington, D, C., 20463

ATTR: Vr, Charles N, Steele, General Counsel
¥r, Kenneth A, Gross, Associate General Counsel
¥, G.A. Finch, Staff Member

Subiect: Response to MIR #1553 and reguest for additional information.
Dear Mr, Steele:

This letter is in response to the opinions rendered by the Cffice of ‘;
General Counsel (page 4 para. 2).

My wife and I are respending to both your cover letter of August 8, 1983
(4th paragreph), and statement made to me by your Staff Mexmber Mr. G.A. Finch
on our last telephone call, that is if any additional information comes to our
attention to ferward it to you,

Please be advised your repart is not accurate and is not acceptable to
both of us, our reasons are as follows:

{1) According to your page (2) last paragraph in which you state that we have

rade no political contributions to any Federal Candidate, including Charles

Verney, this is either your errcr or ¥r, Kenney's, is I have enclosed a copy

of ca.!rba.ign statement as filed with the Crange County California‘s County Re-

;ztrar s Office and the California Sec'y of State, which shows the sum of
25.00,

(2) Your page (2) paragraph (1) in which Nr, Kenney responds to the complaint
ttat the purpese of the loan was known to Raymond and Sylvias Yrinsky, is not
true as we only knew what Mr, Kenney told us in our home, When he requested
our help towards his Congressional Csampaign; we also realize that we had no
control over the funds loaned, once he received the $40,000.00., We knew no-
thing of ¥r. Kenney's Real Estate business, except his statement that he was
doing well, We den't know what loan lr, Kenney is talking about as he had
taken out & number of them on various real estate transactions, but the 2nd
note and trust deed of 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo, CA 92691, which was his

. own personal residence, and was signed by him and his wife and Mejestic Es-
crow Co., in which he held & partnership interest, without my knowledge, which
is also a violation of the State of California's Corporations laws, when not
disclosed, There was only (1) 1lst trust deed holder at 22992 Lovios and the
1st trust deed holder was Dowmey Savings & Loan Association, 3200 Bristol St.,
Costa Mesa, CA 92626., and you can verify this information with ¥r. Rick
Wilson, Loan Service Manager, at the same address, _
(3) According to your page (3) paragraph (1) statement that the loan in
question $40,000,00, came from Consolidated Home Loans; the following in-.
formation refutes that statement. According to Mr. Randolph Brusca, President
of Conscldiated Fome loans, (copy enclosed) the £58,000 loan was taken out by
¥r, & Mrs, Kenney to satisfy a Junior loan on property of 3004 Calle Grande
Vista, San Clemente, CA and that the check was rade out to Mission Viejo Nat'
ional Eank in the sum of $40,950.28, I am sure you are aware that this sum

Exmb.fs G)

-

*".____ exhibit h for LD,
Payan, NP

-




then available to Yr, ¥enney was the

& o
(29
&
-

This information was made available to me by Mr, Brusca as the property in
cuestion was recently in foreclosure by Mr., Brusca and is currently on the market
for sale, and I am looking into this property for a possible parchase by a fllily
mexber,

- We believe this matter ;:ould have been resolved by now hLad you let us appear
before your commission, when we advised ¥r., G.A. Finch that we were available and
approximately 100 miles from Washington, D.C. the first few weeks of July, 1983,

Zncl (3)
CC: Semtor Baker
Cong. Packard

23542 Via Beravente
Mission Viejo, CA 92692

L ]
<ete of Celifornie
ounty < Orange

Subsorived end sworn tc before me on September 13,1683,

Tetbie Meritem OFFICIAL SEAL

DEBS3!E MARKHAM

NOTARY FUTL'C.CALIFORNIA
| XN sl?nl. cfn.t IN
CRAUGE COLNTY

K, Commissicn Expites Fe2.27, 1984
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CAMPAIGN?

A NOT AT ALL.

Q DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE FOR HIS USE IN
CONNECTION WITH THE CAMPAIGN?

A NOT AT ALL.

Q DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE STRICTLY A
BUSINESS DEAL?

A DEFINITELY.

Q DO YOU KNOW APPROXIMATELY HOW MANY OTHER REAL
ESTATE TRANSACTIONS THAT YOU AND YOQUR HUSBAND HAVE ENTERED
INTO WITH OTHER PEOPLE?

A OH, THIS IS SOME YEARS AGO. WE MUST HAVE HAD
10 OR 12. IT WAS SOME TIME AGO.

Q OTHER THAN THIS LOAN AND THE TRUST DEED THAT
MR. KENNEY SOLD TO YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND, WERE THERE ANY OTHER

TRUST DEED THAT HE SOLD TO YOU?

A YES.
Q HOW MANY ?
A WE HAD ONE BEFORE THAT, PAYING VERY NICELY

AND PAYING OFF., WE HAD NO PROBLEM WITH IT.

Q DO YOU RECALL WHEN THAT WAS?
A NO. I DON'T REMEMBER THE DATES.
Q SO ANY OTHER DEALINGS THAT YOU HAD WITH HIM

WERE IN TERMS OF BUYING A NOTE FROM A THIRD PARTY RATHER

THAN DEALING DIRECTLY WITH MR, KENNEY AND HIS PROPERTY; IS

THAT RIGHT?
A NO, THAT'S NOT. A TRUST DEED IS LIKE A

MORTGAGE. WHAT HE DOES, HE GIVES US A FORM TELLING YOU WHAT
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THE PROPERTY IS WORTH, WHAT IT WAS APPRAISED FOR ANb

- SO FORTH, YOU KNOW. AND IF YOU AGREE WITH IT, THEN YOU

GIVE HIM A CHECK MADE OUT TO THE ESCROW COMPANY,

Q IT WAS THE SAME THING WHAT WE WOULD CALL A
SECOND MORTGAGE?

A THAT'S CORRECT.

Q THE ONLY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO OTHER
INCIDENTS WHEN YOU PURCHASED A TRUST DEED AND THE ONE WITH
MR. KENNEY WAS THAT MR. KENNEY WAS USING HIS OWN HOME?

A RIGHT.

MS. LERNER: IF YOU CAN GIVE US A FIVE-MINUTE BREAK,
I THINK WE CAN FINISH THIS REAL QUICKLY.

(SHORT RECESS.)

MS. LERNER: BACK ON THE RECORD.

Q MRS. KRINSKY, YOU SPOKE ABOUT AN APPRAISAL
ON MR. KENNEY'S PROPERTY, THE PROPERTY THAT WAS HIS HOME.

A YES.

DO YOU KNOW WHEN THAT OCCURRED?

A WELL, BEFORE WE GAVE HIM THE MONEY, DOWNEY
SAVINGS AND LOAN, THE BANK WHO HAD HIS FIRST TRUST DEED,
WHICH IS THE FIRST MORTGAGE, THEY HAD APPRAISED THE PROPERTY.
AND THEY GAVE US A COPY OF THE APPRAISAL.

Q DID THIS APPRAISAL OCCUR BEFORE OR AFTER MR.
KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME IN THE FALL OF '81?

A I DON'T UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN,

0 LET ME ASK YOU ANOTHER QUESTION FIRST. DO
YOU KNOW WHETHER YOUR HUSBAND SPOKE WITH MR. KENNEY ABOUT

THE POSSIBILITY OF LOANING HIM MONEY ON HIS PERSONAL RESIDEN(Q
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PRIOR TO THE TIME THAT MR. KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME IN
THE FALL OF '81%?

A I REALLY DON'T REMEMBER. I DON'T REMEMBER.,

Q IS IT POSSIBLE THAT YOUR HUSBAND SPOKE TO
HIM ABOUT LOANING HIM THE MONEY PRIOR TO THAT TIME?

A IT'S POSSIBLE, BUT 1 REALLY DON'T KNOW. BUT
I DO KNOW THAT THE BANK DID ISSUE THE APPRAISAL PRIOR TO
US GIVING HIM THE MONEY.

Q DO YOU KNOW IF THE BANK ISSUED THE APPRAISAL
AFTER THAT FIRST CONVERSATION IN YOUR HOME IN THE FALL OF
1812

A 1 REALLY DON'T REMEMBER.

Q DID YOUR HUSBAND HAVE TO REQUEST THAT APPRAISAL
OR WAS THAT SOMETHING MR. KENNEY DID?

A NO. MY HUSBAND REQUESTED IT.

Q I ASK YOU TO TAKE A LOOK AT WHAT HAS BEEN
MARKED EXHIBIT "B-1'" WHICH IS A TWO-PAGE DOCUMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER THE 12TH, 1983, TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AND SIGNED BY RAYMOND AND SYLVIA KRINSKY. DO YOU RECOGNIZE
THIS DOCUMENT?

A YES.

Q WAS THIS THE SECOND COMPLAINT THAT YOU SENT TO
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A YES.

Q NOW GOING DOWN TO PARAGRAPH 5, WHICH IS MARKED
WITH THE NUMBER TWO. THIS IS ON THE FIRST PAGE.

A PARAGRAPH 57?

Q IT IS THE FIFTH PARAGRAPH AS FAR AS INDENTATION
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1 BUT IT'S MARKED AS PARAGRAPH 2. IT BEGINS, "YOUR 'PAéE"'
| 2 | (2) PARAGRAPH (1) ..." '
b 3 THE FOLLOWING SENTENCE SAYS, "WHEN HE --"
4 | MEANING MR. KENNEY '"-- REQUESTED OUR HELP TOWARDS HIS
5 CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN; WE ALSO REALIZED THAT WE HAD NO
» 6 | CONTROL OVER THE FUNDS LOANED, ONCE HE RECEIVED THE
7 $40,000."
8 ARE YOU STILL SAYING THAT MR. KENNEY NEVER
® 9 TOLD YOU THAT HE WANTED THAT LOAN FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL
10 CAMPAIGN?
1 A NO, HE DID NOT. HE NEVER TOLD US THAT.
.: 12 Q DID YOU SIGN THIS DOCUMENT, MRS. KRINSKY?
i 13 A I DID.
o 14 Q DID YOU READ IT BEFORE YOU SIGNED IT?
o
™~ 15 A SURE I READ IT,
b 16 Q DID YOU REALIZE WHEN YOU WERE SIGNING IT THAT
> 17 YOU WERE SIGNING BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC?
2 18 A YES.
(o
2 19 Q AND SWEARING TO IT?
o 20 A I DID.
®
21 Q WHY DID YOU SIGN THAT IF IT DIDN'T SAY WHAT
22 HAD ACTUALLY OCCURRED?
23 MR. LINN: COUNSEL, 1 AM GOING TO OBJECT TO IT. I
> 24 THINK YOU ARE MISREADING THAT LINE.
25 THE WITNESS: THAT'S RIGHT.
26 MR. LINN: GO AHEAD AND ANSWER IT. -
4 27 THE WITNESS: NO. GO AHEAD. TALK,
28 MR. LINN: I THINK THAT CAN BE INTERPRETED TWO
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DIFFERENT WAYS.

MS. LERNER: REGARDLESS OF THAT FACT, SHE HAS T0
ANSWER THE QUESTION. SO WHY DON'T WE LET MRS. KRINSKY
ANSWER IT.

Q MRS. KRINSKY, CAN YOU PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU

SIGNED AND SWORE TO IN THIS COMPLAINT A STATEMENT THAT SAID,
"WHEN HE REQUESTED OUR HELP TOWARDS HIS CONGRESSIONAL
CAMPAIGN; WE ALSO REALIZED THAT WE HAD NO CONTROL OVER THE
FUNDS LOANED, ONCE HE RECEIVED THE $40,000."

A WELL, HE HAD ASKED US AT ONE TIME AFTER THAT
TO HELP WITH CONGRESSIONAL MONEY, BUT WE DIDN'T HAVE THAT
KIND OF MONEY TO HELP HIM. AND HE ALREADY HAD $40,000.

Q WHEN WAS THIS THAT HE ASKED YOU TO HELP HIM

WITH HIS CAMPAIGN?

A WELL, THAT WAS AFTER WHEN HE FILED.

Q WHEN WAS THAT?

A I BELIEVE HE FILED IN JANUARY.

Q OF 2

A OF '82. MAYBE WE WORDED IT BADLY. BUT AT

THE TIME WE GAVE HIM THE $40,000, THERE WAS NO MENTION OF
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN. HE SAID HE MIGHT RUN. BUT THAT
DIDN'T MEAN THAT HE WAS GOING TO. HE HADN'T FILED AT THE
TIME.

Q I ASK YOU TO GO BACK TO EXHIBIT 1. AGAIN,
IN THE FIRST PARAGRAPH ON EXHIBIT 1, '"ON TWO SEPARATE
OCCASIONS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1, AND NOVEMBER 9, 1981, MR.
CHARLES KENNEY VISITED MY HOME TO DISCUSS A LOAN OF $40,000,

FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS
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'CONGRESSTONAL CAMPAIGN..." DID YOU SIGN THIS DOCUMENT?

23

A YES. BUT READ FURTHER WHERE IT SAYS HE
INTENDED TO RUN, BUT HE HADN'T FILED YET.

Q THAT IS NOT THE QUESTION I AM ASKING YOU.
I AM ASKING YOU IF HE ASKED FOR THE LOAN FOR HIS CONGRESSITONAL
CAMPAIGN. DID HE CLAIM THAT HE NEEDED THAT LOAN FOR HIS

CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN AT THE TIME?
A HE MIGHT HAVE SAID IT, BUT I DON'T REMEMBER AT

THE TIME. THERE IS A LOT OF THINGS SAID SINCE, BUT I CAN'T
REMEMBER.

Q BUT IN MAY OF 1983, YOU DID REMEMBER THAT HE
HAD REQUESTED THE LOAN OF $40,000 TO BE USED FOR HIS
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN; IS THAT CORRECT?

A HE MIGHT HAVE DISCUSSED IT WITH MY HUSBAND.
I CAN'T REMEMBER NOW. IN FACT, AT THE TIME I DON'T REMEMBER
IF -- HE HAD SAID AT ONE TIME HE WANTED TO RUN, BUT HE
HADN'T FILED.

Q WHEN HE TOLD YOU HE WANTED TO RUN, WAS THAT
DURING ONE OF THE CONVERSATIONS CONCERNING THE POSSIBILITY

OF YOU LOANING HIM THE $40,000 THAT YOU LOANED HIM IN

NOVEMBER?
A NO.
Q SO THEN BOTH EXHIBIT "A" AND EXHIBIT "B' DO

NOT ACCURATELY REFLECT WHAT REALLY OCCURRED ON THE DATES
WHEN MR. KENNEY CAME AND DISCUSSED THE $40,000 LOAN WITH
YOU; IS THAT RIGHT?

A I DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU MEAN.

Q BOTH EXHIBIT "A' AND EXHIBIT "B' INDICATE THAT
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MR. KENNEY REQUESTED A $40,000 LOAN FROM YOU -~

A IT DOESN'T SAY THAT.

Q  EXCUSE ME. LET ME FINISH THE QUESTION,
PLEASE.

BOTH EXHIBIT “A' AND EXHIBIT "B' INDICATE

THAT MR. KENNEY VISITED YOUR HOME TO DISCUSS A $40,000 LOAN
WHICH HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN.

MR. LINN: LET THE RECORD REFLECT THAT IS YOUR
INTERPRETATION, COUNSEL.

MS. LERNER: COUNSEL, I AM READING DIRECTLY FROM
EXHIBIT "A."

Q "ON TWO SEPARATE OCCASIONS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1,
AND NOVEMBER 9, 1981, MR. CHARLES KENNEY VISITED MY HOME
TO DISCUSS A LOAN OF $40,000 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH
HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN,'" 1S
EXACTLY WHAT EXHIBIT "A'" SAYS. I AM ASKING YOU, MRS.
KRINSKY, WHETHER OR NOT THAT ACCURATELY REFLECTS WHAT
OCCURRED ON THOSE MEETINGS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1ST AND NOVEMBER
9TH, 1981.

A HE MIGHT HAVE MENTIONED THAT HE WANTED TO
RUN FOR CONGRESS. WE ARE VERY HARD-WORKING PEOPLE. MY
HUSBAND IS RETIRED MILITARY AND DISABLED. THAT WAS OUR
LIFE SAVINGS. I AM CERTAINLY NOT GOING TO GIVE IT TO A
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN UNLESS IT WAS FOR A PIECE OF PROPERTY
WHICH WE LOANED HIM ON. WHAT HE DID WITH THE MONEY 1
DON'T KNOW.

Q PERHAPS I AM NOT MAKING MYSELF CLEAR. I AM

NOT ASKING WHETHER YOU LOANED IT TO HIM FOR HIS CAMPAIGN.
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I AM ASKING YOU WHETHER HE TOLD YOU HE WANTED IT FOR

HIS CAMPAIGN.

A HE MIGHT HAVE MENTIONED IT.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHY THE STATEMENT WAS PUT IN
THE COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A MY HUSBAND FELT THAT HE MIGHT HAVE USED THAT
MONEY, BECAUSE WE SAW THAT $40,000 ON HIS -- WHAT DO YOU
CALL THAT THING? THAT FILING WITH THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT.
THERE WAS $40,000 PUT IN ONE DAY, AND AS I SAID, TAKEN OUT
THREE DAYS LATER, WHICH MADE IT VERY SUSPICIOUS. SO WE
ASSUMED THAT MAYBE HE USED THAT MONEY FOR THAT.

MS. LERNER: WE HAVE NOTHING FURTHER. DO YOU HAVE
ANYTHING?

MR. LINN: T HAVE NO QUESTIONS.

MS. LERNER: MRS. KRINSKY, AT THIS TIME THE DEPOSITION
WILL BE CONCLUDED. HOWEVER, I DO WANT TO INFORM YOU THAT
ALL INVESTIGATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION ARE CONFIDENTIAL. AND ANYTHING THAT WE HAVE
DISCUSSED HERE UNTIL THE INVESTIGATION IS COMPLETED SHOULD
NOT GO BEYOND THE PEOPLE WHO ARE IN THIS ROOM.

THE WITNESS: IT WON'T.

MS. LERNER: THANK YOU.

(WHEREBY, IT WAS STIPULATED BY AND BETWEEN

COUNSEL THAT THE ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT CAN BE SENT

TO MR. LINN; THAT MR. LINN WILL HAVE THE DEPONENT

READ AND SIGN THE TRANSCRIPT WITHIN 20 DAYS OF

RECEIPT; THAT IF MS. LERNER HAS NOT RECEIVED THE

SIGNED ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT WITHIN THAT TIME FRAME,
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A COPY MAY BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE. THE

TRANSCRIPT MAY BE SIGNED UNDER PENALTY OF

PERJURY.)D
(WHEREUPON, THE AFOREMENTIONED DOCUMENTS

WERE MARKED EXHIBITS 'A'" AND "B'" FOR IDENTIFICA-
TION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC, COPIES OF WHICH ARE

ATTACHED HERETO.)

I, SYLVIA KRINSKY, DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTY OF
PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THAT

THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

L lor. Lyl ik,

SYLVIA KRINSKY él

g
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, LINDA A. PAYAN » CSR # 4426 ’

a Notary Public in and for the County of ORANGE, State

of California, do hereby certify:

That, prior to being examined, the witness named in

the foregoing deposition, to wit, SYLVIA KRINSKY

was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth;

That said deposition was taken down by me in shorthand
at the time and place therein named and thereafter reduced to

typewriting under my direction.

I further certify that I am not interested in the

event of the action.

WITNESS my hand and seal thiso()_é 5 day of
APRIL , 19 84,

SEAT,
Pacta) £ 4 ’ P ",/&.:\1
57 NOTARY (U7LIC - CALIFORNIA
/ ORFMNEE 60
My comm. cip

PELLETIER & JONES




- N o < n ®© ~ © ® O = N
- = -

oow_hwovmvm
(4 @ @ @




CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS

3138 S. RITA WAY
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92704
éﬂ? 641-845
REPORTED By: LINDA A, PAYAN, CSR #4426

4-129/0C
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DEPOSITION OF RAYMOND KRINSKY, -
TAKEN AT 24000 AVILA ROAD, LAGUNA HILLS,
CALIFORNIA 92677, COMMENCING AT 1:30 P.M.,
ON TUESDAY, APRIL 10, 1984, BEFORE LINDA
A. PAYAN, CSR #4426, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN

AND FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, PURSUANT

© @ N @ »n o @ N

TO SUBPOENA.

-
(=]

-—h
-—h

@
2
»

APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

FOR THE FEDERAL ELECTION LOIS G. LERNER, ATTORNEY AT LAW
COMMISSION: AND
LISA KLEIN, ATTORNEY AT LAW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

20

FOR SYLVIA KRINSKY AND DAVID A. LINN, ESQ.
RAYMONT KRINSKY: P.0O. BOX 2328
OAKHURST, CALIFORNIA 93644
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- WITNESS XAMINAT I ON
RAYMOND KRINSKY ' |
(BY MS. KLEIN)
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RAYMOND KRINSKY,

-t

AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, WAS
EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

EXAMINATION
BY MS. KLEIN:
Q WOULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE

RECORD.
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A RAYMOND KRINSKY, K=-R-I-N-S-K-Y,

-
o

Q WHAT IS YOUR PRESENT ADDRESS?

b
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A 23542 VIA BENAVENTE, B-E-N-A-V-E-N-T-E,

2 0 4

MISSION VIEJO, CALIFORNIA 92692,
Q MR. KRINSKY, HAVE YOU EVER BEEN DEPOSED

BEFORE?

A YOU MEAN AS FAR AS IN A DEPOSITION?
Q RIGHT.

A I WAS IN BUSINESS FOR A NUMBER OF YEARS.

S
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SOME PEOPLE DIDN'T PAY THEIR BILLS. SO THAT IS THE ONLY

D

THING THAT I HAVE GOT INVOLVED IN.

4

Q LET ME JUST REVIEW WITH YOU THAT WE WILL BE

e
3

ASKING YOU QUESTIONS. AND IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND A
QUESTION, THEN PLEASE LET ME KNOW. ALSO, SO THAT I CAN
REPHRASE THE QUESTION. IF YOU DON'T LET ME KNOW THAT YOU
DON'T UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION, I WILL ASSUME THAT YOU HAVE
UNDERSTOOD IT AND THAT YOUR ANSWER RESPONDS TO THE QUESTION.
. ONE OTHER THING, AND THAT IS FOR THE COURT
REPORTER, IF YOU ARE GOING TO ANSWER "YES' OR '"NO," PLEASE

SAY "YES'" OR '"NO' AND NOT JUST NOD YOUR HEAD. OKAY?
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'YEAH, I REALIZE THAT.
ARE YOU REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL HERE TODAY?
YES.
COULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR COUNSEL'S NAME
FOR THE RECORD.
A DAVID LINN, L-I-N-N.
Q THANK YOU.

MR. KRINSKY, ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED?
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A NO. I AM RETIRED FROM THE MILITARY WITH

DISABILITY.

-
o

-
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Q AND WHEN DID YOU ACQUIRE THE RETIREMENT WITH

o
F

DISABILITY?

-
N

A 1973.

290

Q SINCE YOU TERMINATED YOUR POSITION WITH THE

MILITARY, HAVE YOU ENGAGED IN ANY OTHER OCCUPATION OR
BUSINESS?
A NO.
DO YOU KNOW A MR. CHARLES KENNEY?

YES):

N
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Q
A
Q WHEN DID YOU FIRST MEET HIM?
A APPROXIMATELY FOUR YEARS AGO OR SO.
Q 19807

A AROUND THAT. I HAVE THE ACTUAL DATE HERE IF
YOU WANT IT. I THINK IT'S THERE. I DON'T KNOW. I DON'T
KNOW IF IT'S THE ACTUAL DATE. BUT APPROXIMATELY FOUR YEARS
AGO.

AND HOW DID YOU MEET HIM?

THERE WAS THE AREA THAT WE LIVE IN IS CALLED
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| AN UNINCORPORATED AREA, AND WE BOTH WERE RUNNING FOR AN

OFFICE, WHICH IS A NON-PAY OFFICE ON THE ADVISORY COUNCIL,
WHICH IS RECOMMENDING -- IT IS A BODY THAT RECOMMENDS
DIFFERENT IDEAS TO THE SUPERVISOR OF THE COUNTY.

Q SO YOU MET HIM DURING THAT PERIOD?

A DURING THAT PERIOD.

Q AND DURING THE TIME THAT YOU KNEW HIM, HOW
OFTEN ON AN AVERAGE DID YOU SEE EACH OTHER?

A OH, I'D GO PAST HIM OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT.
I DIDN'T SEE HIM MUCH AT ALL UNTIL WE GOT INVOLVED IN SOME
REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS. THAT'S ALL.

Q DID YOU EVER HAVE A SOCIAL RELATIONSHIP WITH
MR. KENNEY?

A NO.

YOU NEVER DID ANY SOCTIAL FUNCTIONS TOGETHER?

A THERE WERE TWO TIMES. AND I HAD THAT IN THE
LETTER. AND I CAN'T REMEMBER, YOU KNOW, RIGHT OFF THE TOP.
BUT I REMEMBER THERE WERE TWO DIFFERENT FUNCTIONS THAT
WE ATTENDED THAT I INVITED HIM TO GO TO. THESE WERE ONE
WAS A NAVY DAY DINNER OUT IN LONG BEACH A FEW YEARS AGO
AND ONE WAS ARMED FORCES RETIREE CHRISTMAS-TYPE CELEBRATION
IN NEWPORT BEACH.

Q THE NAVY DAY DINNER WAS AFTER THE CHRISTMAS

CELEBRATION?

A NO. NAVY DAY DINNER IS ALWAYS BEFORE. IT'S
OCTOBER.
Q DO YOU KNOW WHAT MR. KENNEY DOES FOR A LIVING?

A WHAT HE DID OR WHAT HE IS DOING NOW?




Q LET'S START WITH WHAT HE IS DOING NOW.

A THE LAST I HEARD, HE WAS SELLING CARS.

Q AND WHAT DID HE DO FOR A LIVING WHEN YOU
FIRST MET HIM?

A HE WAS IN THE REAL ESTATE BUSINESS.

Q AND HOW DID YOU KNOW THAT HE WAS ENGAGED IN
THE REAL ESTATE BUSINESS?

A HE INFORMED EVERYBODY. HE HAD CARDS.

Q DID HE GIVE YOU ONE OF HIS CARDS?

A THAT'S RIGHT. OR I'VE GOT TO SAY "YES."
I'M SORRY.

Q THAT'S OKAY.

GOING BACK TO THE SOCIAL OCCASIONS THAT YOU

SPENT WITH HIM, WAS THE NAVY DINNER IN 1982 OR 1981, DO
YOU RECALL?

A CAN T ASK HIM A QUESTION? HE WAS THERE.

MR. LINN: A POINT OF CLARIFICATION. I THINK YOU HAVE
YOUR DATES CONFUSED, RAY. THE NAVY DAY DINNER -- 1
SHOULDN'T BE TESTIFYING.

MS. LERNER: THAT'S ALL RIGHT FOR THIS PURPOSE. IT'S

MR. LINN: MR, KRINSKY TESTIFIED THAT THE NAVY DAY
DINNER IS ALWAYS BEFORE, BUT I BELIEVE IN THIS INSTANCE --
I AM JUST REFRESHING YOUR RECOLLECTION -- THE NAVY DAY
DINNER WAS AFTER ALL THIS TRANSACTION AND EVERYTHING ELSE.

THE WITNESS: OH, YEAH, YEAH, RIGHT,

MR. LINN: THEY ARE LOOKING FOR YEARS, RAY. THAT

WOULD HAVE BEEN '82.
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BY MS. KLEIN:

Q OKAY. '82.

A THAT'S '82. THAT IS THE ONE THAT YOU WERE
THERE .

Q '82, IS THAT A SPRING FUNCTION OR A SUMMER
FUNCTION?

A NO, NO. IT'S AN ANNUAL -- IT'S A CELEBRATION

OF NAVY DAY IN LONG BEACH. THE CITY OF LONG BEACH CELEBRATES
NAVY DAY BY HAVING THE COMMANDER AND CHIEF OF THE PACIFIC
FLEET, OR WHOEVER IS THERE, AS A GUEST SPEAKER.

Q DURING THAT:TIME DID MR. KENNEY EVER TALK TO

YOU ABOUT HIS BUSINESS?

A NOT AT THAT FUNCTION.
0 WHAT ABOUT AT THE ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETINGS?
A NO. WE NEVER TALKED ABOUT REAL ESTATE AT

THE ADVISORY COUNCIL. WE TALKED ABOUT IT AT OTHER TIMES.

HE INVITED ME TO THE OFFICE ONCE OR TWICE, HOWEVER A NUMBER

OF TIMES IT WAS.
Q AND DID MR, KENNEY EVER APPROACH YOU ABOUT

POSSIBLY DOING SOME REAL ESTATE BUSINESS WITH HIM?

A ESHE

Q AND ABOUT HOW MANY TIMES DID HE APPROACH YOU
ABOUT THIS?

A IT WAS A NUMBER OF TIMES. I CAN'T GIVE YOU
THE EXACT NUMBER. IT WAS A NUMBER OF TIMES. BECAUSE HE
HAD DIFFERENT PROPERTIES THAT HE WAS TRYING TO SELL, AND

HE NEEDED SOMEBODY TO MAKE A SECOND TRUST DEED TO FACILITATE

THE SALE.
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Q WHEN DID HE FIRST APPROACH YOU ABOUT SUCH
A TRANSACTION?

A OH, THIS WAS IN '81 SOMETIME. NO. '80, 1980.

Q DID HE OWN OR HAVE AN INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY
THAT HE WAS TRYING TO GET YOU TO INVEST IN?

A NO. ONE OF HIS SALES PEOPLE WAS PUTTING
TOGETHER A SALE, AND THERE WAS A SHORTAGE OF CASH FOR THE
SELLER TO WALK OUT OF. AND THEY NEEDED SOMEBODY TO GIVE
A SECOND TRUST DEED IN ORDER TO HELP THE SALE ALONG.

Q DID YOU EVER GO AND SEE MR. KENNEY TO PROPOSE
A BUSINESS TRANSACTION?

A NO.

Q DO YOU HAVE ANY IDEA OF WHY MR. KENNEY CAME
TO YOU FOR SUCH FINANCING DEALS?

A HE CAME TO EVERYBODY, I FOUND OUT LATER.

Q AND BEFORE NOVEMBER OF 1981, DID YOU EVER
ENTER INTO ANY BUSINESS DEAL WITH MR. KENNEY?

A 1980, I BELIEVE IT WAS 1980 THAT WE MADE TWO
SECOND TRUST DEEDS. THOSE ARE THE ONES THAT ARE UNDER THE
GUARANTEE THAT MR. LINN PREPARED.

Q THE TWO PRIOR TRANSACTIONS INVOLVED TRUST
DEEDS?

A THAT'S ALL THEY INVOLVED.

Q COULD YOU TELL ME HOW MUCH YOU INVESTED THE
FIRST TIME?

A WELL, THERE WERE TWO INVESTMENTS, I DON'T
REMEMBER WHICH. THEY WERE BOTH ALMOST AT THE SAME TIME.

ONE WAS 512,800, AND THE OTHER TIME WAS 25,000. THEY DIDN'T
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HAVE NOTHING TO DO WITH HIM; THESE WERE WRITTEN TO

SEPARATE PEOPLE WHO BOUGHT THE PROPERTY,

Q WHAT DID HE SAY WHEN HE APPROACHED YOU ABOUT
ENTERING INTO SUCH DEALS?

A THAT THERE WAS A REASONABLE RETURN TO BE
EXPECTED, AND IT IS A SAFE INVESTMENT. AND IF I AM
INTERESTED, HE WOULD LET ME CHECK THE PROPERTY OUT.

Q ON THESE TWO, THE 12,800 AND THE 25,000, DID
HE COME TO YOUR HOME TO DISCUSS THESE DEALS?

A NO, NOT FOR THOSE, NO. I WAS DOWN AT HIS
OFFICE. HE ASKED ME TO COME DOWN TO THE OFFICE AND AFTER
I CHECKED THE PROPERTY OUT, THEN I CAME BACK TO HIM.

Q WHAT TYPE OF INVESTIGATION DID YOU DO IN
EXPLORING THE PROPOSED IDEAS?

A I EXAMINED THE PROPERTY MYSELF. I WENT DOWN
TO CHECK THE PROPERTY OUT TO SEE WHETHER IT HAD THE VALUE
FOR THE AMOUNT OF ENCUMBRANCES THAT WOULD BE PLACED ON THE
PROPERTY.

Q DID YOU CHECK OUT WHETHER THERE WERE ANY OTHER
SECURITY INTERESTS IN SUCH A PROPERTY?

A THAT'S AUTOMATICALLY GIVEN, THAT THEY TELL YOU
WHAT THE FIRST IS. AND YOU GET THE PAPERS ON THAT. IF YOU
ARE MAKING A SECOND, THEN YOU KNOW WHAT THE ENCUMBRANCES WILL
BE, AND YOU JUST DETERMINE THE VALUE YOURSELF AS TO WHETHER
THE PROPERTY WILL HAVE THAT VALUE OR NOT.

Q WHAT TYPE OF RATE OF RETURN DID YOU HAVE ON
YOUR INVESTMENTS?

A WELL, THE FIRST TWO, ACTUALLY IT COMES OUT




© O N O O A WO N -

P
o

-k
-k

2 |

~
T
o
T
on
<
o

ABOUT 15 PERCENT. BUT YOU BUY WHAT THEY CALL A

DISCOUNTED SECOND TRUST DEED. AND WHEN YOU BUY A DISCOUNTED

-SECOND TRUST DEED, IT COULD GO UP POSSIBLY ANOTHER 8 OR 10

PERCENT. SO IT WOULD BE ANYWHERE FROM 23 TO 25 PERCENT.
ONE PERSON DOESN'T PAY THAT. IT'S TWO PEOPLE THAT ARE
PAYING THAT.

Q FOR THE FIRST TRANSACTION, DID IT CONCLUDE AS
YOU HAD EXPECTED?

A THE FIRST TRANSACTION -- THERE WERE PROBLEMS
WITH BOTH TRANSACTIONS, SOME PROBLEMS. BUT MORE SO WITH
ONE PARTICULAR TRANSACTION THAT 1 HAD TO RETURN THE NOTE OF
THE SECOND TRUST DEED, THE ARRANGEMENT THAT MR. LINN
PREPARED AND HE SIGNED.

Q WAS THE PROBLEM IN TERMS OF PAYMENT?

A PAYMENT. THE PARTY HAD A PROBLEM MAKING A
PAYMENT OF $160 A MONTH, AND I GOT SCARED. AND THEY WEREN'T
PAYING THEIR TAXES, AND I DIDN'T WANT TO TAKE THAT PROPERTY
OVER.

Q WAS YOUR WIFE A PARTY TO THESE 'OTHER
TRANSACTIONS?

A WELL, BOTH NAMES ARE ON AS OWNERS OF THE
SECOND NOTE TRUST DEED. SHE DIDN'T EXAMINE THE PROPERTIES
OR ANYTHING. SHE KNOWS NOTHING ABOUT THAT.

Q WAS SHE PRESENT WHEN YOU DISCUSSED WHEN YOU
WERE NEGOTIATING THESE DEALS?

A WELL, SHE KNEW ABOUT. SHE NEVER WENT DOWN WITH
ME WHEN I TALKED ABOUT IT TO HIM.

Q BUT YOU TALKED WITH HER?
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A WELL, I TOLD HER ABOUT IT. BECAUSE SHE
WRITES THE CHECKS., 1IF SHE DIDN'T WANT TO GO FOR IT,
SHE DON'T GO FOR IT.

Q ON THESE OTHER TWO DEALS, IN TERMS OF
SECURITY, WAS MR. KENNEY'S RESIDENCE EVER USED AS SECURITY?
A NOT FOR THESE FIRST TWO TRANSACTIONS.
SEPARATE TRANSACTIONS, THAT'S STRICTLY TO DO WITH THE PEOPLE

WHO BOUGHT THE PROPERTY,

Q DID YOU ASSIGN ANY OTHER PROPERTY THAT YOU
MAY HAVE OWNED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THESE OTHER DEALS?

A NO. I ONLY OWNED ONE PIECE OF PROPERTY, MY
OWN HOME .

Q WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME THAT YOU SAW MR.
KENNEY ?

A ARE YOU TALKING FROM THIS PERIOD?

Q I AM TALKING JUST GENERALLY IN TERMS OF FROM

A I HAVEN'T SEEN HIM -- I DON'T KNOW. SIX,
NINE MONTHS OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT.
Q HAVE YOU TALKED TO HIM RECENTLY?
A NO.
Q LET'S TALK ABOUT THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN.
DID YOU LOAN MR. KENNEY MONEY IN NOVEMBER OF 1981?
THAT'S CORRECT.
HOW MUCH MONEY DID YOU LOAN HIM?
IT WAS $40,000.
WHEN DID YOU FIRST DISCUSS THE POSSIBILITY

OF THIS LOAN?
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e WE HAD TALKED ABOUT IT 1 WOULD IMAGINE
THREE OR FOUR, FIVE MONTHS PRIOR TO THAT. HE HAD TRIED TO
GET ME TO LEND SOME MONEY ON A PIECE OF PROPERTY IN SAN
CLEMENTE. THE HOUSE 1S 3404 CALLE GRANDE VISTA, WHICH HE
HAD AN INTEREST IN. IT WAS A MODEL HOUSE, AND HE WAS A
BROKER, A SALES BROKER FOR THAT PARTICULAR PROPERTY THERE.
AND I TOLD HIM THAT WAS NOT MY CUP OF TEA. 1 WAS NOT
INTERESTED IN IT. SO THEN HE CAME UP WITH HIS OWN HOUSE
AT LOVIUS.

Q THE FIRST CONVERSATION THAT YOU HAD WITH HIM
ABOUT IT, WHERE DID THIS CONVERSATION TAKE PLACE?

A THE FIRST CONVERSATION? THAT WOULD BE HARD
TO REMEMBER. CHANCES ARE IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN IN HIS BUSINESS
OFFICE.

Q DID MR. KENNEY COME TO TALK TO YOUABOUT THE
POSSIBILITY OF THIS LOAN?

A ONE LOAN HE CAME TO MY HOUSE AND HE TALKED
TO BOTH ME AND MY WIFE. HE CAME HIMSELF.

Q WHAT WAS YOUR REACTION TO HIS IDEA?

A THE REACTION WAS THAT WE WOULD CHECK IT OUT
AND SEE IF THE PROPERTY WAS -- HE WAS SUPPOSED TO TURN OVER
CERTAIN DOCUMENTS TO ME FROM THE DOWNEY SAVINGS AND LOAN,
WHO HAD JUST ORIGINALLY MADE HIS FIRST TRUST DEED. AND
IF THE PAPERS WERE IN ORDER, THEN WE POSSIBLY WOULD GO FOR
THE LOAN.

Q WAS THERE AN APPRAISAL DONE ON HIS HOME?

A THE APPRAISAL WAS DONE BY THE DOWNEY SAVINGS

AND LOAN PEOPLE, WHICH WAS CURRENT. BECAUSE HE TOOK THAT
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LOAN OUT IN ABOUT MAY OR JUNE OF THAT YEAR OF '81. SO
IT WAS A CURRENT NEW LOAN THAT HE JUST TOOK OUT.

Q DID HE HAVE THE APPRAISAL WITH HIM WHEN
YOU INITIALLY DISCUSSED THIS?

A NO. HE HAD TO GET THE PAPERS. AND HE GAVE
ME THE PAPERS FINALLY ON THE APPRAISAL, AND THERE WERE SOME
OTHER PROBLEM. THERE WAS A PROBLEM WITH ENCUMBRANCES ON
THE PROPERTY THAT HE WASN'T SUPPOSED TO ENCUMBER THE
PROPERTY ANY FURTHER WITH A LOAN, AND I TOOK EXCEPTION TO
THAT., I FOUND OUT IN THE CONTRACT, AND 1 ASKED MY ATTORNEY
MR. LINN ABOUT IT. AND WE TOLD HIM THAT WE COULDN'T GO
ALONG WITH THAT UNLESS HE GOT THAT CLAUSE REMOVED FROM THE
AGREEMENT OR ELSE THERE WOULD BE NO TRANSACTION.

Q YOU SAID THAT HE FIRST CAME TO YOU TO DISCUSS
A LOAN ON A MODEL HOME PROPERTY?

A THAT WASN'T THE FIRST TIME. THE FIRST TIME
WAS THOSE TWO LOANS THAT YOU TALKED ABOUT ORIGINALLY. THIS
WAS HIS OWN LOAN WE ARE TALKING ABOUT NOW. I WANT TO KNOW
WHEN YOU ARE GETTING BACK ON THE OTHER SIDE.

Q BEFORE HE CAME TO DISCUSS A LOAN ON HIS OWN
PROPERTY, WAS IT SHORTLY BEFORE THAT THAT HE MENTIONED A
HOME IN SAN CLEMENTE WHICH WAS A MODEL HOME?

A HE MENTIONED THAT IN THE SUMMER OF THAT YEAR,

Q BUT THEY WERE SEPARATE CONVERSATIONS?
A SEPARATE CONVERSATIONS. I TOLD HIM I WASN'T
INTERESTED, AS 1 TOLD YOU PREVIOUSLY.

Q WHAT WAS THE AMOUNT OF THE INVESTMENT IN THE




MODEL HOME?

A HE DIDN'T TELL ME. HE JUST HAD A NUMBER OF
PEOPLE ON IT. AND HE WANTED ME TO GET INTO IT, TOO. HE
DIDN'T SPECIFY ANY AMOUNT,

Q WAS ANYONE ELSE PRESENT WHEN HE CAME TO
YOUR HOME ON THAT FIRST OCCASION THAT HE CAME TO YOUR HOME
TO DISCUSS THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN?

A NO. JUST THE THREE OF US: MY WIFE, MYSELF,
AND HIM.

Q DID YOU DISCUSS THIS CONVERSATION THAT YOU
HAD HAD WITH MR. KENNEY WITH ANYONE?

A DISCUSSED THE CONVERSATION?

Q THE FIRST CONVERSATION THAT YOU HAD HAD.

A YOU GOT ME. WHICH CONVERSATION ARE WE
TALKING ABOUT?

Q MR. KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HCME TO PROPOSE A
LOAN ON HIS PERSONAL RESIDENCE.

A ONE TIME. THAT'S ALL. JUST THE ONE TIME.
HE NEVER CAME TO MY HOUSE MORE THAN ONE TIME.

Q YOU SAID THAT YOUR WIFE WAS PRESENT, YOU WERE

THERE, AND MR. KENNEY WAS THERE?

A THAT IS CORRECT.
Q AFTER THIS CONVERSATION, DID YOU TALK ABOUT IT
WITH ANYONE ELSE?
LET ME TRY TO HELP. DID YOU TALK ABOUT THE
PROPOSED BUSINESS DEAL WITH ANYONE ELSE?
A OH, SURE. I TALKED WITH THE DOWNEY SAVINGS

AND LOAN PEOPLE. THAT HAPPENED TO BE MY BANK. AND I CHECKED
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WITH THEM AS TO ABOUT THAT ENCUMBRANCE. AND THEY SAID
THAT THEY WERE GOING TO STICK TO IT, THAT UNLESS HE GOT
IT REMOVED, THAT WAS MY RISK IF IIWANTED TO MAKE LOAN ON THAT
BASIS.

Q WHEN HE CAME TO YOUR HOME TO DISCUSS IT, WERE
YOU AWARE AT THAT TIME THAT MR. KENNEY MIGHT RUN FOR OFFICE?

A NO, NO.

Q WHEN DID YOU LEARN THAT MR. KENNEY MIGHT RUN
FOR CONGRESS?

A AT THE TIME WHEN WE COMPLETED THE REAL ESTATE
DISCUSSION, HE HAD MENTIONED THAT HE WAS THINKING OF RUNNING
FOR OFFICE. AND AT THE TIME HE SAID HE WASN'T SURE WHETHER
THE STATE OFFICE OR FEDERAL OFFICE.

Q THIS WAS AT THE FIRST MEETING?

A THIS IS AT THE ONLY MEETING THAT WE HAD IN
MY HOUSE, THE ONE AND ONLY MEETING THAT WE EVER HAD IN MY
HOUSE.

Q COULD YOU TELL ME APPROXIMATELY HOW MANY
OTHER CONVERSATIONS YOU HAD WITH MR, KENNEY BEFORE YOU
AGREED TO LEND HIM THE MONEY?

A THERE WERE A NUMBER OF THEM. BECAUSE, SEE,

I HAD TO GET AN ATTORNEY TO GET THE ENCUMBRANCE CLAUSE
REMOVED FROM THE AGREEMENT. AND THIS WAS CONVERSATIONS
BACK AND FORTH ON THE SAME SUBJECT UNTIL THE PAPERS WERE
READY. AND WE HAD TO GO BACK EAST. AND I SAID TO HIM IF
HE WASN'T GOING TO GET THAT READY IN TIME, THAT I WOULDN'T
BE ABLE TO DO ANYTHING.

THERE WAS ONE OTHER THING IN REGARDS TO --
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WELL, IT SLIPS MY MIND AT THE MOMENT. IT WILL COME

BACK TO ME.

Q DURING THESE OTHER CONVERSATIONS, DID HE
EVER MENTION AGAIN THAT HE WAS THINKING OF RUNNING FOR
CONGRESS?

A NO. HE NEVER FULLY CAME OUT AND SAID
SPECIFICALLY THAT HE WAS GOING TO RUN FOR CONGRESS PER SE.
HE SAID HE INTENDED TO RUN FOR FEDERAL OFFICE. I ASSUMED
IT WAS CONGRESS. BECAUSE WHAT ELSE COULD HE RUN FOR?

HE CAN'T RUN FOR NO U.S. SENATE.

Q DID HE MENTION THAT HE WAS THINKING OF RUNNING
FOR FEDERAL OFFICE DURING ANY OF THESE CONVERSATIONS?

A YEAH, HE DID MENTION THAT. HE HAD AN IDEA
THAT HE WAS EITHER GOING TO RUN FOR A STATE OFFICE OR A
FEDERAL OFFICE IS WHAT HE TOLD ME.

Q AND HE MENTIONED THAT TO YOU ON MORE THAN ONE
OCCASION?

A ONE OCCASION. THAT'S ALL. JUST THAT ONE
OCCASION.

Q DO YOU RECALL WHICH OCCASION THAT WAS THAT
HE MENTIONED IT TO YOU?

A AFTER THAT, I BELIEVE IT WAS AFTER THAT,

THE TRANSACTION IN THE HOUSE WHERE HE DISCUSSED WHAT HE
NEEDED, THE LOAN HE WANTED ON HIS PROPERTY.

Q AFTER THE INITIAL CONVERSATION ABOUT THE

LOAN ON HIS HOME, THEN?

A YEAH. IT WAS SORT OF A STATEMENT IN PASSING,

IF YOU WILL.
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Q DO YOU REMEMBER ON WHAT DATE YOU FINALLY

AGREED TO LEND MR. KENNEY THE MONEY THATTHE HAD REQUESTED?

A WELL, THE FINAL DATE ~-- THE PAPERS ARE HERE.
I THINK IT'S NOVEMBER 10TH OR 11TH OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT
IS WHEN THE ESCROW PEOPLE HANDLED THE THING, WHICH TURNED
OUT TO BE HIS ESCROW COMPANY, AND I DIDN'T EVEN KNOW THAT.

Q WAS THERE A LONG PERIOD OF TIME BETWEEN THE
TIME YOU AGREED TO LEND HIM THE MONEY AND THE TIME THAT IT
MOVED THROUGH ESCROW?

| A IT WASN'T A LONG PERIOD. WHATEVER TIME IT

TOOK TO GET THE PAPERS PREPARED WITH HIS ATTORNEY THROUGH
THE DOWNEY SAVINGS AND LOAN AND GET THAT ENCUMBRANCE
REMOVED, WHICH BASICALLY, AGAIN, AS I SAID, YOU CANNOT
BORROW ANY MORE MONEY ON THAT PROPERTY. HE WAS TRYING TO
BORROW MORE MONEY ON THE PROPERTY.

Q MR. KRINSKY, EXCUSE ME. WOULD YOU APPROXIMATE
THE TIME BETWEEN YOUR DECIDING TO LEND HIM THE MONEY AND
THE TIME THE DEAL WAS CONCLUDED.

A THE TIME I LENT HIM THE MONEY? I WOULD THINK
IT COULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT A MONTH'S TIME OR SOMETHING LIKE
THAT, OFF THE TOP OF MY HEAD. I DON'T HAVE THE STUFF IN
FRONT OF ME HERE. IF IT'S IMPORTANT, I CAN TRY TO SHAPE
IT UP FOR YOU.

Q WHAT WAS THE AMOUNT OF THE LOAN OF THE NOVEMBER
1982 LOAN?

A $40,000. THAT'S WHAT THE ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS
ARE. DO I HAVE TO BREAK THE ESCROW THING OUT OR NOT?

MR. LINN: JUST ANSWER THE QUESTION.




- BY MS. KLEIN:
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| Q WHAT WAS YOUR EXPECTED RATE OF kETuRN'dN
THE LOAN? '
A EXPECTED RATE OF RETURN I BELIEVE WAS 28
PERCENT.
Q WHAT SECURITY WAS TAKEN FOR THIS LOAN?
A THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED ON HIS HOME

AT LOVIUS.
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Q HOW WAS THE MONEY TRANSFERRED?
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A HOW WAS THE MONEY TRANSFERRED? THE MONEY

-
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WAS TRANSFERRED FROM TWO SAVINGS ACCOUNTS THAT 1 HAD SOME
MONEY IN, WE COMBINED. WE BROUGHT TWO CHECKS DOWN TO THE
ESCROW COMPANY AND TURNED IT IN THAT WAY,

Q WHY WAS THE RATE OF INTEREST 28 PERCENT?

A WELL, THE RATE OF INTEREST AT THAT TIME, IF
YOU MIGHT REMEMBER, WAS RUNNING AROUND 19 PERCENT. AND

ANY OF THE SECOND TRUST DEEDS WERE RUNNING THAT MUCH OR

FIVE POINTS MORE, 5 PERCENT MORE. FOR THE FACT THAT NO
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PAYMENTS WOULD BE MADE IN A YEAR'S TIME, THAT IS WHAT WAS

3 4

GOING AT THAT TIME. THAT WAS THE GOING RATE AT THAT TIME

FOR THAT TYPE OF A TRANSACTION.

Q YOU COMBINED YOUR SAVINGS ACCOUNT AND GOT
A BANK CHECK FOR THIS?

A WE GOT TWO SAVINGS ACCOUNT CHECKS AND BROUGHT
THEM IN AND GOT ONE BANK CHECK FROM ONE BANK, A SAVINGS
ACCOUNT CHECK TO TURN INTO THE ESCROW COMPANY. YOU PEOPLE
HAVE COPIES OF THAT. I TURNED THAT IN.

Q NOW GOING BACK TO THE OTHER TIMES THAT YOU




INVESTED IN THE REAL ESTATE, DID YOU USE BANK CHECKS

FOR THOSE TRANSACTIONS? (st

A ALWAYS BANK CHECKS. THEY WON'T TAKE ANYTHING
ELSE. |

Q FOR THE RECORD, I AM GOING TO SHOW MR. KRINSKY
WHAT IS MARKED AS EXHIBIT '"D'" WHICH PURPORTS TO BE A NOTE
SECURED BY DEED OF TRUST AND ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS. MR.
KRINSKY, DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT?

A YES.

MS. LERNER: PLEASE LOOK AT ALL FOUR PAGES.

THE WITNESS: YES.
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?

A THAT IS THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED THAT
I GAVE ON HIS HOUSE.

Q FOR OUR PURPOSES WE WILL REFER TO EXHIBIT 'D,"
PAGE 6. IF YOU WILL LOOK AT WHAT IS MARKED UNDER
INSTRUCTIONS AND BEING NUMBER TWO, IT STATES, '"RAYMOND
AND SYLVIA KRINSKY TO ASSIGNED NOTE AND DEED OF TRUST
COVERING OTHER PROPERTY TO CHARLES G. KENNEY AND MARY J.
KENNEY, HUSBAND AND WIFE AS JOINT TENANTS."

COULD YOU TELL ME WHAT PROPERTY WAS ASSIGNED?

A THAT'S THE OTHER SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED
THAT WE HAD THE ATTORNEY PREPARE ON AN OPTION. IF THEY
DIDN'T PERFORM THAT, HE WAS SUPPOSED TO TAKE IT BACK ON A
GUARANTEED BASIS.

Q WHO IS "HE"?

A MR. KENNEY.
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Q CORRECT ME IF I AM WRONG. - YOU HAD THE

' GUARANTEE ON IT, AND WHEN YOU INVESTED!IN THIS NOTE AND
TRUST DEED, HE WAS TO TAKE IT BACK IF THERE WAS A PROBLEM?

A THE GUARANTEE WAS PREPARED BY MY ATTORNEY,

MR. LINN -- AND I HAVE A COPY OF IT HERE =-- THAT IN THE
EVENT THAT THESE PEOPLE DID NOT PAY ON TIME, I HAD THE
OPTION TO RETURN THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED TO HIM, AND
HE WOULD REIMBURSE ME.

Q WHY WAS THE ASSIGNMENT INCLUDED IN THIS
TRANSACTION?

A THE ASSIGNMENT WAS INCLUDED IN THE TRANSACTION
BECAUSE AT THE LAST MINUTE, MY WIFE HAD DECIDED THAT SHE
DIDN'T LIKE THE SITUATION BECAUSE OF THE PEOPLE NOT PAYING
PROPERLY. AND I GUESS SHE FELT THAT SHE WANTED TO GET HIM
TO MAKE GOOD ON IT. AND IF HE DIDN'T, THEN THERE WOULD BE
NO BUSINESS TRANSACTION.

Q WHAT WAS THE VALUE OF THIS PROPERTY?

A WELL, IT WAS A NOTE. IT DIDN'T HAVE ANYTHING
TO DO WITH THE VALUE OF THE PROPERTY. I WOULDN'T OFFHAND
KNOW THE VALUE OF THE PROPERTY. IT COULD BE WORTH 150,000.
IT COULD BE WORTH 125,000. I DON'T KNOW OFFHAND. 1I'M
TALKING ABOUT MY NOTE IS ALL I WOULD KNOW ABOUT. I WOULDN'T
KNOW ABOUT ANYTHING ELSE.

Q THE AMOUNT OF THE NOTE?

A THE AMOUNT OF THE NOTE WAS $16,000. THAT IS
A MATTER OF RECORD.

Q WHEN YOU MADE THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN, WHAT DID

YOU PERCEIVE TO BE THE PURPOSE OF THE LOAN?
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A I KNEW HE NEEDED MONEY. THAT'S ALL. 1|
DON'T KNOW. MY PURPOSE WAS TO EARN AN INTEREST RATE WHICH
IS COMMENSURATE WITH WHAT WAS GOING ON AT THE OUTSIDE.

Q WHAT DID MR. KENNEY TELL YOU ABOUT WHY HE
NEEDED THE MONEY?

A TRUTHFULLY HE JUST SAID HE NEEDED THE MONEY.

THAT IS ALL HE SAID.

Q DID YOU ASK HIM WHY HE NEEDED THE MONEY?

A I MENTIONED TO HIM. HE SAYS HE'S INVOLVED IN
SOME PROPERTIES. THAT'S THE BEST THAT HE TOLD ME AT THAT
TIME. EXCEPT, YOU KNOW, THE LAST STATEMENT THAT I TOLD YOU
BEFORE WHEN HE STEPPED OUT.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN MR. KENNEY FIRST DECLARED HIS

CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDACY?

A SOMETIME IN THE BEGINNING OF '82, I BELIEVE
IT WAS.

Q AND HOW DO YOU KNOW THIS?

A BECAUSE I WENT DOWN TO THE COUNTY REGISTRAR'S

OFFICE AND GOT COPIES OF ALL THE DOCUMENTS THAT HE FILED,
WHICH IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD TO ANYBODY THAT WANTS TO
PAY THE COPY MONEY CAN GET ALL THE COPIES THEY WANT.

Q WHEN YOU MADE THE LOAN, THE NOVEMBER 1981
LOAN, DID YOU THINK YOU WERE HELPING HIM IN HIS CAMPAIGN BY
LENDING HIM THE MONEY?

A NO.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU WHY HE WANTED TO
BORROW THE MONEY FROM YOU RATHER THAN FROM A BANK?

A NO, HE DIDN'T TELL ME THAT. BUT I KNOW THE
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'REASON, 1 KNOW IT TOO LATE. DO YOU WANT THE ANSWER.TO_
THAT? I'LL GIVE IT TO YOU. HE COULDN'T GET IT FROM ANYBODY

ELSE. 1 GOT SMART TOO LATE.

Q DID KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WAS INDEED
GOING TO RUN FOR CONGRESS?

A LATER ON IN SOMETIME IN '82 HE STARTED TO GET
PEOPLE TOGETHER AND WAS ASKING PEOPLE TO HELP HIM IN THE
CAMPAIGN .

Q DID HE EVER APPROACH YOU FOR YOUR HELP IN
HIS CAMPAIGN?

A HE APPROACHED ME AND ASKED ME IF I COULD HELP
HIM WITH SOME, YOU KNOW, OUTSIDE ACTIVITY TOWARDS THE
CAMPAIGN TALKING TO DIFFERENT GROUPS AND STUFF LIKE THAT.

Q DID HE EVER ASK WHETHER YOU WOULD LEND HIM
MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN?

A NO. HE NEVER CAME OUT DIRECTLY AND SAID TO
LEND HIM MONEY FOR THE CAMPAIGN.

Q DID HE EVER ASK YOU TO MAKE A CONTRIBUTION TO
HIS CAMPAIGN?

A YES, HE DID.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU IN REGARDS TO
WHY HE NEEDED THE LQAN THAT HE WANTED TO BE ABLE TO PAY OFF
HIS BUSINESS DEBTS SO THAT HE COULD ACQUIRE MORE MONEY FOR
THE CAMPAIGN?

A HE NEVER SAID THAT TO ME ONE WAY OR THE
OTHER.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE MAY NOT

BE AS ACTIVE IN REAL ESTATE DURING HIS CAMPAIGN?
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A WELL, HE DIDN'T SAY THAT. BUT THAT IS
FAIRLY OBVIOUS THAT YOU CAN'T SPEND THE TIME IN BOTH PLACES.
THAT IS WHY HE CLOSED UP THE OFFICE AND WENT TO THE OTHER
ONE .

Q MR. KRINSKY, DID MR. KENNEY EVER SAY ANYTHING
OR.DO ANYTHING THAT GAVE YOU THE IMPRESSION THAT HE WANTED TO
BORROW MONEY FROM YOU TO USE IN HIS CAMPAIGN?

A NO, NOT WHEN WE LENT HIM THE MONEY ORIGINALLY.
WHEN WE LOANED HIM THE MONEY ON THE PROPERTY, HE NEVER SAID
ANYTHING LIKE THAT,

Q COULD YOU BE A BIT MORE PRECISE IN WHEN HE
CAME TO YOU FOR HELP IN HIS CAMPAIGN?

A - THAT WAS SOMETIME IN '82, '82 WHEN HE STARTED
THE CAMPAIGN, AND THEN HE WAS PUTTING OUT FLYERS THAT HE WAS
GOING TO RUN AND ALL OF THAT, HE ASKED IF I COULD HELP HIM
AND WOULD ATTEND SOME OF THE FUNCTIONS TO MAKE THINGS LOOK
GOOD AND HAVE A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF PEOPLE SITTING THERE.

Q WHY DID YOU FILE A COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION?

A WELL, I FILED A COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION PEOPLE BECAUSE IN WHAT I FOUND OUT, I
FOUND OUT THAT HE HAD VIOLATED THE LAW IN CERTAIN RESPECTS.
HE HAD TOLD ME SO MANY CONFLICTING STORIES, THAT NOTHING
ADDED UP. AND I DON'T HAVE TO FEEL BAD. HE HAD DONE IT TO
A NUMBER OF OTHER PEOPLE, TOO.

Q WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY CONFLICTING STORIES?

A CONFLICTING STORIES ABOUT AS FAR AS FINANCES

ARE CONCERNED. WHAT HE WAS DOING, BASICALLY -- OF COURSE, WH
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FOUND THIS OUT LATER ON -~ THAT HE WAS TAKING MONEY FROM

PETER TO PAY PAUL IS WHAT IT AMOUNTS TO IN JUST A COMPLETE
CYCLE. AND IT HAD TO COME OUT SOONER OR LATER.

Q THE DEALINGS THAT HE ENGAGED IN, WAS THAT
FOR THE PURPOSE OF HIS CAMPAIGN?

A WHAT DEALINGS ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT?

Q THE DIFFERENT STORIES THAT HE TOLD PEOPLE,
WAS HE ACTUALLY TRYING, IN YOUR OPINION, TO FINANCE HIS
CAMPAIGN?

A HE WAS TRYING TO GET MONEY ANY WAY HE COULD.

Q FOR THE PURPOSE OF HIS CAMPAIGN?

A I THINK SO. BUT, YOU KNOW, I CAN'T TALK FOR
OTHER PEOPLE.

Q WHAT LEADS YOU TO HAVE THIS IMPRESSION?

A WELL, BECAUSE IN TWO DIFFERENT INSTANCES
HE DIDN'T TURN TO PEOPLE THAT HE WAS GOING TO NEED MONEY FOR
HIS CAMPAIGN THROUGH OTHER PEOPLE. THIS SECOND NOTE AND
TRUST DEED OF MINE THAT HE SOLD, WHICH HE HAD NO AUTHORITY
OR RIGHT TO SELL, AND WE HAVE A CASE GOING ON RIGHT NOW.
SO THERES -- I DON'T KNOW WHETHER HE WANTS ME TO GET
INVOLVED IN THAT. HE HAD NO AUTHORITY TO SELL THAT DOCUMENT.
YOU HAVE IT RIGHT ON HERE, THIS LAST ITEM NUMBER 4, HE WAS
SUPPOSED TO RETURN THE DOCUMENT TO ME.

MR. LINN: RAY, WOULD YOU LISTEN TO THE QUESTIONS
AND ANSWER THE QUESTIONS.

THE WITNESS: I'M SORRY. GO AHEAD.

BY MS. KLEIN:
Q WHAT GAVE YOU THE IMPRESSION THAT HE WAS




TRYING TO FINANCE HIS CAMPAIGN AND TELLING D!FFEﬁENT

STORIES TO PEOPLE?

A THIS MR. TRAPASSO, WHO BOUGHT MY SECOND NOTE
AND TRUST DEED, NOT KNOWING WHO I WAS OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT,
I MET WITH THIS GENTLEMAN. AND I TRIED TO GET MY ATTORNEY
TO SEE IF HE COULD GET A COURT ORDER TO DETERMINE OWNERSHIP,
RIGHTFUL OWNERSHIP OF THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED IN COURT
AND HE TOLD ME THAT IT WAS BOUGHT IN GOOD FAITH AND THAT
HE COULDN'T DO ANYTHING. I SPOKE TO THE GENTLEMAN, AND THE
GENTLEMAN TOLD ME THAT THE SALESPERSON WHO WORKED FOR MR.
KENNEY WHO SOLD HIM THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED, HE ASKED
HIM WHY IS HE SELLING THIS THING, BECAUSE HE SAW THE NAMES
ON HERE. SHE SAID TO HIM THAT HE'S SELLING IT BECAUSE HE
NEEDS MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN. AND THAT WAS DURING THAT
PERIOD OF THE CONGRESSIONAL PERIOD.

AND THE SECOND ONE WAS WITH MR. BRUSCA,

WHO I HAPPENED TO HAVE A CONVERSATION WITH TO CONSOLIDATED
HOME LOANS WHERE YOU PEOPLE CLAIM THAT HE SAID THAT THAT
IS WHERE HE GOT HIS MONEY FROM, THE $40,000. MR. BRUSCA
REFUTES THAT STATEMENT AND SAID ALL HE GAVE WAS $7400.

Q DID HE SAY ANYTHING ABOUT FINANCING FOR HIS
CAMPAIGN?

A HE SAID THE SAME THING TO HIM, THAT HE WAS
GOING TO NEED MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN. BOTH THOSE PEOPLE
HE MADE THE STATEMENT TO.

Q WAS THERE ANYTHING THAT MADE YOU FEEL IN
NOVEMBER OF 1981 THAT HE WANTED TO BORROW THE MONEY FOR

HIS CAMPAIGN?
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A NO. I DIDN'T FEEL THAT WAY AT THAT TIME.

IT WAS LATER ON THAT I FELT THAT WAY, AFTER HIS TRANSACT*ON.

Q DID YOU THINK THAT THE FEDERAL ELECTION.
COMMISSION COULD HELP YOU GET'SOME OF YOUR MONEY BACK THAT
YOU SEEMED TO HAVE LOST?

A NO, I DIDN'T THINK THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION COULD HELP ME GET ANY MONEY THAT I LOST. I WAS
JUST CONCERNED WITH THE -- CAN I ASK HIM SOMETHING?

MS. LERNER: WHY DON'T YOU FINISH THE ANSWER.

THE WITNESS: BECAUSE IT'S PART OF WHAT 1 WANTED TO
SAY RIGHT NOW. I CAN'T OR I CAN.

MR. LINN: WHY DON'T YOU FINISH THE QUESTION.

BY MS. KLEIN:

Q TRY TO ANSWER THE QUESTION.

A GO AHEAD. LET ME HEAR THE QUESTION AGAIN.

Q DID YOU THINK THAT THE F.E.C., FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION, COULD ASSIST YOU IN GETTING BACK YOUR MONEY?

A WELL, I DIDN'T THINK THAT THEY COULD HELP ME
GET BACK MY MONEY. I DON'T Kﬁow THAT THEY HELP ANYBODY GET
ANY MONEY. I DON'T THINK THAT'S THEIR FUNCTION.

Q WHY 'DID YOU FILE THE COMPLAINT WITH THE F.E.C.?

A I FILED THE COMPLAINT BECAUSE 1 FELT THAT WHEN
I WENT TO THE COUNTY REGISTRAR'S OFFICE AND GOT ALL THE
DOCUMENTS ON THE REPORTING, I HAD INFORMED YOUR OFFICE THAT
THEY HAD MADE AN ERROR. THEY HAD MADE TWO ERRORS. ONE,
THEY SAID THAT THEY CHECKED, AND WE HAD BOTH DONE NOTHING
WRONG ON THE FIRST LETTER, WHICH I HAVE HERE. AND EVERYBODY

IS CLEAN. THERE IS NOTHING WRONG AND ALL OF THAT. AND I
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HAD NEVER GIVEN ANY MONEY TO ANYBODY FOR ANY CAMPAIGN.
AND 1 KNOW THAT 1 GAVE $250 ON TWO DIFFERENT PERIODS TO
HIS CAMPAIGN, PLUS $125 WE WENT TO A RECEPTION. SO THERE
WAS A TOTAL OF $625 THAT WE KNOW WE GAVE. WHATEVER WE WERE
ALLOWED OFF TAXWISE, WE TOOK OFF.

Q EXCUSE ME FOR INTERRUPTING, MR. KRINSKY. MY
QUESTION IS, WHY DID YOU INITIALLY FILE A COMPLAINT WITH
THE F.E.C.?

A THE FIRST COMPLAINT?

Q THE FIRST COMPLAINT.

A OH, ALL RIGHT. 1 FEEL THAT THE FIRST
COMPLAINT BASICALLY WAS THE $40,000 FIGURE THAT I UNEARTHED
A COPY OF HIM LENDING $40,000, THAT FIGURE, TO HIS CAMPAIGN,
AND TAKING IT OUT THREE OR FOUR DAYS LATER. I TRIED TO
CHECK ON THAT, AND NOBODY COULD GIVE ME AN ANSWER WHY
ANYBODY WOULD DO THAT. THAT ANNOYED ME.

Q THE $40,000 THAT YOU SAW IN MR. KENNEY'S
CAMPAIGN FILINGS, DID YOU THINK THAT HAD ANY RELATIONSHIP
TO THE MONEY YOU HAD LENT HIM?

A I WAS WONDERING.

Q WHAT MADE YOU THINK THAT IT MIGHT BE?

A THE SAME FIGURE. THERE WAS NO OTHER $40,000
IN HIS CAMPAIGN REPORT.

Q MAY THE RECORD REFLECT THAT I AM SHOWING TO
MR. KRINSKY AN EXHIBIT MARKED EXHIBIT “A." THIS PURPORTS TO
BE A LETTER WHICH IS DATED MAY 16TH, 1983, COMPRISING OF
A COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. MR.

KRINSKY, DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS?
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A YEAH, ‘1 RECOGNIZE THAT.

Q AND WHAT IS IT?

A IT 1S A STATEMENT 'THAT 1 MADE TO THE FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION PEOPLE, |

Q IT INDICATES THAT IT'S SIGNED BY RAYMOND

KRINSKY. IS THAT YOUR SIGNATURE?

A THAT IS MY SIGNATURE, RIGHT.
Q AND IT INDICATES THAT IT WAS SIGNED UNDER OATH.
A LET ME SEE THAT AGAIN, PLEASE. 1IT'S BEEN
SOME TIME.
Q DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS AS BEING SOMETHING THAT

YOU FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A EVIDENTLY I DID. EVIDENTLY I DID.

Q AT THIS TIME I WOULD LIKE TO SHOW YOU WHAT IS
MARKED AS EXHIBIT "B,'" MR. KRINSKY. IT IS DATED SEPTEMBER
12, 1983, AND PURPORTS TO BE A LETTER TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION. DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS EXHIBIT, MR. KRINSKY?

A THE SIGNATURES ARE OURS. YOU KNOW, IT'S MY
SIGNATURE.

Q DID YOU PREPARE THIS LETTER, MR. KRINSKY?

A THIS ONE HERE?

Q YES. DID YOU WRITE IT?

A WHAT IS THE DATE? SEPTEMBER 12TH? YEAH,

THIS LOOKS LIKE ONE OF THE LETTERS WE PREPARED, RIGHT.

Q AND THIS LETTER MARKED EXHIBIT "B'" IS SIGNED

AND SUBSCRIBED TO BY YOU?

A YEAH, THAT'S RIGHT. LET'S SEE WHAT I SAID

HERE.

e
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Q 'LET'S REFER TO EXMIBIT "A." THE #1&57
PARAGRAPH SAYS, "ON TWO SEPARATE OCCAS10NS BETWEEN ocfoaen 1,
AND NOVEMBER 9, 1981, MR. CHARLES VISITED MY HOME TO DISCUSS
A LOAN OF 540,000, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH HE CLAIMED
HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN, AS HE CLAIMED HE
INTENDED TO RUN AS A CANDIDATE FOR THE 43RD CONGRESSIONAL
DISTRICT RACE PRIMARY."

EARLIER YOU STATED THAT HE HAD ONLY COME TO

YOUR HOME ONCE.

A THAT IS WHAT I SEEM TO REMEMBER RIGHT NOW IS
ONE TIME.
Q IN MAY OF 1983, YOU REMEMBERED THAT HE HAD

COME TWICE THEN.,

A 19832
Q THAT IS THE DATE ON THIS LETTER.
A I ONLY REMEMBER ONE TIME. BUT MAYBE I WROTE

TWICE. I DON'T KNOW.

Q IN THE PORTION THAT I JUST READ TO YOU, YOU
INDICATED THAT HE VISITED THE HOME TO DISCUSS A LOAN THAT
HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN. EARLIER
YOU SAID THAT HE NEVER MENTIONED AT THAT POINT THAT HE WANTED
MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN. CAN YOU EXPLAIN THIS TO ME?

A WELL, THE ONLY WAY THAT I COULD EXPLAIN IT
IS THAT WHEN I PUT THIS DOWN, I PUT DOWN WHAT I FEEL THAT
HE LET ME KNOW LATER ON. ACTUALLY -- CAN I FINISH, PLEASE?
ACTUALLY, HE DIDN'T SAY THAT HE NEEDED THE MONEY FOR THE
CAMPAIGN AT THAT TIME. HE HAD SAID THAT LATER ON. AND BY

SOME ERROR, EVIDENTLY, I COMBINED THE THING IN HERE TO




-l

© ® ~N O O a2 O N

23
- -
N = O

N
T
(o
T
o

8 4

} U
SHORTEN SPACE OR SOMETHING. BUT AT THE TIME HE DID NOT
SAY THAT HE NEEDED IT FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN,
HE WASN'T RUNNING FOR ANYTHING AT THE TIME. |
Q MR. KRINSKY, LET'S LOOK AT EXHIBIT NO. "B,"
WHAT 1S THE FIFTH PARAGRAPH. IT HAS A 2 IN PARENTHESES,
AND BEGINS --
A SECOND PARAGRAPH?
Q YES. "YOUR PAGE (2) PARAGRAPH (1)," THAT
IS HOW IT BEGINS.
A YEAH, OKAY.
Q SECOND SENTENCE. SAYS, '"WHEN HE REQUESTED OUR
HELP TOWARDS HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN; WE ALSO REALIZED
THAT WE HAD NO CONTROL OVER THE FUNDS LOANED, ONCE HE
RECEIVED THE $40,000."
WHY DID YOU WRITE THIS IN THIS SIGNED-AND-
SWORN~-TO LETTER?
A YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THIS PARAGRAPH?
Q I AM TALKING ABOUT THE PORTION THAT I JUST
READ TO YOU.
A THE PARAGRAPH 2?
Q THAT'S RIGHT. 1 AM REFERRING TO THE SENTENCE,
"WHEN HE REQUESTED OUR HELP TOWARDS HIS CONGRESSIONAL
CAMPAIGN.,.."
A WELL, WHAT 1 WAS SAYING, BASICALLY, OVER HERE,
WHAT HE TOLD ME THEN IN THE HOME, HE DID NOT TELL ME THAT
THAT MONEY WAS GOING TO BE FOR THE CAMPAIGN. HE SAID THAT
HE INTENDED TO RUN FOR SOMETHING. THAT IS ALL I REMEMBER.

HE WAS THINKING OF HIGHER POLITICAL OFFICE IS WHAT THE EXACT
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_LANGUAGE WOULD BE.

Q MR. KRINSKY, DID YOU EVER INTEND THAT THE
MONEY YOU LENT HIM IN NOVEMBER 1981, DID YOU EVER INTEND
TO HELP MR. KENNEY IN HIS CONéRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN BY MAKING
HIM THAT LOAN?

A NO.

MS. KLEIN: WE HAVE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS.

MR. LINN: I HAVE NO QUESTIONS.

MS. KLEIN: ON THE RECORD, I WOULD LIKE TO TELL YOU
THAT OUR INVESTIGATIONS ARE CONFIDENTIAL, AND THAT WHAT
TRANSPIRED TODAY IN THIS ROOM IS TO REMAIN AMONG US.

THE WITNESS: OKAY.

MS. LERNER: BEFORE WE GO OFF THE RECORD, LET THE
RECORD REFLECT THAT I AM NOW HANDING MR. KRINSKY A CHECK
FOR $34.10 AS HIS WITNESS FEE TODAY. AND AT THE SAME TIME
I AM HANDING MR. LINN A CHECK FOR $34.10 FOR MRS. KRINSKY
AS HER WITNESS FEE.

MR. LINN: AS TO THE SIGNING OF THE DEPOSITION, THE
SAME STIPULATION AS WE HAD AS TO MRS. KRINSKY, IT WILL BE
MAILED TO ME. I WILL HAVE MR. KRINSKY SIGN. AND WE WILL
RETURN THEM TO YOUR OFFICE WITHIN 20 DAYS OF RECEIVING.

MS. LERNER: AT THIS TIME THE DEPOSITIONS ARE ADJOURNE

(WHEREUPON, THE AFOREMENTIONED DOCUMENT

WAS MARKED EXHIBIT "D' FOR IDENTIFICATION BY

THE NOTARY PUBLIC, A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED

HERETO.)

/1
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feraral Counsel WEES I 8
Federal :luction Commission

17325 X Straet, N.W,

Washington, D, C. 20463

To Whom It May Concern: f

On two separate occasions setween Crtober 1, and lovember 9, 1981, Mr. Charles
Kenney visited my home to discuss a loan of $40,000, for a period of one year which,
he claimed he needed for his Congressional Campuign, as he claimed he intended to run
as a Caniidate for the 42rd Congressionsl District race primary,

At both of these meetinis he appearwi bLeofore my wife and myself, alone and when .
questioned as to what security he covld offer for this losn, he stated he could offer
a second note and trust deed on his own personal residence of 22992 Lovios, Mission

Vieio, CA 92691. )

After further questioning u to whether his house, in the event of fmglélm
would caver the added loan, na informed us that he would not have to lose the house
as he had cther holdings arvl would have no trouble in meeting hic committment,

In Kovember 10, 1982 the loan was due: and in default and Mr., Kennmey claimed be
lost all his funds in the campaign, Aftor checking with my attorney, he advised me o
to go to the County Recorder's office sm) ;et. copies of the complete campsign report. -
Aftor receiving said roport. ! found one entry in the sum of $40,000, which Mr, Kenney
stated was his; he deposited this sum on March 31, 1592 and withdrew it on April &4,
1982, four days later. My attorney and accountant tormed this action suspicious
and a possible laundering «f campaign funds, and advised me toc report it ta the
various government agencies concerned therewiih, Tn no way does the campaign re- :
port show that the $40,00C was borrowed from my wife and myself. 1

Thank you for your coovaration amt ~onsideration in thls matter,

Very .truly yours, ' 7o)
Enel: (1) : L& .
40,000 Entry & 243D KRINSKY -
Withirawal - / § .
5.‘/ g ".“ A R s e . p
< GYVTA KRINSKY ' )
3942 Via Benaventw
Mission Viejo, CA 92692 .
Stete of Californie i i ] Rey
County of. Orange :

-

_ Subszribegl and sworn to before me on June 2,1983,

Debbie Markham

OFFICIAL SEAL

DEBBIE MARKHAM

i NOTARY PUBLIC-CAL'FORNIA
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN =
ORANGE COUNTY

My Commission Expires Feb. 27, 1984

ExwrerT A
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Federal tlection Commission
1325 "K" Street K.W.
W‘Shiﬂg'tOH. D. C. 2&‘63

ATTH: ¥r. Charles N, Steele, General Counsel
¥r, Kenneth A, Gross, Associate General Counsel
¥r, G.A, FiﬂCh' Staff Member

Subiect: Response to MIR #1553 and regquest for additionsl information.
Dear )r, Steeles

This letter is in response to the opinions rendered by the Office of ;
General Counsel (page 4 para, 2),

My wife and I are respending to both your cover letter of August 8, 1983
(4th paragraph), and statement made to me by your Staff Member Mr, G.A, Finch
on our last telephone call, that is if any additional information comes to our
attention to ferward it to you.

Please be advised your report is not accurate and is not acceptable to
both of us, our reasons are as follows:

{1) According to your page (2) last paragraph in wkich you state that we have

made no political contributions to any Federal Candidate, including Charles

Verney, this is either your errcr or Mr, Kenney's, as I have enclosed a copy

of camaaign statement as filed with the Orange County California‘'s County Ree

;Zgrar s Office and the California Sec'y of State, which shows the sum of
5,00,

(2) Your page (2) paragraph (1) in which Mr, Kenney responds to the complaint
trat the purpcse of the loan was known to Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky, is not
true as we only knew what Mr, Yenney told us in our liome, When he requested
our help towards his Congressional Campaign; we also realize that we had mo
control over the funds loaned, once he received the $40,000.00, We knew no-
thing of ¥r. Kenney's Real Estate business, except his statezent that he was
doing well, We den't know what loan lr, Xenney is talking about as he had
taken out a number of them on various real estate transactions, btut the 2nd
note and trust deed of 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo, CA $2691, which was his

. oxn personal residence, and was signed by him and his wife and Majestic Es-
crow Co,, in which he held a partnership interest, without my knowledge, which
is also a violation of the State of California’s Corporations laws, when not
disclosed, There was only (1) 1lst trust deed holder at 22992 lLovios and tim
1st trust deed holder was Downey Savings & Loan Association, 3200 Bristol St.,
Costa Mesa, CA 92626,, and you can verify this information with Mr, Rick
Wilson, Loan Service Manager, at the same address, 2
(3) According to your page (3) paragraph (1) statement that the loan in
question $40,000.00, came from Consolidated Home Loans; the following in-.
formation refutes that statement, According to Mr, Randolph Brusca, President
of Consoldiated Fome Loans, (copy enclosed) the $58,000 loan was taken out by
¥r, & Mrs, Xenney to satisfy a Junior loan on property of 3004 Calle Grande
Vista, San Clemente, CA and that the check was rade out to Xission Viejo Nat'
ional Eank in the sum of $40,950.28, I am sure you are aware that this sum

Exh.bd—B (t)
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was 4transferred in escrow and the only funds then availsble to Mr, Yenney was the
sum of 87,0£58,17 i

This information was made available to me by Mr, Brusca as the property in
question was recently in foreclosure by Mr, Brusca and is currently on the market
for sale, and I am looking into this property for a possiblo parchase by a fuﬂg
mexber.

- We believe this rmatter could have been resolved by now hLad you let us appear
before your commission, when we advised Mr., G.A. Finch that we were available and
approximately 100 miles from Washington, D.C. the first few weeks of July, 1983,

Encl (3)
CC: Semator Bsker
Cong. Packard

23542 Via Benavente
Mission Viejo, CA 92692

tate .f Califorriea

ss
ounty <F Orange

Subgarited end sworn tc before me on September 13,1683.

Lo 4k X skedlter—

Tetbie liarinan OFFICIAL SEAL

DEBS!E MARVHAM

{' "% NOTARY FUTLIC.CALIFORNIA
PRLICIPAL CFFICE IN
CRAUGE COUNTY

¥, Cemmissica Expires Fe2.27, 1984

Evhbit B0
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REPLY TO INTERRCGATORIES

1) Between October 1, 1981 and November 9, 1981, we discussed a loan on a
possible Congressional Campaign. I insisted that this loan given to Mr, & Mrs,
Kenney be a real estate transaction. The loan at 28% interest rate was secured
with Mr, Kenney's personal residence, -

2) The loan was supposed to be guaranteed by the note and deed of trust and
income generated from the interest,

3) Escrow instructions ‘and note and deed of trust. See attached documents.

4) Personal funds. ‘ il

S) a.. Union Fedsral Savings & Loan =
25330 C Marguerite Plotay =N
& . Mission Viejo, CA 92675 .
b, See attached copy of bank check, - 2’
>
=

ST R Y M |

¢, Joint account, Raymond & Sylvia Krinsky . '
d. 11/10/81 bank check.

€) Yo outside loan.

Bank Check made out to Najestic Escrow Co, .

See attached copy.

Escrow Instructions. See attached documents,

e T e e e T g S e A R e e A e e e

: 12th, : Jenuery 19_8% _ betore me,
State of _c;ummn_____} On this the _12t2day of
: sS. :

Linda Fernesu

. Countyof Qresnge __ -
: the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared

A\
\ HOUSEHOLD g %
FEDERAL
. ‘ O personally knowntome
N X3 proved 10 me on the basis of satistactory evidence
N 10 be the person(s) whose name(s) . ‘& subscribed to the
'\ LINDA FESEERY within instrument, and acknowiedged that ___As__u.cutod it

Hetary Puthe Celfornig
' C=AKGE COUNTY
? My Commizsion Expeces 1/2/87
NSO >l s 55T

o e e

IS s - 3 s e e e T e - - .
R At 5 'R 4 :

\ GENERAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM
*
— Exhidit m for ID.

Linda A. Payan, N.P
Date Y ~%Y
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'AJESTIC ESCROH INC. . 4 ESCFROW TRUST RECKIPT NO.
€5200 LA PAZ RD. S=-107 COMPANY 670
LAGUNA HILLS, ca. :

T ICREW D

- e s B WS W
RLCEIVABLE NO SW.CEIVED OF X {

_RAYMOND KRINSKY _

rem mmm— we .o

FORTY THOUSAND AND NO/100
CASH CASHIER'S CNEC-(. )

CHECS j :
L 6= : RECEIVED AFTER HOURS Ej

m j ' om (gves q‘md' SE LER EJ
Af e "
CHECKING ACCOUNT NO : ;

$IAS- 107

o niang $ ‘Mow :
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SURANCE & TRUST G

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL YO gg%%z%%%'go%mcv“\mt REW%D:ND.%

—

1 ! o Rw PR w17E

Mr, & Mrs. Rayménd Ki‘ihsky L. -
. 23542 Via Benavent LEE A. BRANCH, County Recordar

s Mission Viejo, Ca 92692 s
{2 J 2
SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE =
SHORT FORM DEED OF TRUST AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS (INDIVIDUAL)

A.P.N..

— - D > CE——

_This Deed of Trust, made this _ 10th day of November, 1981.. + Detwen
CHARLES G. KE_NN!}Y AND M.'ARY J. KENNFY, husband and wife

. herein called nunoa,

& e .
hose address is 22992 La\ﬁ&s.;d m)smn Viejo,“g? s o
DE VILLE SERVICE CORP » INC.; a California ecorporation, hen:-in called TRUSTEE, and . ° e 1
RAYMOND KRINSKY AND SYLVIA KRINSKY, husband and wife as Joint Tenants’
- Sk y + herein valled sengnicaany, (| -
Witnesseth: That Trustor IRREVOCABLY GRANTS, TRANSFERS AND ASSICNS (0 TRUSTEE IN TRUST, WITH POWER OF SALE,
that property in Orange 2l ' : County, California, described as: °

AS PER EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO:

This Trust Deed is second and subject to a first trust deed of record.

I n\iETllER. WIIH the rents, issuex and profits thereot, SURIECT. HOWEVER, to the right. power and ambarity given to and canferred
upen Beneficiary by paragraph (10) of the provisions incorporated herein by reference 1o collect and apply such rents. imues and profiee
For the Purpase of Securing: 1. Pertormance of each agreement of T rustor incorpuraterl by icticrience o contained herem. 2. Payment
of the indebiedness evidenced by one promissory nate. of even daule herewith, and any extension or 1cnewal thereuf. in the princips! sum
of $ 5.4 z 1.9 9. . §6 executed by Trustr in favor of Beneficiary or order. 3. Payment of such further sums as the then record ownerof
suid property hereafier may bo:row from Rencficiary. when evidenced by another note (or noles) reviting it is so secured. ;

To Protect the Sceurity of This Decd of Trust. Trustor Agrees: By she execution -l Jelivery of this Deed of Trust and the
noie secured hereby, that provisions (1) 1o (14), inchnive. of the fictitious deed of srust recorded in Santa Barhara County and Sonpma

. County October 18. 1961, and in all other counties Octsher 23, 1961, in the book and at the psee of Ollicial’ Records in the office of
county recorder of the county where said property is lvaled, noted below opposite the Rame of such county. viz.:

F

COUNTY 800K PAGE COUNTY SO0OK PAGE COUNTY 800« PAGE COUNTY
Alemede 438 684 Kinge 792 832 Placer 89: 301 Sievre
Alpine 1 230 tebe 362 39 Plumes 151 $ Siskiyow
Ameder 104 243 lossen 171 4N Riverside 3008 $23 Selons
Bume 1148 1 Los Angeles 12088 Secramente 4331 62 Senome
Celeveras 148 152 Mede "o 170 Son Benite b 22 B |+ Stanislove
Coluse 206 V2 Mosin - 1508 23¢9 Son Bernordine 33567 (1] Settor
Centre Coste 3978 47 Maripese 24 Son beancisce A3 908 Tehome
Dol Norte . 72 4¥ Mondotine s79 Son Jesquia N M Teininy
€l Dorede $68 436 Dagead 1547 ° Son Luis Obispe 1187 }] Tulore
44626 372 14 - Soa (Ratso 4071, 420 Tuslumne
412 184 2 Sonte Bathare . 1078 049 Venture
657 527 219 Sonte Clare 533 4 Yole
° 109 501 639 Sonte Crus 143 % Yube
147 S99 - 08 e Shaste . 604 328
Kern 3427 o0 3889 |} Sen Diege Sosies 2 Book 1961, Page 182887

]

BEFa3EYLESH

(which provivions, identical in all counties, are prinied an the severse hereald herely are adopaed aned ineenjonated berein and made s part
herenl as fully ax though set furth herein st lengih; that he will alnerve and perfurm ~aid gesvicins: amd shat the seferences to ,..rn,, )
obligatians, and pariies in said provisions shall he consttued 1o refer to the property. alidigations. and parties set figth in thie Deed of Treet.

The undersiened Trustur 1o quesis that a capy of any Nutice of Default and of any Nestice of Sale lreunder be mailed to bim ot kis sdisew
heteinbefore set forth. 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, } = Signature of Trustor
COUNTY OF. Orange ___ . ) .;/4, e

on___ November 10, 19817 pefore me. the under-

arles

signed, a Notary Public in and for said Siate, personally appeared _222%‘1?.?)_.--'.’ i
Charles G. Kenney and A% - Mary J. Kenney

Mary J. Kenney ' —

= - known to me
10 be the person.S. whose name_S. 8 X @bscribed to the within e L R e—
¥ AR e SRR
insirument and acknowledged lhal_t_h_e.y_-ueculed the same.

202, (LILE R )
PRI 4
WITNESS my hand and official seal. A
L

" DOLGRIS F CARLYLE
/4 >

S

ST T et 2

()
3 . Dy-12 0o 00 8 o0 - 20000008
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EXHIBIT "A"
CESCRIPTION:

PACCEL 1@

LT @ OF TRACT :C.. Gu2E, IN TFE CCUNTY GF ORANCE, cTAE oF CIL!FCRLI‘ e
£S5 PLR MEP FECORRED IN E0CK 400 PAGES 37 AMD 3¢ NF rSlCtLLﬁhtcvS vAws,_“
I THE GFFICE GF T THESCCORTY W ECCRIEENR AN AERRCCUanyS , :

£
A
K

YCEPT ALL 'IGLRALS, GIL, GL., PEIRCLEUH UTV£° vrc&tcnnsou fUGSTALLE‘;Z

HD ALL URCEPCROLNMC WATER [N O8 UNMMER CR VILICH 1-AY TE PACOUCLD FROS |

PIT LAKRD WMICH 1-DERLIES A PLAME PERALLEL  TO AND SSC FEET HELOW THE .

PeUSTMT SLAFACE GF S£1D LAND FOP THE-PURPCSE OF FROSPECTING PO, TIL-

fxiLGRrTICL DEVELCPMILT, FaoHUCTIOh, EXTRACTICN AND TAKIMG OF SAID .7

PIVEPALS, CIL, GAS, FETRCLELK, OTIER HYDEOCARVC SUPSTANCES AMD WATER - -

1 Cy SAID LAND T:Y MEANS OF IKPCS, VELLS, CERRICKRS ANEC/CR QThER B”UI?!IIT

Tty SURFACT LCCATICMS i ALJCININFG CF lEererlhc LZKD CR Iflh :

CUTLIDE OF THE ~GOVE LESCRIEED LANE, IT 37110 UNLERSTOOD THAT THE

ANl CF SGCe MINERALS, CIL, CAS, PUTNOLLUIY, CTIE® MY RCCARLCYN '

SURSTARCLS 200 WATER, 2% SCT F(lTP ﬁzret, St-eLL v .G RIEET TO ttTt”

Lre! TeE SURFACE CF TP' LECVE LCSCRULEL LAND FCE T1C CSE ALY OF ThE -

CIID LAND LE ALY FORTICHK ThIFECFE ACCVE SAMID PL21 T FARALLLL TO KD '6p

FieT g L(v TE IRESKET SURFACL CF Thw 210 LART FUk ALY PURK(SE iR o
CATEORVER, £ PESERVEN 18 W€ RLED FLCONTLT TEIPUARY 26, 1570 TN 2CCY - - of

..7‘ PACT 757, CFRICIAL RECUGRDSE, AS JRSTPLl LMY (., 2C14), =

PIECFL 2@

A SSYCLUSINE E=SF”FHTL FrR ACCESS, 11GONSS, LLisSs, LMCFGACHMELT,
TEAYNLLE, PEFLIR, VRAINTELANCE, SUFFNRT A1 D FOP OTICH FUPPOSES, ALL #%
FCSCRIRET 1k T F G(‘?hEPEhT £1:T LLELDULNT (F BFTSTIRICTICNS AN PLSITVS - .
TICK CF TACF SRTE FECOFRDOD 1 ®OCY 1326k PACF 14), CFF)ICIAL RECOPTS;

THUE TECLAFZTICIH GF COVFLAICTS, CO'“ITI“"' Mt RTLTITICTICHNS FICORCCE 1t

*eCr Y117E% PAGCE S, SFRILLSL v CoRCR, A0S 1D SURCLTIELTRAL CITLASATION. . o
PECCFOEDL 1% TOCK 12107 FALE 10E2Z, CFFICI&L RECCSNS. ' ' :

hﬂulm!wsu.ncg
T o PN S e,
ﬂ«snoanuwwamaunl:wg;
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DO '.401' DESTROY THIS ORIGINAL NOTE. When poid, soid originol note, together with the Deed of Tmﬁ .
securing same, must be surrendered 10 Trustee for concellotion ond retention before reconveyonce will be mode.:

NOTE SECURED BY DEED OF TRUST
(STRAIGHT NOTE)

$.54,199.86 . Laguna Hills bt K November 10.. 81
Ohr before July 16, 1983 . California, 19

- -—sltéy'date. for value recgived. 1/ we ise 10 piy 10 .
RAYMOND KRINSKY AND SYLVIA KRINSKY. hioband wng "eefired Jovemramise Rehants

- come® e o Cum——cemo s .o

a 23542 Via Benavent, Mission Viejo, Ca 92692

, Or order

the sum of. EIETY_FOUR _THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY NINE AND 86/100 DOLLARS,

with_interest thereoy froon___Novembher 9, 1981
. .28% _ _ per cent rer annum, foleh/vl Al with _princip
plus __interest pay

and_interest all due and pavable July 16. 1983,

... at the rain of
b -O£_$40... .00,

ance

2

Shonl'd default he mde in pivment of interest when due the whole sum of principal and interest shall hectus:
immediately due a1 the optiou of the holder of this note. Principal and interest pavahle in lawful money of the -
United States. If action be instituted on this note I/we promise to pay such sum as the Count may fix as atiomey's -

fees. This note is secur:d by DEED of TRUST to DE VILLE SERVICE CORP., INC. a Califomis corporation,

as Trustee. ’ <

-

2. et

\( / :(n o "“"’.’ .

2 =. =0 {%(' I 4 "/" ?{ Jeo. (‘h‘_ﬁu_y L
= : ry/J. Kenne
Charles G. Kenney 2 @ y7/

bf

DO NOT DESTROY THIS NOTE
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Licrow Numher
R EEEN e Sa200 1e Paz 10
et Livgsna Halls, Ualin . - |.H*.»\'-
oS

_31/10/83

ste
~emiirend you __cnR€ sum ¢f $£40,000.00, when you hold {c

s S
A note .o she anouns of €54,199 86, e PoiS outiioe of Eacrow e
S— LY Y 40,000 | o€
5 !ntumbv_ol_nu_. of mo.'j
20GI0N 10 the 1OPMENTIONsd suMs, Buver witl Rend vou, Brior 10 close Y exCIOw, sutlitient tunds 10 New Encumbrances
°0! ad)usIMOnTy, Proretions, 10COTdING (00) ONO vVOU! 28CI0Ow chargus, ond wilt deliver 10 vO. any instey- =
0Nl whKh Thes KCIOW 10QUites shall Do s18Cuted Dy ™ME, a1 Of which vYOu 8r¢ INNITUL IO 10 use DrOvIGed
ot 0N o« beiore _];l&&— vOu hol8 o policy ©f tille iRNIance with the usuel Yota! Coniderstion
e COMpeny ‘s enCEDUONE, Wilh & habdity Of § _&_4 000, ccvening PrOCEY & ocat
sts1on Viejo, Ca., and leoallx described as Lot 9, Tract 947 r ma
d in ook 4 . in_tho. office of the co
....9. ....5.‘.’. wFOUNtY. CHARLES G. xsunsy AND MARY J.

KENNEY, husband a wife

as Joint Tepants

‘o0 oM oNCuMBIONCES SACOPT:

+ Goeneisl ong specisl COUnty ond city tanes, it any, 1090 Ther with specie! district levies, If eny, intl.e0ed snd coliected with tes DI,

? Covenonts, conditions, restrictions, Feservations. riphts, tights of wey, essements ong ercentions of minessls, oils, .u warer, corbons ong Mw..
e m)tonc ot 'E‘I oand GE m 10 '!o, [ Ev n“oclim { vee ond ‘uwmv o' %pv&n' d
INSTRUCTIONS' -
Second Tr Trust Deed to record in favor of qumggg i

ernsk husband and wife as Joint Tenants, securing a note in the amount
of $54, I§§ 86, with interest rate of 28% per annum, with g incipa

nt
of $40,000.00, plus interest due and payablc in one 2ear from the close of
~_escrow, and the balance due and payable Jully 16, 1983. - Note to a straight
note, and interest on note to commenc¢e on date funds are deposited i in escrow
2. Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky to assigned note and deed of trust coverin
.other property to Charles G. Kenney and Mary J._Kenne husband and wife as
cc:nt Tenants. Escrow t

O prepare and recor«d _assignment at close of escrow.
you are not to be concerned with the unvaid balance on said note as

_ the
_assi cme_g_h_L_b_e_ehn_sn;si;.qsi_ outsade Of cscrow..
D Lender to be furni

rance policy, fire insuran licy
naming_ them as second mortqage , Request for Notice of Default to be re
ané recorded. = T
_i. As agreed between the parties in the event of a dof aplt by th :
._LWWJ& the assignor's.

- S e e S O G - a———

- cO e  cam . wes o

LS 00 .MDIONCE Io 8 PUICASIS MOROY 11Ul G0, 951800 Nipresl OR NOTE 83 0 dota VI 16.00ing d-ﬂl
0vent wnpo.d Dolonce OF ITust oncu) ©f 19€010 200 Mure OF 0% then the sumis! set 1orth plusve 8B ust Uillersnce

( __[a ‘lmna- (] n/a
v Goed 0! vewst 10 flle, T

Urote tases ON r0sl PrOPertly OAly, Dosed 0N The (8108t 102 Dill 1A YOU? DOEWION OF ON 16108t eilaDIe tan amnurts furnithed Dy the title compoeny ot o
n/a Prarate intorest on toene Of 7ec 00d o of

24 .. _n/a . A
-arate 1ents ot Of n/a 0 i

Boss0 6N 1011 s1a1eMent Nended YOU Any rents in arears 10 Us Gaseparded » vOur Prgs;
1% «ML10”C e pd RONSEE YOV 08 8! n/a

- onieny Doyt flet Lo PPl U2 BBe AUIINP A0 Y 1% ) g BAES U DS LB 1) COVEY PP BNM n
R A _!\LL . Cledt arumt gAg (etnt luvﬂ IR BT Al OF s s etin, of ity B IhBLIMAR) In 1@ alu cary A8 oMl LM the o 20gv 14 2 Wgar L0

EACH PARTY SICNING THESE INSTRUCTIONS HAS READ THE ADDITIONAL ESCROW CONDITIONS AND Immmonm.;wm
SIDE MEREOF AND APPROVES, ACC!'?S AND AGRELS 7O 8 BOUND THERESBY AS vuoucu THE REVERSE SIDE MEREOE
OVER THEIR SIGNATURES.

T e wAderigred Rereby sgrevs 10 on ON SONONG. (1ot 101 U1owing, 10C OB NG 070 RO IRIizINg 81l GOCUIWNTS, ¢harges V! title uvn.-w L "'V 'W ot

- .

< 09:lwilr0 ol aRy ond the Duyer’'s ARG O! DO1OWEL S LWIIOMElY S0CIOW lo.. NECONINrY 10 COMPIRIE this escrivm.

Lender's or Lender’'sor . :

BuyxesSignature  ° BopexX Signature 0
Krinsk

A Raymond Krinsky

o
]

.o

o

Sylvia,&aapsky
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0 10/0yCIng 101, PIOVIHIONS, CONONIONM BN gIrue 11PN a0 hereby 200: 0200 onG 24 (2108 ¢ 1how Oniitely "G COEWITed w By Me. § awelt Rand yoo
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1, RAYMOND KRINSKY, DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTY

OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Page (1)

I am signing this deposition with the attached corrected statements to be 1ne1udd
as part of the record,

h ..,,..;.-.,;;._.4,._“.... .

In regard to differing statements relative to Mr, Kemney visiting my house by my
wife and myself., Page 30 Line 1 Exhibit "A",

I had stated previously in F,.E.C. letters that I only remembered one (1) visit, my
wife remembered two (2) visid®s, It appears we were both correct, as the second .
time Mr. Kenney came to my house was unexpected as he stopped by while in the i.igh-
borhood to drop off some papers; as I was doing something with my car outside of my
house, I did not consider that a visit as he did not enter the house, ;

Regarding the first visit by Mr, Kemney to my home and reference to statements made
by me and my wife, relative to Mr. Kenney's request and reason for the loan of $40,000,
while discussing this loan, my wife received a phone call and picked up the phone \
in the other room, .while Mr, Kenney and I were discussing his request for a loan on
his personal property at 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo, CA., and/or if I was interested
® in the Model Property he was agent/broker for the builder/developer at 3004 Calle
Grande Vista, San Clemente, CA., After our discussion he mentioned to me as the con-~ .
versation drifted to other subjects that he had aspirations for higher elective office
either on the State or Federal level, This was the second time he brought this matter
up, the first time was in my rented car in Washington, D.C., during the time of Presi-
dent Reagan's Inauguration in Jamuary of 1981, We had just left a reception in Con-
® gressman Robert Badham’s home in Arlington, VA., and he remarked "That’s the way to
Live, I am goinj#s tun for Congress some day ", in front of me, my wife and his lady
friend as I drove all of us back to our hotel where he was also staying,

The only time I now remeblss when he said he was going to ussmy funds towards his

campaign was in February or March of 1982 during his primary campaign, I ran into

° him casually and asked him how the loan on the property in El Toro, CAL was paying
him, which I previously returned to him under my attorney's guarantee agreement, he

then stated he sold it and when I asked him why, he stated he needed additional ﬁmds

for his campaign,

Subsequently and after my first automobile accident with injurism: to my head and
neck which § was being treated for and in traction in February of 1982, my
seemed to be failing me and when I made out the F.E.C. letters in 1983 stath)g that

Mr, Kerney had come to my house twice and requested the Smm for his eupﬂ.p I lmuv
now that was his intent and =my statement was agcurate, but. my dates: =
was unintentional and understandable, due to my physical condition and the stress and
pain I was suffering with,

As stated previously in 1983 letters to F.E.C. as far as Mr, Kemney making statements
that he was looking to borrow money for his eampaign on at least two (2) other occa-
sions: (1) When Mr., Kenney sold my second note and trust deed his salesperson told
Mr. Trepasso the buyer, when he asked why Mr, Kemney was selling it, that he needed
the money for his Congressional Campaign, this was told to me by Mr, Trepasso., (2)
When Mr, Kemney applied to Consolidated Home lLoan Co., of Tustin, CA.,, he told Mr,
Randolph Brusca, President of said firm that he needed the loan towards his Congress-
jonal Campaign, this statement was made to me by Mr, Brusca on a visit to hid office
when I was checking out this property for a relative which was at 3004 Calle Grande
Vista, San Clemente, Ca,, which was stille under Mr, Kenney's name, This information
was supplied to you previocusly in my second letter,

In July of 1983 I was invélved with my wife in the second sutomobile accident where
we were rear-ended by two (2) other cars and we both sustained injuries to our heads
and necks, werare still under medical care, iy attorney Mr, Dave Lirm is aware of this

matter,



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, LINDA A. PAYAN » CSR # 4u926 ’
a Notary Public in and for the County of ORANGE, State

of California, do hereby certify:
That, prior to being examined, the witness named in

the foregoing deposition, to wit, ___RAYMOND KRINSKY v

was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth;

@
2 43

That said deposition was taken down by me in shorthand
at the time and place therein named and thereafter reduced to

typewriting under my direction.

I further certify that I am not interested in the

event of the action.

~

WITNESS my hand and seal this {féé\ Ll‘ day of
APRIL , 19 84

™~
-
o
T
[ ]

8 4

Notary Pubilc in and r the County
of ORANGE, Staff f California
-
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. TAKEN ON: - APRIL 12, 1984

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS

3138 S. RITA WAY
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92704

LINDA A. PAYAN, cZK§tiRde 4-134/0C

REPORTED BY: FILE:
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DEPOSITION OF ESTHER M. GOFF, TAKEN
AT 24000 AVILA ROAD, LAGUNA HILLS, CALIFORNIA
92677, COMMENCING AT 10:00 A.M., ON THURSDAY,
APRIL 12, 1984, BEFORE LINDA A. PAYAN,
CSR NO., 4426, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, PURSUANT TO SUBPOENA.
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APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

4 7

FOR THE FEDERAL ELECTION LOIS G. LERNER, ATTORNEY AT LAW
COMMISSION: AND
LISA KLEIN, ATTORNEY AT LAW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

2

FOR ESTHER M. GOFF AND ROGERS & DIB
CHARLES KENNEY: BY: GEORGE L. ROGERS, ESQ.
17111 BEACH BOULEVARD
SUITE 103
HUNTINGTON BEACH, CALIFORNIA
92647-5999
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WITNESS

ESTHER M. GOFF
(BY MS. KLEIN)
(BY MS. LERNER)

(BY MR. ROGERS)

EXHIBITS

EXAMINATION

Lk, 16
14
15
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ESTHER M, GOFF,
AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, WAS

EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS: -

EXAMINAT ION
BY MS. KLEIN:
Q WILL YOU STATE YOUR NAME AND SPELL YOUR NAME
FOR THE RECORD.
ESTHER, E-S-T-H-E-R, M. GOFF, G-O-F-F.
AND WHAT IS YOUR PRESENT ADDRESS?
25371 MAXIMUS, M-A-X-I1-M-U-S, MISSION VIEJO.
R4%< GOFF, HAVE YOU EVER BEEN DEPOSED BEFORE?
HAVE 1 EVER BEEN WHAT?
DEPOSED BEFORE.
OH, YES.

YOU HAVE?

> O > O P O PP O >

I HAVE?

MR. ROGERS: THIS IS A DEPOSITION. HAVE YOU GIVEN
A DEPOSITION BEFORE?

THE WITNESS: WELL, YEAH.
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q I JUST ASK YOU THAT SO THAT SETTING FORTH
THE GROUND RULES, IF I ASK YOU A QUESTION THAT YOU DON'T
UNDERSTAND THEN I WOULD EXPECT THAT YOU WOULD SAY YOU JUST
DON'T UNDERSTAND THAT QUESTION --

A OKAY .

Q -- SO THAT I CAN REPHRASE IT.

ALSO, IF YOU WOULD PLEASE ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS,




| 1# vou wanT TO ANSWER BY "YES" OR "NO, " PLEASE.iﬁotcATE
VERBALLY AND NOT WITH JUST A NOD OF THE HEAD. '
ARE YOU REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL HERE TODAY?
YES. |

COULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR COUNSEL'S NAME

GEORGE L. ROGERS.

MISS GOFF, ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED?
YES, 1 AM.

AND WHERE ARE YOU EMPLOYED?

MISSION VIEJO ASSOCIATES.

0

WHAT IS MISSION VIEJO ASSOCIATES?

REAL ESTATE.

25

Q WHEN DID YOU BEGIN YOUR DUTIES AS TREASURER

OF THE KENNEY FOR CONGRESS CAMPAIGN?

A I'D HAVE TO CHECK THE RECORDS. DO YOU WANT
AN EXACT DATE?

Q IF YOU HAVE THAT AVAILABLE,

A I MAY NOT HAVE IT. I CAN TELL YOU WHEN I

~N
~F
Q
<
(43!
T
o

MAILED IT IN, THOUGH.

Q ALL RIGHT.

A BECAUSE 1 WROTE ON HERE. THE REGISTRATION
AMENDMENT WAS MAILED AND RECEIVED MAY 14TH, 1983. SO SOME-
WHERE IN THAT TIME FRAME IS WHEN I TOOK OVER.

Q WHEN DID YOU TERMINATE YOUR DUTIES AS
TREASURER?

A I STILL AM.

Q YOU STILL ARE TREASURER. AS TREASURER, DID YOU




RECEIVE A REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL [NFORMATION FROM THE
F.E.C. IN 1982? THAT IS THE FEDERAL ELECTION coMMISSION.

MR. ROGERS: IN '827?

MS. KLEIN: YES.

THE WITNESS: I'VE HAD A LOT. 1 DON'T KNOW WHICH
DATE.
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q LET ME BE MORE PRECISE. DID YOU EVER RECEIVE
A REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING A LOAN BY
MR. KENNEY TO HIS CAMPAIGN?

A I BELIEVE I DID.

Q THIS WOULD BE FOR A LOAN OF $40,000 IN MARCH

OF 1982.

25

A CAN I TALK TO HIM? BECAUSE I'M NOT REAL SURE
WHAT YOU ARE WANTING. LIKE WHEN TOM BUSBY WAS THE TREASURER,
THIS IS IN THAT TIME FRAME,

MR. ROGERS: THAT'S '83. THIS IS '82.

MS. LERNER: THE REQUEST MAY BE IN '83. I THINK SHE

~N
o
(@
T
(a

MEANS THAT THE LOAN WAS MADE IN '82., 1I'M SORRY IF YOU

4

ARE UNCLEAR.

THE WITNESS: WHAT I HAVE IN FRONT OF ME WAS A
LETTER DATED JUNE 28TH, 1983, TO TOM BUSBY, WHO WAS THE
TREASURER AT THAT TIME. AND THAT WAS THAT TIME FRAME.
AND THEN 1 TOOK OVER, SO HE GAVE ME THE LETTER TO RESPOND
TO IT. IS THAT THE LETTER YOU ARE REFERRING TO?

MS. LERNER: MAY WE LOOK AT THE LETTER?

MR. ROGERS: SURE.

THE WITNESS: THERE WERE TWO OF THEM TO HIM. THIS
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THEIR LETTER. AND THIS IS A COPY OF WHAT I SEﬁT THEM.
I RESPONDED. I WAS NOT THE TREASURER. |
MS. LERNER: AT THE TIME THE LOAN WAS MADE?
THE WITNESS: YEAH. AT THE TIME OF THE CAMPAIGN, I
WAS NOT THE TREASURER.
MS. LERNER: THIS LETTER FROM THE COMMISSION IS
JUNE 28TH, '83.
BY MS. KLEIN:
Q DID YOU RESPOND TO THESE REQUESTS THAT WERE
ADDRESSED TO MR. BUSBY?
A YES, I DID.
Q DID YOU DISCUSS THE SUBSTANCE OF THESE REQUESTS
WITH MR. KENNEY BEFORE RESPONDING TO THEM?
A BRIEFLY.
Q DID YOU DISCUSS THE REQUESTS WITH THE PRIOR
TREASURER BEFORE RESPONDING TO THEM?
A I DON'T REMEMBER.
Q DID ANYONE ASSIST YOU IN PREPARING YOUR
RESPONSE TO THE REQUESTS?
I DON'T REMEMBER. I REALLY DON'T.
DID MR. KENNEY ASSIST YOU IN RESPONDING?
I TALKED TO HIM ABOUT IT.
WHAT DID YOU TALK TO HIM ABOUT?
JUST, YOU KNOW, BASICS OF WHAT IS HERE IN THE
LETTER IS WHERE I GOT THE INFORMATION.
Q YOU GOT THE INFORMATION FROM MR. KENNEY?
A YES. 1 ASKED HIM.

DID YOU ASK HIM THE SOURCE OF THE $40,000 LOAN




OF MARCH 19827
A YEAH. I TALKED TO HIM ABOUT IT.

MS. LERNER: WE HAVE AN EXHIBIT THAT MIGHT MAKE IT

EASIER TO DEAL WITH.
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q LET THE RECORD REFLECT I AM SHOWING MISS GOFF
AN EXHIBIT MARKED EXHIBIT "“A.,"

A THAT IS WHAT T HAVE. THAT IS WHAT I AM LOOKING
AT RIGHT NOW. IT IS WHAT I SAID IN THE LETTER.

Q THIS IS THE LETTER THAT YOU WROTE TO MR.
GARCIA ON JULY 7TH, 1983,

A CORRECT.

Q ON MARCH 31ST, 1982, YOU INDICATE THAT THERE
WAS A LOAN MADE BY MR. KENNEY TO HIS COMMITTEE FOR $40,000.
YOU INDICATE IN THE SECOND PARAGRAPH THAT HE HAD INITIATED
A LOAN ON INVESTMENT PROPERTY IN SAN CLEMENTE FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PREPAYING A BUSINESS DEBT.

A CORRECT.

Q YOU INDICATE THAT THIS WAS THE SOURCE OF
MR. KENNEY'S MARCH 31ST, 1982 LOAN TO HIS CAMPAIGN.

A I ASSUMED IT WAS.

Q DID YOU DISCUSS THE SOURCE OF THE $40,000
THAT MR. KENNEY LOANED TO HIS COMMITTEE ON THAT DATE WITH
HIM BEFORE FILING THIS RESPONSE?

A NO. I JUST BASICALLY, YOU KNOW, I TALKED TO
HIM. AND HE SAYS, "WELL, I TOOK OUT THIS LOAN, AND HERE'S

THE PAPERS. JUST GIVE IT TO THEM. AND HERE IS THE TRUST

DEEDLY
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Q DID MR, KENNEY REVIEW THIS LETTER BEFORE

YOU SUBMITTED IT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?
. A I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q DO YOU REMEMBER SHOWING THIS RESPONSE TO
ANYONE ELSE BEFORE SENDING IT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISS ION?

A 1 DON'T REMEMBER.

Q IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF THIS SAME LETTER YOU INDICATE
THAT THE LOAN WAS INITIATED ON INVESTMENT PROPERTY.

A CORRECT.

Q ON PAGE 2 OF YOUR LETTER YOU INDICATE SECURITY
GIVEN FOR THE LOAN WAS A RESIDENTIAL HOME. IS THIS THE
SAME PROPERTY THAT YOU WERE REFERRING TO IN WHAT IS ON
PAGE 2 AS IN THE SECOND PARAGRAPH?

A WIS

Q AT THAT TIME DID MR. KENNEY OWN MORE THAN ONE
RESIDENCIAL HOME?

A YES.

Q DO YOU KNOW HOW MANY RESIDENTIAL HOMES HE
OWNED AT THAT TIME?

A THERE WERE A FEW. I DON'T KNOW THE EXACT
NUMBER .

Q DO YOU KNOW WHY THE COMMITTEE RECORDED THE
SOURCE OF THE LOAN OF THE 540,000 MARCH 1982 LOAN -- TO
REPHRASE THAT QUESTION, DO YOU KNOW WHY THEY DID NOT LIST
THE SOURCE OF THE $40,000 LOAN IN THE REPORTS FILED WITH
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A NO. I WAS NOT THE TREASURER AT THE TIME.
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Q AGAIN REFERRING TO EXHIBIT "A," YOU
INDICATE IN THE SECOND PARAGRAPH, YTHE LOAN’HA§4COMPLETED
ON MARCH 18, 1982. THE CAMPAIGN STAFF SUGGESTED THE
CANDIDATE LOAN THE COMMITTEE $40,000 FOR A DIRECT MAIL
CAMPAIGN."

ON WHAT INFORMATION DID YOU BASE THIS STATEMENT

A FROM THE CANDIDATE,

Q DO YOU KNOW WHO MADE THE SUGGESTION FOR A
DIRECT MAIL OUT?

A NO.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN THE SUGGESTION WAS MADE?

A NO. I DON'T REMEMBER. YOU KNOW, LIKE I SAID,
I WASN'T THE TREASURER.

Q ALSO IN THIS SAME PARAGRAPH YOU INDICATE THAT
THE LOAN WAS INITIATED SO THAT MR. KENNEY COULD REPAY A
BUSINESS DEBT. ARE YOU STILL OF THE OPINION THAT THE LOAN
WAS INITIATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF REPAYING A BUSINESS DEBT?

A YES.

MR. ROGERS: COULD I GET A CLARIFICATION?

MS. KLEIN: SURE.

MR. ROGERS: THE COMPLAINT FOR MR, KRINSKY IS THAT
HIS MONEY FOUND ITS WAY INTO THE CAMPAIGN. I KNOW MRS.

GOFF IS PREPARED TO GIVE YOU PROOF AND TESTIMONY ABOUT

WHERE MR. KRINSKY'S MONEY WENT, TO SHOW THAT IT WAS NOT PART
OF THE $40,000 LOAN IN MARCH OF 1982. BECAUSE THIS MARCH
LOAN WAS ONLY A 5-DAY LOAN. THE MONEY WENT IN AND THE MONEY
WENT OUT.

MS. LERNER: LET'S GO OFF THE RECORD.
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COFF THE RECORD.)

. MS. LERNER: BACK ON THE RECORD,
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q MAY THE RECORD SHOW THAT I AM HANDING WHAT
IS MARKED EXHIBIT "E" TO MISS GOFF AND A COPY TO THE
REPORTER. EXHIBIT "E" PURPORTS TO BE A COPY OF A LETTER
FROM MISS GOFF TO MR. GROSS AND IS DATED OCTOBER 13, 1983.
DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS LETTER, MISS GOFF?

A YES.

Q AND WHAT IS IT?

A A LETTER TO MR. GROSS SIGNED BY ME.

Q IN THE PARAGRAPH THAT BEGINS, "IN REFERENCE
TO THIS FURTHER COMPLAINT, REGARDING THE MONEYS RECEIVED
FROM PROCEEDS OF FINANCING INVESTMENT PROPERTY IN SAN
CLEMENTE, ONLY A PORTION OF THE PROCEEDS WAS USED IN
CONJUNCTION WITH OTHER MONEYS RECEIVED BY MR. KENNEY FOR
HIS REAL ESTATE BUSINESS AND TOGETHER WITH HIS PERSONAL
FUNDS TO COMPRISE AN AMOUNT OF $40,000."

WHAT CAUSED YOU TO CHANGE YOUR POSITION IN

YOUR OCTOBER 13, 1983, LETTER REGARDING THE SOURCE OF THE
$40,000°?

A WELL, I GUESS I DIDN'T RESEARCH IT FAR ENOUGH.
WHEN HE SAYS HERE IS THE TRUST DEED, I GOT $58,000, IT
WAS AN ASSUMPTION ON MY PART IT WAS dUST:?ﬁZT. I JUST NEVER
SAW THE IMPORTANCE TO REALLY DELVE INTO IT FURTHER.

MR. ROGERS: THEY'RE ASKING WHAT WAS THE SOURCE OF
YOUR INFORMATION.

THE WITNESS: FOR THIS?
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MR. ROGERS: VYES. DID YOU TALK TC SOMEBODY OR
DID YOU LOOK AT SOME DOCUMENTS?

THE WITNESS: THERE WAS A LETTER THAT PROMPTED THIS.

MS. LERNER: BY "THIS,'" YOU ARE REFERRING TO
EXHIBIT "E'"?

THE WITNESS:)EKECAUSE WHERE IS THIS LETTER FROM?
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q THIS ACTUALLY I THINK WAS IN RESPONSE TO THE
SECOND COMPLAINT FILED BY MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY, AND THIS
CONSTITUTED YOUR RESPONSE TO THAT COMPLAINT. MY QUESTION
1S, WHO DID YOU TALK TO BETWEEN JULY 1983 AND OCTOBER 1983
THAT MADE YOU CHANGE YOUR MIND REGARDING WHERE THE $40,000
THAT MR. KENNEY LOANED TO HIS CAMPAIGN CAME FROM?

A I DON'T REMEMBER TALKING TO ANYONE PARTICULAR
ABOUT IT. I MEAN, 1 SENT THIS. AND I ASSUMED THAT WAS
THE END OF IT.

MR. ROGERS: DID YOU SEE SOMETHING?

THE WITNESS: I &33E A LETTER THAT I RESPONDED Toiﬁd,v

A FEC W

MR. ROGERS: DID MR. KENNEY RESPOND TO THESE PEOPLE?

MS. LERNER: MAYBE I CAN CLEAR THIS UP. EXHIBIT "e"
IS IN RESPONSE TO THE REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING THAT THE
COMMISSION SENT TO YOU. IN THE REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING
THERE WAS A MENTION OF THE FACT THAT THE $40,000, I BELIEVE
THERE WAS A LAYOUT OF WHERE THIS MONEY WENT WHEN MR. KENNEY
RECEIVED THE LOAN FROM THE BANK DESCRIBED MR. KENNEY AS
RECEIVING A CERTAIN AMOUNT IN CASH AND THE REST WENT OUT TO
PAY OTHER TRANSACTIONS. AFTER YOU RECEIVED THE REASON TO

BELIEVE FINDING, DID YOU SPEAK WITH MR. KENNEY FURTHER
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CONCERNING THE $40,000 THAT HE HAD BORROWED?

THE WITNESS: OKAY. 1 THINK,:JUST TO CLARIFY WHERE
1 AM COMING FROM, WE BOTH PROBABLY GOT A LETTER. 1 DON'T
HAVE IT IN FRONT OF ME RIGHT NOW. AND MR. KENNEY RESPONDED
TO THE LETTER. SO THAT'S WHAT I AM SAYING. AND THEN AFTER
I SAW WHAT HE WROTE AND HE EXPLAINED IT TO ME, BECAUSE WE
SAW WE NEEDED A BREAKDOWN, THAT'S WHEN 1 WROTE MY LETTER.
BUT 1 JUST ASSUMED ON THAT FIRST ONEA fTQ%Z;?zHECKING
FURTHER. IT WAS JUST A MISTAKE.

MR. ROGERS: JUST FOR THE RECORD, WHAT SHE SAW WAS
THE JUNE 19, 1983 LETTER FROM MR. KENNEY TO MR. GROSS.
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q SO MR. KENNEY HAD SHOWED YOU HIS LETTER OF
OCTOBER 12, 1983, BEFORE TO YOU?

MR. ROGERS: JUNE 19TH.

THE WITNESS: I WANT TO SEE WHAT SHE'S REFERRING TO.

MR. ROGERS: IT WAS JUNE 19TH, WASN'T IT?

MS. LERNER: THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN A LATER LETTER,

BECAUSE HE WOULD HAVE BEEN RESPONDING TO THE SECOND COMPLAINﬁ,

I BELIEVE.
THE WITNESS: IT SHOULD BE A LETTER AROUND OCTOBER.
MS. LERNER: WE HAVE THE EXHIBIT HERE.

BY MS. KLEIN:
Q EXHIBIT '"D'" IS A LETTER TO MR. KENNETH GROSS

FROM MR. CHARLES KENNEY DATED OCTOBER 12, 1983.
A YES, THIS IS IT. I AM JUST SAYING, YOU KNOW,
YOU GUYS WROTE TO US AND SAID WE'RE NOT SATISFIED AND WANT

AN EXPLANATION, AND HE EXPLAINED IT. BUT “™E LETTER WAS
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ALSO ADDRESSED TO ME, TOO. SO I RESPONDED. AND 1 JUST
REFERENCED HIS LETTER.

Q AND YOU HAD READ HIS LETTER BEFORE YOU WROTE
YOUR LETTER? |

A I GUESS. I SAID IN HERE, YEAH, HE'S RESPONDING
UNDER SEPARATE COVER. YEAH. BECAUSE I ASKED HIM AT THAT
TIME, AND THAT IS WHERE WE GOT THE CLARIFICATION. BECAUSE
I HAD ASSUMED ORIGINALLY THAT ALL THE MONEY WAS FROM THE
SAA%?“DAND, YOU KNOW, YOU GET A LETTER BACK AND SAY NO,
IT 1S NOT. AND HE SAID IT CAME LIKE THIS. SO THAT'S WHERE
IT CAME FROM. INSTEAD OF ME PUTTING IT IN MY LETTER, THAT
IS WHAT 1 SAY, I JUST MADE A WRONG ERROR. 1 JUST DIDN'T
DELVE INTO IT FURTHER.

MS. KLEIN: MR. ROGERS, DO YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS THAT
YOU WOULD LIKE TO ASK?

MS. LERNER: I HAVE A FEW.

EXAMINATION
BY MS. LERNER:

Q OTHER THAN THE LETTER THAT YOU SENT TO THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WHICH IS EXHIBIT "E'" AND
REFERENCES MR. KENNEY'S LETTER, WHICH IS EXHIBIT '"D,'" HAVE
YOU EVER AMENDED YOUR REPORTS TO THE COMMISSION TO REFLECT
THE ADDITIONAL SOURCE OF THE $40,000 LOAN?

A NO. 1 WAS NEVER TOLD TO.

Q I WOULD SUGGEST THAT THAT WOULD PROBABLY BE
A GOOD THING TO DO. BECAUSE LET ME EXPLAIN TO YOU THAT

WHAT WE DO IS ENFORCEMENT. THE OTHER FOLKS THAT WERE WRITING
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YOU LETTERS ASKING YOU FOR FURTHER CLARIFICATION WERE

THE REPORTS ANALYSIS COMMISSION. ONCE THE REPORTS COME TO
US, THEY NO LONGER CORRESPOND TO YOU. BUT THAT WOULD BE

SOMETHING YOU WOULD WANT TO Db IS AMEND THOSE REPORTS.
EXHIBIT '"D" IS NOT CONSIDERED AN AMENDMENT TO THE REPORT.
ALL YOU WOULD HAVE TO DO IS SEND ANOTHER LETTER TO THEM
EXPLAINING THE EXACT SAME THING TO MR. GARCIA, I BELIEVE
IT IS.

A OKAY .

MR. ROGERS: THAT WILL BE DONE TODAY, RIGHT?

THE WITNESS: CAN WE GO OFF THE RECORD FOR A MINUTE?

MS. LERNER: OFF THE RECORD.

(OFF THE RECORD.)

MS. LERNER: BACK ON THE RECORD.

EXAMINATION

ROGERS :

Q MRS. GOFF, YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH RAYMOND
KRINSKY?

A \YESSe

Q YOU HAVE REVIEWED CERTAIN RECORDS OF MR.
KENNEY, AS WELL AS KENNEY FOR CONGRESS RECORDS, AND OTHER
DOCUMENTATIONS RELATED TO THOSE RECORDS?

A YEST

Q IS THERE ANY QUESTION IN YOUR MIND THAT NO
PART OF THE 540,000 LOAN BY MR. KENNEY IN MARCH OF 1982,
THAT NO PART OF THOSE FUNDS CAME FROM MR. KRINSKY'S MONEY?

A ABSOLUTELY NONE OF THAT WAS KRINSKY'S MONEY.
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YOU ARE POSITIVE OF THAT?
A FROM ALL THE DOCUMENTATION I'VE DUdﬁghD
TALKED TO EVERYBODY AND SENT ALREADY TO THE F.E.C., NONE
OF IT WAS HIS MONEY. |
Q AND NONE OF MR. KRINSKY'S MONEY, TO YOUR
KNOWLEDGE, EVER FOUND ITS WAY INTO THE CAMPAIGN OR WAS THEIR

EARLIER LOANS?

A
A NOT THAT I AM AWARE OF S bl s
}M.-/Wﬂum‘w ASo T Nocotn e Mg 6o @ o
R. ROGERS: ANYBODY WANT TO '‘ASK ANYTHING FURTHER?

MS. KLEIN: ONE QUESTION.

FURTHER EXAMINATION
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q MISS GOFF, DO YOU KNOW WHETHER MR. KRINSKY
DID LEND MR. KENNEY $40,000°?

A JUST BY THE DOCUMENTATION THAT I HAVE FROM
ESCROW AND A RECEIPT WHICH I JUST GAVE TO MY ATTORNEY.

MS. LERNER: DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT MR.
KRINSKY HAD LENT HIM MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN?

THE WITNESS: NO.

MS. LERNER: DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT MR.
KRINSKY HAD MADE A $40,000 CONTRIBUTION TO HIS CAMPAIGN?

THE WITNESS: NO.

MS. KLEIN: I REMIND YOU THAT ACCORDING TO U.S.V.
437G, THE INVESTIGATIONS OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ARE CONFIDENTIAL. AND UNTIL THE INVESTIGATION IS CLOSED,
THAT WHICH WE HAVE DISCUSSED TODAY SHOULD NOT BE DIVULGED.

MAY THE RECORD SHOW THAT I AM TENDERING ESTHER
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"M. GOFF, MADE TO HER ORDER, FOR $36.15 FOR A WITNESS FEE

"FOR TODAY.

- THE DEPOSITION IS ADJOURNED,

MR. ROGERS: SEND THE ORIGINAL TO ME, AND I WILL
GET MRS. GOFF'S SIGNATURE. WE WILL SEND IT BACK TO THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER I RECEIVE
IT. WE WILL GET IT BACK TO YOU SOONER IF THAT'S POSSIBLE,

(WHEREUPON, THE AFOREMENTIONED DOCUMENTS
WERE MARKED EXHIBITS "A", '"D", AND "E'" FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC, COPIES OF

WHICH ARE ATTACHED HERETO.)
I, ESTHER M. GOFF, DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTY OF

PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

ESTHER M. GOFF




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, LINDA A. PAYAN , CSR # 4426

a Notary Public in and for the County of ORANGE State
of California, do hereby certify:
That, prior to being examined, the witness named in

the foregoing deposition, to wit, _ ESTHER M. GOFF

was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth;

That said deposition was taken down by me in shorthand

at the time and place therein named and thereafter reduced to

typewriting under my direction.

I further certify that I am not interested in the

event of the action.

WITNESS my hand'and seal this

APRIL. , 1984 .

7 P
in and for’ the County
State: of  California

S i . ~ St Dot St e T ey
- EFICIAL SEAL
£ LIVDA A PAYAN
" NGTARY PUSLIC - CALIFORNIA, i

DRAGT COUNTY
My comm. expires NOY 5, 16°
< R g ey

PELLETIER & JONES
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The fcllowing is an account of the loans Tads to the caTpaign camittes
Sy the canlidate curing the abvepcw&and%mc‘t.‘num A
oy of this letter has been sent o the Clesk cf the House ©f Serzesantatives
as an amencrent <0 our criginal rezcr=.

Cate Amount

Feksuary 18, 1982 $ 2,000.00 Perscnal Moxdg
varch 3, 1982 1,100.00 Pezscal Nds
Xa-ch 8, 1982 2,300.00 Perscral Nunds

#azrch 18, 1982 5,000.00

Havch 21, 1982 100.00
March 31, 1982 40,000.00 "See below”

The candidate iniciated a loan cn his investnent =xcperty in San Clemente,
Califoznia in Tebruary for the amwumt of 558,000 for the pucpose of sepaying a
business debt. The lcan was capleted cn Mazch 18, 1982. The camzaizn stafs
suggestad the candidate lcan the camittse $40,000.00 for a dicect mall cmmpaign.
Cn March 31, 1982 the candidats lcaned the cammittse $40,000.00 for that mxxpose. .
Subsequently the camcaicn manager advised the candidate that <o make the mail-cut
wculd be futile and a waste of money and Sfurther succestad that the cxmities
zecay the loan to tha candidate. On April 4, 1982 the comittee remaid the loan
= the candicdate and he srocesded <0 repay nis usiness debt as he intencdad in

o beg""“

Since the mcney was not borzowed &

mmmummmwl lcanmr.m
ﬂnmmmwtxmymmm
For your informtion the following is submitted £u=

‘:e.spac"..c Dxese of the camaigm,
qm::l:ly'm Nuzther
immediataly.

wvas
the

m,gxm“”i‘
TED I.D. & @0145340

=ce c'z fnds: -.sc..:h ted Hame Ioan
Taze Incxsved: varch 18, 1982
Acunt of lcan: $58,000

cate ce: vazch 1B, 1584

Interest Rate: 5%

Sec=zity: Fegidential nome at 305 Calie Grande Vista, San Ciemence, Cal.
dorsers: Cacles 5. Xemey ard Mazy J. Xensy . .

Tvoe of Ownexstip: Hustand and Wifs as y-i.'xt tenanss
Peccentage of Ownership: 100\ .
Value of Propersy: $360,000.00

I hcoe this answWers the cusstions recazding the source of the funds
:hecmdidauundmlmnﬂammo. -

Very ¢l Y youT's,

,é/uzu /7. Ur/y- .

, Esther M. w.m
July 7, 19.3

¢ eceteise

Clezk of the Houss of Rep.
I.D. ¢ 097225

exhibit _& for 1.D.

Linda A. Payan, N.P

Date _L4_\Q-&H

EdubtA
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Charles G. Kenney ““Bpug Ag. 38
P.0. Box 65
El Toro, Ca. 92630

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross October 12, 1983 f“f\
Associate General Counsel :

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463 RE: MUR 1589

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is in answer to your letter of Sepfenber 30, 1983 wherebdy
you attached the complaint from Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Krinsky. I

will respond by paragraph number so that an ideatifiable sequence = :

can be established. e e
Responding to paragraph (1) of the complaint: At no time did I 5 ;5?

ever indicate that the Krimskys did not contribute to my campaign. =

In fact, the amount indicated by them is correct. >
Responding to paragraph (2) of the complaint: The statement by ;:i'.;

the Krinskys is entirely false. As I indicated in my letter to you R =
of June 19, 1983, the negotiations for the loan from them was startesb

well before 1 decided to run for Congress. At no ‘time did the

conversation include any comments about a campaign loan. They were

at all times advised of the purpose of the loan and the closing

statement furnished you indicates their awareness of the distribution

of the proceeds from the loan. The repeating of the information in

the aforementioned letter should not be necessary as I am sure you

have this on file in your office. However, I would like to reiterate

the time lag from the time the negotiations for the loan started,

was in excess of six months because of the requirements placed on me

from Mr. and Mrs. Krinsky. It is therefore quite obvious that the

start of this transaction was long before oy intentions to run for Congress.

Further answering Paragraph (2) of the complaint: At no time did
I ever say 1 had another trust deed on Lovios other than Mr. Krinsky's.
I held. other property which had junior liens, but he is correct that
he was the only note at that time on that particular property other
than the lst trust deed to Downey Savings ané Loan Association.

Responding to Paragraph (3) of the complaint: The $40,000 loaned
to my campaign committee was a consolidation of funds from the following
resources:
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Page 2 _MﬁR: 158y
Charles G. Kenney

1. Proceeds of note payable from Mr. Vasquez $ 7,466. 2/21/82
2. Sale of trust deed to Mr. Trapasso 11,200. 2/24/82
3. Sale of note to Mr. John Street 3,720. 3/11/82
4. Sale of property (Manzano) 1/3rd interest 7,239 3/14/82
5. Proceeds from Consolidated Home Loan 7,466 3/18/82
6. Sale of stock to Mr. Ron Mayes 5,000 3/21/82

All of the zbove took place subsequent to February 21, 1982 and
prior to March 31, 1982. This is all in addition to my personal income
from wages and commissions. Upon the repayment from the committee to

me this money was used to pay business debts as indicated in my prior
correspondence.

Again, I would like to state that none of the $40,000 referred to
above, that was loaned to the committee, was ever used for campaign
purposes and was repaid to me almost immediately. (Re: my previous
_letter). I wholeheartedly affirm that no wrongdoing was intended nor
do I believe any committed. [

The furtherance of this complaint is instituted by Mr. and Mrs.
Krinsky as a vendictive jesture as are all the calls and visits he
makes to people in our community to degrade me. The continued harrasement
by him as placed unnecessary burdens on me, my family, and the Committee.

I sincerely hope the above information, together with that

furnished by me previously, will be sufficient to satisfy any doubts
the Commission may have.

ruly yours,

2,
arles G/ Kenney

As stated above and in my previous correspondence, none of Mr. and Mrs.
" Krinsky's money was ever used for the campaign and I declare under penalty
of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and to the best of

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

Esther M. Goff, Notary Public
State of California,County of Orange

-

p&*’:&h OFFICIAL SEAL
TN ESTHER ! GOFF

fo

:?'; ;%) ESTERY PUBLIC < CALIFORNIA
@ ORANGE COUNTY.




Esther Goff, Treasurer
Kenney For Congress Committee
P.0. Box- 65

El Toro, Ca. 92630

Kenneth A. Gross i October 13, 1983
Associate General Council

Federal Election Commission g

Washington, D.C. 20463 : RE: MUR 1589

Dqu Mr. Gross:

In reply to your inquiry pertaining to a further conpllint
by Mr. & Mrs. Krinsky, the candidate has advised me he is
responding to your request under separate cover.

Attached is the statement of designation of counsel. The
attorney will represent the candidate and the Committee should
the need arise.

I was not the treasurer at the time the alleged transaction
took place; however, a review of all the records do not indicate that
any wrong doing ever occurred and Mr. Kenney has provided me with
adequate information to satisfy me that Mr. & Mrs. Krinsky's money
was never used for the campaign. In addition, I find no reporting
violations regarding receipt of monies for the campaign. Please
refer to my previous reports submitted to Mr. Roberto Garcia,
Reports Analyst, dated July 7, 1983.

In reference to this further complaint, regarding the monies
received from proceeds of financing investment property in San Clemente,
only a portion of the proceeds was used in conjunction with other
monies received by Mr. Kenney for his real estate business and
together with his personal funds to comprise an amount of $40,000,

~Again, I refer to you the rport to Mr. Garcia.

I find this continous harrasement by the Krinskys extremely vendictive
-in nature and turning into an obsession with them to recapture:their:less.
They entered into a business ‘transaction with Mr. Kenney and as with .
all business negotiations (especially with trust deeds) were apprised
and knowledgeable of the risks imvolved as a junior trust deed lien holder..

I do hope that this matter is resolved soon. Plesse advise if I
can be of further assistance to you.

Sincg?#iy,.‘

Esther M. Goff, 3 =
Treasurer

extibit © for 1,
Linda A Payan, N.P

bate 4 \Q-84,

Edubit €
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czﬂéaﬁaﬂ'&bc;zamaany/(QQzagyuaié?
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS

3138 S. RITA WAY
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92704

LINDA A. PAYAN, ng)ﬂk&ag%
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DEPOSITION OF CHARLES KENNEY, TAKEN
AT 24000 AVILA ROAD, LAGUNA HILLS, CALIFORMIA
92677, COMMENCING AT 10:40 A.M., ON THURSDAY,
APRIL 12, 1984, BEFORE LINDA A. PAYAN,

CSR #4426, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

FOR THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION:

FOR ESTHER M. GOFF AND
CHARLES KENNEY:

PURSUANT TO SUBPOENA.

LOIS G. LERNER, ATTORNEY AT LA“
AND

LISA KLEIN, ATTORNEY AT LAW

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

ROGERS & DIB

BY: GEORGE L. ROGERS, ESQ.

17111 BEACH BOULEVARD

SUITE 103

HUNTINGTON BEACH, CALIFORNIA
92647-5999
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ITNESS

CHARLES KENNEY
(BY MS.
(BY MS.
(BY MR.

KLEIN)
LERNER)
ROGERS)

SESX IHOTGBAT S

RECEIPT FOR $40,000
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BY MS.

RECORD.

BY MS.

WAS ON LOVIOS

CHARLES KENNEY,
AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, WAS
EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

EXAMINATION
KLEIN:
Q WILL YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE
A CHARLES G. KENNEY, K-E-N-N-E-Y.
Q AND YOUR PRESENT ADDRESS, MR. KENNEY?
A 23368 C0SO, C-0-S-0.
Q HAVE YOU BEEN DEPOSED BEFORE?
MR. ROGERS: WHAT TOWN?
KLEIN:
(0] WHAT TOWN IS YOUR RESIDENCE IN?
A MISSION VIEJO.
Q THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA?
A STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
0 HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED THERE, MR. KENNEY?
A SINCE ABOUT MARCH OF THIS YEAR. OR OF '83.
Q PRIOR TO THAT, WHERE DID YOU LIVE?
A AT -- 1 DON'T REMEMBER THE ADDRESS. BUT IT
STREET IN MISSION VIEJO,
Q HAVE YOU EVER BEEN DEPOSED BEFORE? HAVE
YOU EVER HAD YOUR DEPOSITION TAKEN?
A YES.
Q THEN YOU ARE AWARE THAT IF I ASK A QUESTION

THAT YOU DON'T UNDERSTAND, THEN YOU SHOULD LET ME KNOW THAT
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| 50 1 CAN REPHRASE 1T. OTHERWISE, I WILL ASSUME THAT YOU
UNDERSTOOD THE QUESTION AND RESPONDED TO IT.

A
Q

REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL HERE TODAY?

A
Q

NAME FOR THE RECORD.

A

> 0 rr O PP O P o

Q

AS KENNEY REAL ESTATE?

A

FEBRUARY OF

Q

TRANSACTIONS OF THAT BUSINESS?

A

‘lI.f;‘

5

YES.
ANOTHER PRELIMINARY QUESTION, ARE YOU

YES, 1 AM.
AND WILL YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR COUNSEL'S

GEORGE ROGERS.
MR. KENNEY, ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED?

YES, 1 AM.

WHAT IS YOUR EMPLOYMENT?

THE GOEDEN COMPANY, G-0-E-D-E-N.

AND HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN EMPLOYED?

SINCE NOVEMBER OF 1983.

AND WHAT POSITION DO YOU HOLD AT THE COMPANY?
- GENERAL SALES MANAGER.

DID YOU AT SOME POINT OPERATE A BUSINESS KNOWN

I DID.

WHAT LEGAL FORM DID THE BUSINESS TAKE?

CORPORATION.
WHAT WERE THE DATES OF THE BUSINESS'S OPERATIONS?

I THINK FEBRUARY 1977 UNTIL ABOUT, UNOFFICIALLY

'82.
COULD YOU DESCRIBE THE TYPE OF REAL ESTATE

GENERAL SALES, RESIDENTIAL SALES.
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Q

PROPERTIES FOR YOURSELF?

Al

Q

AN APPROXIMATE NUMBER.

A

Q
ELECTION, DID

A

Q

OTHER THAN THE CONGRESSIONAL SEAT IN 1982?

A

IS NOT A CITY, BUT IT'S A MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

Q
A

Q
A

Q

1982 CONGRESS?

A

Q

ABOUT SUCH A CONGRESSIONAL BID?

A

Q
A
Q
A
Q

e 5

HAVE YOU EVER MADE PURCHASES OF INVESTMENT

I DID.

HOW MANY INVESTMENT PROPERTIES HAD YOU PURCHASE

THREE OR FOUR.

IN 1982, YOU ENTERED INTO A CONGRESSIONAL
YOU NOT?

I DID.

HAVE YOU EVER RUN FOR ANY OTHER ELECTED OFFICE
A COUNCILMAN IN MISSION VIEJO. MISSION VIEJO

YOU WERE ELECTED TO THE ADVISORY COUNCIL?
YES, I WAS.

ARE YOU PRESENTLY HOLDING A POSITION?

1 AM.

WHEN DID YOU DECLARE YOUR CANDIDACY FOR THE

SOMETIME IN OCTOBER 1981.

AND DO YOU RECALL WHEN YOU BEGAN THINKING

ABOUT THREE DAYS BEFORE 1 FILED.

AND WHEN DID YOU ACTIVELY BEGIN CAMPAIGNING?
SHORTLY THEREAFTER.

DO YOU KNOW A MR. RAYMOND KRINSKY?

YES, 1 DO.

WHEN DID YOU FIRST MEET HIM?
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I'M GOING TO SAY PROBABLY IN 1978 OR '79.
DO YOU REMEMBER HOW YOU MET HIM?
HE JUST CAME INTO THE OFFICE.
INTO YOUR REAL ESTATE OFFICE?
REAL ESTATE OFFICE.
DO YOU KNGW WHY HE CAME TO YOUR REAL ESTATE
OFFICE?

A 1 DON'T RECALL, REALLY. JUST MOSTLY ABOUT
INVESTMENTS AND THINGS OF THAT NATURE. I DON'T REALLY
RECALL FOR SURE.

Q DURING THE TIME THAT YOU HAVE KNOWN HIM, DID
YOU SEE HIM ON A REGULAR BASIS?

NOT REGULAR, BUT FREQUENTLY.
HOW OFTEN DID YOU USUALLY SEE ONE ANOTHER?
SEVERAL TIMES A MONTH.

Q DID YOU EVER HAVE A SOCIAL RELATIONSHIP WITH
MR . KRINSKY?

A YES, WE DID.

Q DID YOU KNOW MRS. KRINSKY?

A YES, I DID.

Q COULD YOU DESCRIBE THE SOCIAL RELATIONSHIP
THAT YOU HAD WITH THEM?

A THEY INVITED ME TO SEVERAL FUNCTIONS. HE'S
VERY ACTIVE IN THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION. AND HE INVITED
ME TO LIKE THE NAVY BALL AND A FEW OTHER INVITATIONS THAT
WE WENT TOGETHER. AND ALSO WE WERE IN THE SAME CLUBS,
SIMILAR CLUBS TOGETHER.

Q HAVE YOU EVER BEEN TO HIS HOME?
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A YES.

Q ON HOW MANY OCCASIONS WOULD YOU SAY THAT YOU
HAVE BEEN THERE?

A ONCE DURING THE CAMPAIGN AND MAYBE ONCE
BEFORE, MAYBE.

Q HAS HE BEEN TO YOUR HOME?

A NOT -- YES. WE DID HAVE A FUNCTION THERE, YES,

AND HE WAS THERE ONCE.
Q DID MRS. KRINSKY EVER COME TO YOUR OFFICE
WITH HER HUSBAND?
A YES.
DID SHE EVER COME ALONE WITHOUT HER HUSBAND?
I DON'T RECALL.
DO YOU KNOW WHAT MR. KRINSKY DOES FOR A LIVING?

I THINK HE'S RETIRED.

AND WHAT LEADS YOU TO

HE TALKS AN AWFUL LOT

o P O P O P L

WAS THERE A TIME WHEN

BELIEVE THIS?
ABOUT THE OLD NAVY.

YOU LEARNED THAT MR.

AND MRS. KRINSKY WOULD BE INTERESTED IN SOME REAL ESTATE

TRANSACT IONS ?
A YES.
Q WHEN WAS THAT?
A 1980.
Q WHAT TYPE OF TRANSACTIONS WERE THEY INTERESTED

IN?
A THEY WERE LOOKING TO REINVEST SOME MONEY.
THEY KEPT THEIR MONEY IN T-BILLS, AND HE FELT THAT HE COULD

GET A HIGHER RATE OF INTEREST BY BUYING TRUST DEEDS.
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Q DID MR. KRINSKY THEN APPROACH YOU FOR

SUCH INVESTMENTS?

A YES.

Q DID YOU EVER APPROACH HIM?

A NO.

Q PRIOR TO NOVEMBER OF 1981, DID YOU EVER ENTER
INTO ANY BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS WITH MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY?

A AS A BUSINESS NATURE, YES. NOT AS MYSELF.
HE BOUGHT SOME TRUST DEEDS FROM OTHER PEOPLE THROUGH ME.

Q HOW MANY SUCH TRUST AGREEMENTS DID HE PURCHASE?

A I THINK TWO.

Q ON EACH OF THESE OCCASIONS, DID MR. OR MRS.
KRINSKY INITIATE THE TRANSACTION?

A HE DID.

Q MR. KRINSKY PURCHASED THE TRUST DEEDS FROM
OTHER PERSONS THROUGH YOU?

A THAT'S CORRECT.

Q YET HE INITIATED SUCH AN INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONPp

A THAT'S CORRECT. HE ADVISED ME THAT HIS T-BILL
WAS COMING DUE AND WANTED TO KNOW IF WE HAD ANY OTHER
INVESTMENTS THAT HE COULD INVEST IN THAT HE COULD GET A
HIGHER RATE OF RETURN THAN ON HIS T-BILLS.

Q DID YOU MAKE SUCH ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PERSONS OTHER THAN MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY?

A NOT IN THE SAME NATURE. BUT, YES, WE DID.

COULD YOU EXPLAIN THAT FOR ME.
A YES. IN SOME CASES WE WERE LOOKING FOR

INVESTERS, AND THROUGH CONTACTS OF SALESMEN IN THE OFFICE




MAY HAVE FOUND SOMEONE ELSE TO INVEST IN REAL ESTATE

10

THAT THE COMPANY DID SOME TRANSACTIONS WITH.

Q TURNING TO THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN, DID MR.
AND MRS. KRINSKY LOAN YOU $40,000 IN 19817

A YES.

Q WHEN DID YOU FIRST DISCUSS THE POSSIBILITY
OF THIS LOAN?

A MID YEAR. JUNE, JULY, SOMETHING OF THAT
NATURE. HE CAME INTO THE OFFICE, AS HE DID QUITE FREQUENTLY,
AND HAD A T-BILL COMING DUE AND DID I HAVE ANYTHING FOR
HIM. AND I TOLD HIM I HAD A NOTE COMING DUE AT A BANK AND
I COULD USE THE MONEY. AND THAT WAS JUNE OR JULY OF 1981,

Q WHEN YOU TOLD THIS TO MR. KRINSKY, WHAT WAS
HIS REACTION TO YOUR DESIRE THAT HE WOULD --

A THAT HE WOULD BE INTERESTED IN MAKING THE LOAN

Q WAS ANYONE ELSE PRESENT DURING THIS
CONVERSATION?

A I DO NOT RECALL.

Q DURING YOUR LOAN NEGOTIATION FOR THE $40,000,
WHAT TYPE OF SECURITY WAS DISCUSSED FOR SUCH A LOAN?

A MY RESIDENCE ON LOVIOS IN MISSION VIEJO.

Q WAS THERE EVER A DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER
PROPERTY BEING USED AS SECURITY?

A AT THAT TIME, NO.

Q WAS THERE AT ANY OTHER TIME?

A LATER HE HAD A NOTE THAT HE HAD PURCHASED

FROM ME, ONE OF THE NOTES THAT HE HAD PURCHASED FROM ME THAT
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HE WANTED TO INCREASE THE NOTE FROM 40,000 TO A HIGHER

AMOUNT AND THEN ASSIGN THAT NOTE TO ME. THERE WAS‘STILL

THE SAME SECURITY. THAT WAS ALL.

Q WHEN YOU BEGAN YOUR NEGOTIATIONS IN JULY,
WERE YOU DISCUSSING AS SECURITY YOUR OWN PERSONAL RES IDENCE?

A YES. ‘

Q DID MR. KRINSKY ASK THAT YOU DO ANYTHING BEFORE[
HE WOULD AGREE TO LEND YOU THE MONEY?

A YES.

WHAT WAS THAT?

A HE WANTED AN APPRAISAL OF THE PROPERTY TO BE
SURE THAT THERE WAS SUFFICIENT EQUITY IN THE PROPERTY.
HE WANTED A STATEMENT FROM THE BANK, OR SAVINGS AND LOAN,
THAT THEY WOULD NOT CALL THE LOAN. AND THESE ARE PRE-
REQUISITES TO HIS MAKING THE LOAN.

Q WAS AN APPRAISAL DONE. ON THE PROPERTY?

A IT WAS DONE WHEN I REFINANCED THE HOUSE IN
THE END OF '80, OR FIRST OF '81.

Q THERE WAS NOT A SECOND APPRAISAL THAT WAS

A NO. HE WANTED ME TO GET A COPY OF THE INITIAL
APPRAISAL, AND HE WANTED A COPY OF THAT. AND THAT WAS ONE
OF THE REASONS FOR THE DELAY IN PUTTING THE LOAN TOGETHER
WITH MR. KRINSKY, BECAUSE WE KEPT WRITING AND CALLING AND
ASKING FOR THE APPRAISAL FROM DOWNEY SAVINGS AND LOAN, AND
THEY TOOK THEIR TIME. MR. KRINSKY ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS
WENT UP TO DOWNEY SAVINGS AND LOAN AND GOT VERY IRATE WITH

THEM BECAUSE THEY WEREN'T FURNISHING THE APPRAISAL FAST
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ENOUGH SO HE COULD TURN HIS MONEY FROM HIS T-BILL IN
TO ME VERY SWIFTLY.

Q THIS HAPPENED PURSUANT TO YOQUR JULY
CONVERSATION WITH HIM?

A YES.

Q WHEN WAS THE NEXT TIME THAT YOU TALKED WITH
HIM ABOUT THE LOAN?

A PROBABLY WEEKLY.

Q AT WHAT TIME DID HE FINALLY AGREE TO LEND
YOU THE MONEY?

A HE HAD AGREED AT THAT TIME IF I COULD zggg;
ALL THESE PREREQUISITES, THAT HE WOULD LEND ME THE MONEY.

Q REGARDING THE LOAN, HOW MUCH WAS THE AMOUNT OF
THE LOAN?

A THE NOTE WAS WRITTEN I THINK FOR 54,000 AND

SOME ODD DOLLARS, WHICH INCORPORATED $40,000 CASH FROM HIM

AND THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE 14,000 ODD DOLLARS TO ME.

Q INTEREST WAS DUE ON THE TOTAL AMOUNT?

A EST

Q WHEN WAS THE PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DUE?

A ONE YEAR, I THINK.

Q THE PRINCIPAL PAYMENT BEING?

A THE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ALL DUE AND PAYABLE

AT THE SAME TIME.

Q IN WHAT FORM DID MR. KRINSKY TRANSFER THE
LOAN MONEY TO YOU?

A THROUGH AN ESCROW.

Q DID HE USE A PERSONAL CHECK?
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A HE PUT THE MONEY, AND ESCROW GAVE THE
MONEY TO ME.

Q YOU SAID THAT THERE WAS A TRUST DEED THAT
WAS ALSO ASSIGNED? :

A YES.

Q COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHY THE TRUST DEED WAS
INCLUDED?

A HE DIDN'T LIKE THE NOTE THAT HE HAD PURCHASED

BECAUSE THE GUY WAS CONSTANTLY LATE ON MAKING PAYMENTS.
AND ONE OF HIS TERMS OF THE NEGOTIATIONS WITH ME WOULD BE
THAT I WOULD TAKE THAT NOTE OVER, AND IT WOULD BE UP TO ME
TO TAKE THAT NOTE OVER AND COLLECT.

MR. ROGERS: WE HAVE A COPY OF THE RECEIPT IN A
CASHIER'S CHECK FROM MR. KRINSKY ON NOVEMBER 10TH, 1981,
ESCROW NO. 702, IF YOU'D LIKE THAT. AND WE ALSO HAVE A
COPY OF THE TRUST DEED FROM MR. AND MRS. KENNEY TO MR. AND
MRS. KRINSKY SHOWING IT WAS RECORDED NOVEMBER 17, 1981.

MS. KLEIN: 1 BELIEVE THAT WE HAVE A COPY OF THIS,
MR. ROGERS.

MS. LERNER: I THINK WE SHOULD PROBABLY MAKE THE
RECEIPT AN EXHIBIT TO THE DEPOSITION. WHY DON'T WE GIVE IT
TO THE COURT REPORTER.

MR. ROGERS: DO YOU HAVE THE ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS?

MS. KLEIN: YES, WE DO.

MS. LERNER: WE WILL MARK THE RECEIPT EXHIBIT 1.

THE WITNESS: I DIDN'T THINK THE ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

WERE FURNISHED.

MS. LERNER: WE HAVE A COPY OF THAT.
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BY MS. KLEIN:

Q DID MR. KRINSKY ASK YOU WHY YOU WANTED
THE MONEY? |

A HE WAS AWARE IT WAS FOR BUSINESS AT THAT
TIME. 1 HAD A REAL ESTATE BUSINESS. AND PEOPLE ARE FAMILIAR
WITH THE REAL ESTATE MARKET IN THAT PERIOD OF TIME WAS
DECLINING, AND I WAS SUSTAINING SOME LOSSES. AND I NEEDED
THE LOAN TO SUSTAIN THE LOSSES UNTIL THE REAL ESTATE MARKET
TURNED AROUND.

Q WAS THERE ANYTHING TO CAUSE YOU TO THINK THAT
MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY MIGHT PERCEIVE THE PURPOSE TO BE
DIFFERENT THAN IT WHAT YOU HAVE DESCRIBED?

A NO.

Q DID YOU TELL MR. KRINSKY OR MRS. KRINSKY
ABOUT YOUR INTENTION TO RUN FOR CONGRESS?

A NOT AT THE INITIAL NEGOTIATIONS OF THE LOAN,
NO.

Q WHEN DID YOU FIRST MENTION YOUR INTENTION
TO RUN FOR CONGRESS?

A WHEN I FILED FOR CONGRESS, IT WAS OBVIOUS
THAT I WAS RUNNING FOR OFFICE AT THAT TIME.

Q DID YOU INDICATE TO THEM THAT YOU WERE
CONTEMPLATING RUNNING FOR OFFICE BEFORE YOUR ACTUAL FILING
DATE?

A NOT FOR CONGRESS, NO.

Q DID YOU TELL THEM THAT YOU WERE THINKING OF

RUNNING FOR AN ELECTED OFFICE?

A YESE
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Q WHEN DID YOU TELL THEM THIS?

A WE WERE ANTICIPATING GETTING AN ASSEMBLY SEAT.
THAT WAS GOING THROUGH REAPPORTIONMENT IN CALIFORNIA. AND
UNDER ANTICIPATION OF GETTING A REAPPORTIONMENT SEAT, I

INDICATED I WAS THINKING OF RUNNING FOR ASSEMBLY.

Q THE ASSEMBLY BEING FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA?
A STATE OF CALIFORNIA, YES.
Q YOU HAD MENTIONED THAT YOU HAD BEEN TO THE HOME

OF MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY. COULD YOU TELL ME WHEN YOU WENT
TO THEIR HOME?

A I DON'T KNOW THE EXACT DATE. IT WAS PRIOR TO
THEM MAKING ME THE LOAN.

Q DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT TRANSPIRED DURING YOUR
VISIT THERE?

A YEAH. HE HAD ALL HIS DOCUMENTS AT THAT TIME
FROM THE SAVINGS AND LOAN COMPANY THAT HE NEEDED. I THINK
HE NEEDED ONE MORE DOCUMENT I THINK IS WHAT IT WAS. HE
WANTED ME TO REVIEW WHAT HE HAD. AND WE DISCUSSED THE
POSSIBILITY OF GETTING THE REST OF THE DOCUMENTATION FROM
THE SAVINGS AND LOAN, THAT HE WOULD TRY TO GET IT AND 1
WOULD TRY TO GET IT SO THAT WE COULD CONSUMATE THE LOAN.

Q WAS ANYTHING MENTIONED DURING THAT VISIT

MENTIONING YOUR POLITICAL ASPIRATIONS?

A NO.

Q DID YOU EVER RETURN TO THE KRINSKYS' HOME?

A NO.

Q MR. KENNEY, IF YOU NEEDED TO BORROW MONEY AT

THAT TIME, WHY DID YOU NOT GO TO SECURE THE LOAN FROM A BANK?
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A MAINLY THE REAL REASON WAS HE KEPT PURSHING
ME AND MADE IT EASY. | ‘

Q YOU SAID THAT YOU NEEDED THE MONEY FOR BUSINESS
DEBTS THAT WERE COMING DUE. DID YOU HAVE ANY SECONDARY
REASONS FOR BORROWING THIS MONEY?

A NO.

Q AS A RESULT OF PAYING OFF YOUR BUSINESS DEBTS,

WERE YOU ABLE TO BORROW MONEY FROM ANY OTHER SOURCES OTHER

THAN MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY?

A I COULD HAVE, YES.
Q DID YOU?
A YEAH. I MADE A LOAN ON ANOTHER PIECE OF

PROPERTY IN SAN CLEMENTE DURING THE CAMPAIGN, YES.

Q YOU SECURED A LOAN ON ANOTHER PROPERTY THAT
YOU QWNED?

A YES.

Q DID YOU EVER HAVE THE IMPRESSION THAT THE

KRINSKYS WERE SUPPORTIVE OF YOUR POLITICAL ELECTION BID?

A MESE
Q WHAT CREATED THIS IMPRESSION?
A HIS WIFE CAME IN SEVERAL TIMES AND MADE PHONE

CALLS FOR THE CAMPAIGN. AND HE ATTENDED SEVERAL OF THE

FUND RAISERS THAT WE HELD.

Q WHY DO YOU THINK THAT THEY WERE SUPPORTIVE
OF YOUR CANDIDACY?

A BECAUSE OF OUR FRIENDSHIP.

Q DID YOU EVER ASK EITHER OF THE KRINSKYS TO

MAKE A CONTRIBUTION TO THE CAMPAIGN?
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ONLY THROUGH THE FUND RAISERS.

Q WHAT WERE THE FUND RAISERS?

A PERIODICALLY IN ANY CAMPAIGN YOU HAVE A FUND
RAISER. YOU KNOW, YOU HAVE LIKE A LUNCHEON OR RECEPTION
OR SPEAKERS. AND THEY WERE SENT INVITATIONS.

Q DO YOU RECALL WHETHER THEY CONTRIBUTED IN
THIS FASHION?

A THEY ATTENDED A COUPLE OF THE FUND RAISERS, YES

Q DID YOU EVER ASK THEM TO MAKE A LOAN TO YOUR
CAMPAIGN?

A NO.

Q WHAT DID YOU DO WITH THE PORTION OF THE
PROCEEDS OF THE $40,000 THAT YOU BORROWED FROM MR. AND MRS.
KRINSKY?

A WELL, A PORTION OF IT IS INDICATED IN THE
CLOSING STATEMENT SHOWED THAT IT MADE TO PAY OFF THE SOUTH-
WEST BANK LOAN, AND THE OTHER PORTION WENT INTO KENNEY
REAL ESTATE AT THAT TIME TO MAKE UP OUR NORMAL NEEDS FOR THE
BUS INESS.

Q DID YOU USE ANY OF THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN
PROCEEDS FOR PURPOSES OF YOUR CAMPAIGN?

A NO.

Q DID YOU EVER INTEND TO USE ANY OF THAT MONEY
FOR YOUR CAMPAIGN?

A NO.

Q DID YOU OR YOUR COMMITTEE EVER CONTEMPLATE
DOING A DIRECT MAIL OUT?

A WS




WHO SUGGESTED A DIRECT MAIL OUT?

CAMPAIGN MANAGER.

Q AND DO YOU RECALL WHEN THE CAMPAIGN MANAGER
SUGGESTED THIS?

A WELL, WE HAD ONE OR TWO DURING THE CAMPAIGN,
AND THEN ONE TOWARDS THE END HE INTENDED TO RUN, WHICH WE
DID NOT RUN.

Q WHY DID YOU NOT RUN THE LATTER?

A HE DID SOME TYPE OF SURVEY AND TOLD ME THAT
WE WERE SO FAR DOWN ON THE TOTEM POLE, DON'T USE THE MONEY.
WHEN THERE'S 18 PEOPLE RUNNING AND I'M PREDICTED TO COME
IN LIKE 14TH, IT'S NOT A TIME TO SPEND ANY MORE MONEY.

0 DID YOU LOAN YOUR COMMITTED $40,000 IN MARCH
OF 19822

A YES.

Q HOW MUCH MONEY DID YOU LOAN YOUR COMMITTEE?

A AGAIN, $40,000. IT JUST HAPPENED TO BE A
COINCIDENCE THAT THE MONEY IS THE SAME.

Q WHAT DID YOU DO WITH THE MONEY?

A GAVE IT TO THE BANK.

Q DID YOU USE THE MONEY FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE
MAIL OUT? pa

A YEs.

Q WHERE DID YOU ACQUIRE THE $40,000 THAT YOU
LOANED YOUR COMMITTEE IN MARCH OF 19822

A SOLD SEVERAL NOTES AND TRUST DEEDS THAT I HAD

ON VARIOUS PIECES OF PROPERTY.

Q COULD YOU TELL ME WHY THE SOURCE OF THE $40,000
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" WAS NOT REPORTED BY YOUR COMM{TTEE?

A I FELT THAT AT THAT TIME I DIDN'T REALIZE
I HAD TO REPORT THEM. I DIDN'T KNOW. BECAUSE IT WAS
A SALE OF NOTES. IT WASN'T REALLY A LOAN. IT WAS PERSONAL
PROPERTY THAT I HAD HELD. I JUST SOLD THE NOTES.

Q DID YOU DISCUSS THE FINANCIAL REPORTS THAT
WERE SUBMITTED TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WITH THE
TREASURER OF YOUR CAMPAIGN?

A I REVIEWED THEM, YES.

Q DID YOU DISCUSS THEM BEFORE THEY WERE COMPLETEDP

WE WENT OVER SOME OF THE FIGURES TOGETHER,

Q AND THEN YOU REVIEWED THEM BEFORE THEY WERE
SUBMITTED?

A YES.

Q DID YOU DISCUSS WITH ESTHER GOFF THE SOURCE OF
THE CAMPAIGN FUNDS OR THE FUNDS THAT YOU LENT THE COMMITTEE
IN MARCH OF 19827

A I DON'T RECALL, YOU KNOW, PER SE. BUT SINCE
1 REVIEWED THE REPORTS, I MUST HAVE DISCUSSED SOMETHING WITH
HER ON IT, YES.

Q YOU MENTIONED THAT YOU SECURED ANOTHER LOAN
IN THE SPRING -OF 1982 ON SOME PROPERTY THAT YOU OWNED. WHAT
PROPERTY WAS THIS?

A THAT WAS IN SAN CLEMENTE.

WHAT TYPE OF PROPERTY WAS IT?

WAS IT A PERSONAL RESIDENCE?

Q
A RESIDENTIAL.
Q

PR




IT WAS AN INVESTMENT RESIDENCE, YES.

BUT YOU WEREN'T ACTUALLY LIVING IN IT?
I WAS NOT LIVING IN IT, NO.
WHY DID YOU REFINANCE THIS PROPERTY?
AGAIN, THE INTENTION, THAT WAS TO BE USED
FOR BUSINESS AT THE TIME.
Q AS I UNDERSTAND IT, YOU LENT YOUR CAMPAIGN
THE $40,000, AND WITHIN THREE DAYS THAT MONEY WAS REPAID
TO YOU?
A YES.
Q COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHY THERE WAS SUCH A QUICK
TURNOVER?
A YEAH. WELL, THAT WAS THE RESULT OF, EVIDENTLY,
THE SURVEY. THE CAMPAIGN MANAGER HAD BEEN ASKING ME TO
DO A MAIL OUT. SO I DECIDED LET'S PUT THE MONEY IN THERE
AND DO THE MAIL OUT. WHEN I PUT THE MONEY IN, ALMOST
IMMEDIATELY THE CAMPAIGN MANAGER SAID WE SHOULDN'T DO THAT
BECAUSE I DON'T KNOW IF WE CAN MAKE IT OR NOT. HE REVIEWED
THE SURVERY. HE SAID, '"NO, DON'T MAKE THE MAIL OUT. YOU
ARE WASTING YOUR MONEY."
Q WAS THE SURVEY MADE BEFORE YOU LENT THE MONEY
TO THE COMMITTEE?
A I'M SURE IT WAS. THEY JUST DIDN'T GET THE
RESULTS OUT.
Q YOUR FEELING IS IT WAS ON THE BASIS OF THE
RESULTS OF THE SURVEY TO DETERMINE THAT THE DIRECT MAIL OUT
WOULD NOT BE NECESSARY?

A THAT'S CORRECT.
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MS. LERNER: I JUST HAVE TWO QUESTIONS 1'D LIKE

TO ASK.

EXAMINATION
BY MS. LERNER:

Q WHEN YOU FIRST SPOKE TO THE KRINSKYS IN JUNE
OR JULY, DID YOU EVER SUGGEST TO MR. KRINSKY THE USE OF
OTHER PROPERTY OTHER THAN YOUR PERSONAL RESIDENCE AS
SECURITY FOR THAT LOAN?

A I DON'T RECALL. I THINK WE DID. BUT I THINK
HE WANTED THAT ONE BECAUSE HE FELT MORE SECURE WITH THAT ONE.
I'M NOT POSITIVE.

Q WHEN MISS GOFF FIRST TOLD YOU THAT THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION HAD SOME QUESTIONS CONCERNING
THE LOAN AND YOU TOLD HER THAT THE SOURCE OF THE LOAN WAS
A LOAN YOU HAD TAKEN FROM THE BANK, WHY DID YOU TELL HER
THAT THAT WAS THE SOURCE, WHEN IN FACT THE SOURCE WAS
SEVERAL TRANSACTIONS?

A I DON'T RECALL, REALLY, GOING THROUGH IT IN
DETAIL THAT MUCH. THERE WAS SO MUCH PAPERWORK GOING
THROUGH, THE LOAN WAS MADE AND A LOT OF OTHER THINGS OF THAT
NATURE, AND REVIEWING ALL OF HER REPORTS PLUS ALL MY OWN
AND THE BUSINESS TRANSACTION, I PROBABLY DIDN'T LOOK AT IT
THAT CLOSE.

MS. KLEIN: ANY QUESTIONS, MR. ROGERS?
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; ‘ | EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROGERS:

Q I JUST WANT TO ASK THIS: MR. KENNEY, THE‘
$40,000 THAT YOU LOANED IN MARCH OF 1982 THAT WAS REPA]D
IN APRIL OF 1982, DID ANY PART OF THAT MONEY COME FROM
MR. KRINSKY'S MONEY?

A IT DID NOT.

Q AND YOU HAVE EXPLAINED THAT TO MR. KRINSKY?

© ® N O O a2 O p

A YES.

-
o

Q IN FACT, MR. KRINSKY HAS SUED THE ESCROW

-—h
-

COMPANY, WHO HAS SUED YOU?
A THAT'S RIGHT.
Q DOES ANY PART OF THOSE ALLEGATIONS INDICATE

THAT IT HAS ANYTHING TO DO WITH YOUR CAMPAIGN?

A NO. NONE OF THAT MONEY WAS EVER SPENT FOR
THE CAMPAIGN OR WAS ANY OF KRINSKYS' MONEY EVER SPENT FOR
THE CAMPAIGN.

MR. ROGERS: I HAVE NOTHING OTHER THAN THAT.

MS. KLEIN: I THINK I HAVE ONE FINAL QUESTION.
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FURTHER EXAMINATION
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q DURING THE TIME THAT YOU NEGOTIATED THE
$40,000 LOAN WITH MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY, WAS THERE ANY TIME
THAT YOU MADE ANY TYPE OF SUGGESTION THAT THE MONEY OR
A PORTION OF THAT MONEY WOULD BE USED FOR YOUR CAMPAIGN
OR THAT YOU WANTED THE MONEY FOR CAMPAIGN PURPOSES?

A ABSOLUTELY NOT. IN FACT, IT WAS SPECIFICALLY
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INDICATED IT WAS FOR BUSINESS AND EVEN SAW IT IN THE

-

ESCROW PAPERS THAT THE MONEY WAS USED FOR BUSINESS. HE
WAS AWARE THAT MY NOTE WAS COMING DUE. THAT IS WHY I
BORROWED THE MONEY.

MS. KLEIN: UNDER THE U.S.V. 247G THAT WE WORK UNDER,
THE INVESTIGATIONS OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ARE
CONFIDENTIAL. SO WHATEVER WE HAVE DISCUSSED HERE TODAY

SHOULD NOT BE DIVULGED UNTIL OUR INVESTIGATION IS COMPLETED.
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I ALSO HAVE A WITNESS CHECK FOR YOU. MAY THE

-
o

RECORD REFLECT THAT IT IS PAYABLE TO CHARLES KENNEY IN THE

-
-t

SUM OF $36.15.

®
9
o

THE DEPOSITION IS ADJOURNED.

MR. ROGERS: SEND THE ORIGINAL TO ME AND I WILL

29

SEND IT TO MR. KENNEY AND GET IT BACK TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION.
(WHEREUPON, THE AFOREMENTIONED DOCUMENT

WAS MARKED EXHIBIT 1 FOR IDENTIFICATION BY THE

NOTARY PUBLIC, A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED HERETO.)
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I, CHARLES KENNEY, DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTY OF

PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THAT

THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Waa & (755
577 DATE K(?ﬁ?gg;;‘ ¢4§¢§;%z%7

CHARLES K
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, LINDA A. PAYAN » CSR # 4426 ’

a Notary Public in and for the County of ORANGE, State’
of California, do hereby certify:
That, prior to being examined, the witness named in

the foregoing deposition, to wit, _ CHARLES KENNEY .

was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth;

| ]
29 3

That said deposition was taken down by me in shorthand
at the time and place therein named and thereafter reduced to

typewriting under my direction.

I further certify that I am not interested in the
event of the action.

1k

WITNESS my hand and seal this ég&i__day of
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APRIL » 19 g4y .

*v i&vié_ t\(biu\

Notary Public in and)for the County
of ORANGE, StaE; of California

rimsl et ealeBed

1AL SEAL

TADA A& PAYAN
WIC - CAUFORNIA
ATy .

PELLETIER & JONES
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Rl mw commumon :
OEORAE L ROGERS i -mn .oumnnu, luw: 08

MICHAEL O. OIS
‘GHARLES 8, SCOLASTICO HUNTINGTON BRAGH, CALIFORNIA mm

N, ALLAN KUHLMAN rn.:mam: (714) 847-8041.
JOHN FESSLER
RICHARD 8. BUSCH

May 16, 1984

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention Lois G. Lerner, Esq.

Re: MUR 1589
ESTHER M. GOFF

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is the original deposition of Esther M. Goff
which was taken on April 12, 1984 with the following
corrections:

29 6

l. Page 4, line 12: should be Mrs. Goff.

2. Page 11, line 24: should be, "it was an assumption
on my part it was just from that."

3. Page 12, line 6: should be, "Yes, because where
is etc."

4. Page 12, line 18: should be, "I had a letter
that I responded to from the FEC Reports Analysis Division."
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5. Page 13, line 8: should be, "But I just assumed
on that first one dated July 7, 1983 without checking further."

8 4

6. Page 13, line 28: should be, "But another letter
was also addressed to me, too.

7. Page 14, line 9: should be, "... all the money
was from the same $58,000.00."

8. Page 16, line 2: should be, "From all the documen-
tation I've dug into and talked etc.."




'_,rudexal lloction counianion
' Page Two
‘May 16, 1984

9, Page 16, line 8: should be, "Not that I am

awvare of referm%ng on1¥ to the $40,000.00. 55. Krinsky
aid contrisute [ rough fund raising events, never as a
loan,

If you should have any questions regarding the above
corrections, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,
e =
GEORGE L ROGERS

GLR:sa
Enclosure

297

~
T
(=
v
c
T
(~9)




ROGERS & DIB
A LAW CORPONATION
GEONGE L MOGERS 1200 mcu -oul.lva.nn. syt 103

MlCHAtL 6. DIB -
CHARLES 8. SCOLASTICO HUNTINGTON SEACH, ctm-umq PRO47-8900

R, ALLAN KUHLMAN TELEPHONE:! I'ﬂ‘? I.’-.o‘l
JOHN FEBSLER
RICHARD 8. BUSCH

May 16, 1984

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention Lois G. Lerner, Esqg.

Re: MUR 1589
CHARLES KENNEY

Gentlemen:
This letter is to advise you of corrections made by

Mr. Charles Kenney in his deposition which was taken
on April 12, 1984:
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Page 12, line 11: should read, "He had agreed at that
time if I could meet etc.

Page 13, line 1: should read, "He put the money
in escrow and gave etc.

Page 18, line 23: should read: No.

If you should have any questions regarding the above,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE L ROGERS
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GLR:sa

P'S'

Enclosed is original deposition of Mr. Kenney.




ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ROWEAT 8. LINDLEY i : CHINA CRRER PROFESSIONAL BUILDING
DAVID A. LINN P 0. 80K 2328

F. DANA WALTON " M lSﬁ CAKNURST, CALIFORNIA §3844
KENNETH R. BALLARD (209) ea3-8778
' fwu”‘/ 8077 BULLION STREET
P. O. 80X 1907

MARIFPOSA, CALIFORNIA 98338
(20®) 9E®-300?

PLEASE REPLY TO:

May 16, 1984 OAKHURST OFFICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Lisa Kline
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Re: Raymond & Sylvia Krinsky

Dear Ms. Kline:

Pursuant to our discussion of this date, the Krinskys
will sign and forward the originals of their depositions
to you on May 31, 1984.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this
regard.

Very truly you
T
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'DEPOSITION OF:

 TAKEN ON:

Selletier & Jones/ Orange County
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS ‘

3138 S. RITA WAY
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92704
(714) 641-845]
REPORTED By: LINDA A, PAYAN, CSR #4426 FILE: 4-129/0C




DEPOSITION OF'SVLvrA‘uaiﬁsxv, iﬂéiﬁ' i
AT 24000 AVILA ROAD, LAGUNA HILLS, cALtroanA
92677, COMMENCING AT 12: 30 P.M., ON vuzsnav,
APRIL 10, 1984, BEFORE LINDA A. PAYAN,
CSR NO. 4426, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR rne
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, PURSUANT TO SUBPOENA.
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APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

FOR THE FEDERAL ELECTION LOIS G. LERNER, ATTORNEY AT LAW
COMMISSION: AND
LISA KLEIN, ATTORNEY AT LAW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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FOR SYLVIA KRINSKY AND DAVID A. LINN, ESQ.
RAYMOND KRINSKY: P.O. BOX 2328
OAKHURST, CALIFORNIA 93644
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| SYLVIA KRINSKY
|  (BY MS. LERNER)
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SYLVIA KRINSKY,
'AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, WAS
EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

EXAMINAT ION

BY MS. LERNER:
Q MRS. KRINSKY, I WILL JUST. TELL YOU A FEW

THINGS ABOUT THE DEPOSITION BEFORE WE START. FIRST OF ALL,

IF YOU ARE GOING TO ANSWER "YES'" OR "NO" TO A QUESTION, YOU
HAVE TO DO IT VERBALLY RATHER THAN SHAKING YOUR HEAD,
BECAUSE THE COURT REPORTER HAS TO HEAR YOUR ANSWER.

I UNDERSTAND.

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN DEPOSED BEFORE?

NO.

Q I AM JUST GOING TO ASK YOU A SERIES OF
QUESTIONS, AND ANSWER THEM TO YOUR BEST ABILITY. IF YOU
DON'T UNDERSTAND MY QUESTION, LET ME KNOW, AND I WILL TRY
TO REPHRASE IT SO YOU WILL UNDERSTAND IT. AND IF YOU HAVE
A QUESTION OF WHAT I AM DOING, YOU CAN ASK ME THAT, TOO,
AND I WILL TRY TO EXPLAIN THAT TO YOU.

A FINE.

1

Q COULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR FULL NAME FOR THE
RECORD.

A SYLVIA KRINSKY.

Q WHAT IS YOUR PRESENT ADDRESS?

A 23542 VIA BENAVENTE. GOT THAT? A SPANISH
NAME. B-E-N-A-V-E-N-T-E, MISSION VIEJO.

Q AND ARE YOU THE WIFE OF RAYMOND KRINSKY?




YES, 1 AM, S
ARE YOU REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL HERE TODAY?
YES. o
AND WHAT IS YOUR COUNSEL'S NAME?
DAVID LINN,
MR. LINN: FOR THE RECORD, MY NAME IS DAVID LINN.
I AM A MEMBER OF THE BAR OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AND I
AM HERE REPRESENTING MR. AND MRS. KRINSKY.
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BY MS. LERNER:
Q ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED, MRS. KRINSKY?

-
o

A NO.

-
-

DO YOU KNOW A GENTLEMAN BY THE NAME OF CHARLES

-
N

KENNEY ?

-t
]

YES.

=y
F

HOW DO YOU KNOW MR. KENNEY?

-
(%]

FROM BUSINESS WITH MY HUSBAND.

-
[ ]

DO YOU RECALL WHEN YOU FIRST MET MR. KENNEY?

-
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SOME TIME AGO.

-
@

Q PHE YEAR, DO YOU REMEMBER THE YEAR,

-
©

APPROXIMATELY?

840
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A I THINK 1981,
Q AND HOW DID YOU FIRST MEET HIM?
A HE CAME TO MY HOME AND OFFERED MY HUSBAND A

REAL ESTATE DEAL.
DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT THE DEAL HAD TO DO WITH?

A LOAN ON HIS HOME.
DO YOU RECALL WHAT MONTH THIS WAS?

NOT REALLY.




Q@ WAS IT IN THE SUMMER OR THE FALL OR THE
s g IT COULD HAVE BEEN THE FALL, BUT T'M NOT SURE.
Q HAD YOU EVER MET MR. KENNEY PRIOR TO THAT

A NO.
Q HAD YOUR HUSBAND KNOWN MR. KENNEY PRIOR TO
THAT TIME?
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A YES.

-
o

Q DO YOU KNOW HOW YOUR HUSBAND MET HIM?

-h
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A HE RAN FOR THE MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL.

-
N

THEY BOTH RAN FOR THE SAME. AND THAT IS HOW HE MET HIM.

-
(2]

Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN THAT WAS?

A NOT REALLY, NO. IT WAS EITHER THAT YEAR OR
THE YEAR BEFORE. I'M NOT SU#E.

Q DID YOU EVER SEE MR. KENNEY SOCIALLY?

A ONLY ON TWO OCCASIONS.

Q WHAT WERE THOSE OCCASIONS?

A ONE WAS AN AMERICAN LEGION CHRISTMAS DINNER.

HE BELONGED TO THE SAME ORGANIZATION WE DID. AND ONE TIME
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AT THE NAVY DAY DINNER. HE WAS INTERESTED IN THAT TYPE OF
THING, AND HE CAME.

Q WAS THAT CHRISTMAS DINNER SHORTLY AFTER YOU
FIRST MET HIM OR WAS IT SOMETIME AFTER THAT?

A I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q DO YOU KNOW MR. KENNEY'S WIFE?

A I MET HER.

Q DID YOU MEET HER AT THOSE TWO OCCASIONS YOU
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A YES.

Q PRIOR TO THE TIME THAT MR. KENNEY CAME TO
YOUR HOME IN 1981 WHEN YOU MET HIM, HAD YOUR HUSBAND HAD
ANY BUSINESS DEALINGS WITH HIM?

L3 NO. WHEN HE HAD APPROACHED HIM TO IF HE

WOULD BE INTERESTED IN INVESTING IN REAL ESTATE, BECAUSE THAT
WAS HIS BUSINESS AT THE TIME.

Q THIS WAS MR. KENNEY APPROACHING YOUR HUSBAND?

A UH-HUH.

Q WHAT HAD OCCURRED IN REFERENCE TO THOSE
APPROACHES THAT MR. KENNEY HAD MADE WITH YOUR HUSBAND?

A I WASN'T THERE, SO I COULDN'T ANSWER.

Q DID YOUR HUSBAND EVER DISCUSS THEM WITH YOU?

A HE MENTIONED THAT HE WANTED HIM TO INVEST IN
PROPERTY, AND THAT WAS ABOUT IT.

Q DID YOUR HUSBAND MENTION WHAT TYPE OF
PROPERTY, WHETHER IT WAS RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL?

A RESIDENTIAL. |

Q ARE YOU AWARE OF MR. KENNEY'S REPUTATION IN
THE COMMUNITY IN REAL ESTATE, OF WHAT IT IS?

A I DON'T UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN. REPUTATION
AS WHAT?

Q YOU MENTIONED THAT MR. KENNEY WAS IN THE REAL
ESTATE BUSINESS AT THE TIME WHEN HE DISCUSSED THESE DEALS
WITH YOUR HUSBAND.

A YES.

Q AT THAT TIME WHEN HE WAS DISCUSSING DEALINGS
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WITH YOUR HUSBAND OR AT THE 'l'lﬂ! ‘I'HNI' Hl W TO m
HOME, WERE YOU AWARE OF H1S R!PUTA'I‘!ON M A I!M. !STAT!

PERSON IN THE COMMUNITY? _ | ,
A YES. HE HAD A RATHER LARGE REAL ESTATE OFFICE .

WITH A NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, FROM WHAT I UNDERSTAND.

Q SO HE WAS KNOWN AS A REAL ESTATE PERSON?

A YES.

Q DID YOUR HUSBAND EVER INDICATE TO YOU THAT HE
HAD EITHER POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE FEELINGS ABOUT MR. KENNEY'S
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS?

A HE DIDN'T KNOW HIM THAT WELL.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHETHER YOUR HUSBAND CONSIDERED
ENTERING INTO A BUSINESS DEAL WITH MR. KENNEY PRIOR TO THE
TIME MR. KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME?

A WELL, HE EVIDENTLY HAD APPROACHED HIM ABOUT
IT, AND HE CAME TO THE HOME TO TALK TO BOTH OF US. HE
NEEDED MONEY FOR HIS OWN PROPERTY.

Q I OBVIOUSLY WASN'T CLEAR WITH MY QUESTION.

YOU MENTIONED THAT MR. KENNEY HAD APPROACHED
YOUR HUSBAND SEVERAL TIMES PRIOR TO THE TIME HE CAME TO
YOUR HOME.

A RIGHT.

Q AND THAT YOUR HUSBAND HAD NOT ENTERED ANY
DEALS PURSUANT TO THOSE APPROACHES. BUT HAD YOUR HUSBAND
EVER CONSIDERED ENTERING INTO ANY DEALING AND THEN NOT TO,
THAT YOU ARE AWARE OF?

A YES. HE HAD GIVEN HIM SOME PROPERTY TO LOOK

AT, AND HE FELT IT WASN'T WORTH THE MONEY, SO HE DIDN'T
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INVEST IN IT. | | S

Q NOW GOING TO THE 1981 SITUATION WHERE MR.
KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME, WHAT OCCURRED w‘n‘gf&l MR. KENNEY
CAME TO YOUR HOME?

A I DON'T UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN BY WHAT

OCCURRED.
Q HE CAME IN. DID YOU DISCUSS A POSSIBLE DEAL?

A YES, THAT WE DID. HE WANTED MONEY FOR REAL
ESTATE, AND HE SAID HE WOULD WANT A SECOND ON HIS OWN HOME,
WHICH WE GAVE HIM, |

Q DID YOU THINK THAT IT WAS UNUSUAL THAT HE

WANTED --
A NO. HE WAS TIED UP WITH A LOT OF REAL ESTATE,

AND THAT IT WOULD BE BEST, YOU KNOW, THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE
TO PAY IT. WE DIDN'T KNOW WHAT CONDITION HE WAS IN. I |
MEAN, WHEN YOU TAKE A LOAN ON THE PROPERTY, YOU GET AN
APPRAISAL, WHICH THE BANK GAVE US, THAT IT WAS SUPPOSED TO
BE WORTH "X'" NUMBER OF DOLLARS. AND WE GAVE HIM THE MONEY
ON THAT PREMISE.
Q DURING THE FIRST DISCUSSION AT YOUR HOME,

WAS ANYTHING DECIDED AS FAR AS THIS LOAN GOES IN TERMS OF
A FINAL DEAL, OR DID THAT OCCUR LATER?

I DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU MEAN.

HE CAME AND DISCUSSED THE MATTER WITH YOU?

RIGHT.

IT SOUNDS AS IF YOU WANTED AN APPRAISAL ON
THE PROPERTY.

A RIGHT.
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Q SO 1 ASSUME AT SOME POINT AN APPRAISAL

. WAS DONE?

A RIGHT. |

Q WERE THERE FURTHER DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. KENNEY
CONCERNING THE LOAN?

A WELL, MY HUSBAND MADE A DEAL WITH HIM AS FAR
AS THE MONEY WAS CONCERNED.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE TERMS OF THAT DEAL WERE?

A HE WAS SUPPOSED TO PAY IT OFF IN THE
FOLLOWING YEAR, ONE YEAR.

Q AND WAS THERE AN INTEREST TO BE CHARGED ON IT?

A YES.

Q WHAT WAS THE INTEREST RATE?

A I CAN'T REMEMBER. WAS IT 28 PERCENT?

MR. LINN: YOU CAN'T ASK ME QUESTIONS.

LERNER:

Q TO YOUR BEST RECOLLECTION.

A I THINK SO. 1'M NOT SURE.

Q DO YOU KNOW HOW MANY DISCUSSIONS YOUR HUSBAND
HAD WITH MR. KENNEY AFTER HE HAD COME TO YOUR HOME?

A SEVERAL.

Q AND WERE ANY OF THEM AT YOUR HOME?

A TWICE HE CAME TO MY HOME. THE SECOND TIME
WAS WHEN THE DEAL WAS CONSUMMATED.

Q DO YOU REMEMBER WHEN THAT WAS?

A IT WOULD BE PRIOR TO SOMETIME IN NOVEMBER,
BEGINNING OF NOVEMBER OF 1981,

Q DO YOU KNOW IF YOUR HUSBAND HAD ANY DISCUSSIONS




WITH MR. KENNEY IN BETWEEN THE TIME THE FIRST AND SECOND = |
TIME HE CAME TO YOUR HOME? e

A DISCUSSIONS ABOUT WHAT?

Q ABOUT THIS PARTICULAR BUSINESS DEAL.

-l

A WELL, THE DISCUSSION WAS IF THE PROPERTY WAS
RIGHT, THE MONEY, AND WHICH WE HAD AN APPRAISAL, AND THAT
WAS IT. AND HE SAID THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO PAY HIM IN
FULL THE FOLLOWING YEAR, THAT HE HAD OTHER INTERESTS AND

DB N R eI

THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO PAY HIM THEN.

-
o

Q DO YOU KNOW IF MR. KENNEY HAD MORE THAN ONE

-h
-h

PERSONAL RESIDENCE?

-t
N

A I HAVE NO IDEA.

-
(2]

Q HOW MUCH MONEY DID YOU ULTIMATELY LOAN HIM

-a
£ Y

IN NOVEMBER OF 1981?
A WE GAVE HIM $40,000 IN CASH AND A TRUST DEED

-
(-

THAT WE HAD ON A PIECE OF PROPERTY, WHICH HE WAS SUPPOSED

-h
ﬂ

TO HOLD. IF HE DEFAULTED, HE WAS SUPPOSED TO PAY IT BACK,
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GIVE US BACK THE TRUST DEED. AND HE DIDN'T. HE SOLD IT IN

-
@

THE INTERIM.

3

Q DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE WORTH OF THAT TRUST DEED

8490

A WE GAVE IT TO HIM FOR TWELVE FOUR, BUT THE
VALUE OF IT WAS 16,000. BUT IF HE DEFAULTED ON HIS OWN
HOME, HE WAS SUPPOSED TO RETURN THAT PARTICULAR TRUST DEED,
WHICH HE DIDN'T. HE SOLD IT IN THE INTERIM, WHICH HE WAS

NOT SUPPOSED TO DO.
Q SO ACTUALLY THE LOAN WAS MORE THAN $40,000?

IT WOULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT $56,000, BECAUSE HE GOT THE TRUST




[ §V]
M
L
~
v
o
oI
o
<

®

8

® O N O o & 0 p =

i s
D OO W N = O

12

A ULTIMATELY, ULTIMATELY. BUT THAT HAD NOTHING
TO DO WITH THE OTHER THING. 5

Q WHICH OTHER THING?

A CASH MONEY IS WHAT WE GAVE HIM.

Q WHY DID YOU ALSO GIVE HIM HIS TRUST DEED?

A IT WAS ONE THAT HE HAD SOLD TO MY HUSBAND.
THE PEOPLE WERE NOT PAYING. IT WAS A VERY LONG-PAYING
TRUST DEED. AND THE PEOPLE COULDN'T AFFORD TO PAY. AND IN
ORDER TO GIVE HIM THAT MONEY, I'SAID, WELL, IF HE WANTS THE
$u0,000, LET HIM TAKE THE TRUST DEED BACK. SO HE SAID OKAY.
HE COULDN'T PAY ME RIGHT AWAY, BUT HE WOULD PAY THE WHOLE
THING THE FOLLOWING YEAR. BUT IN THE INTERIM, EVIDENTLY
HE NEEDED MONEY, SO HE SOLD IT, WHICH HE WASN'T SUPPOSED TO
DO .

Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN HE SOLD IT?

A 1 BELIEVE IT WAS IN FEBRUARY OF '82.

MR. LINN: COUNSEL, JUST FOR YOUR INFORMATION, ON
THAT PARTICULAR ASPECT OF THE TRANSACTION, THERE IS A CASE
IN THE ORANGE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT, CASE NO. 411 977,
RAYMOND AND SYLVIA KRINSKY VERSUS DELORES CARLYLE, MAJESTIC
ESCROW COMPANY, INCORPORATED. I THINK THAT'S IT. THAT'S
PRIMARILY THE CASE TITLE. 1 BELIEVE THERE WAS ANOTHER PARTY
INVOLVED.
BY MS. LERNER:

Q AT THE TIME WHEN THE FIRST TIME WHEN MR.
KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME IN THE FALL OF '81, DID HE TELL YOU

WHAT HE WANTED THE MONEY FOR?




‘ NO. HE SAID HE NEEDED IT rog‘A‘iusiﬁééﬁ
DEAL. i | ' 1,
Q DID THERE COME ANY TIME BETWEEN ruATngfvxub
AND THE TIME THAT HE ULTIMATELY RECEIVED THE MGNEY FROM YOU
THAT HE INDICATED HE WANTED IT FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE?.
A WELL, HE INDICATED HE MIGHT WANT TO RUN .FOR
A CONGRESSIONAL SEAT, BUT HE HADN'T FILED FOR IT AT THE '
TIME. BUT THAT HAD NO INTEREST AS FAR AS WE WERE CONCERNED.
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WE GAVE HIM A TRUST DEED, AND THAT WAS IT.

-
o

Q DO YOU REMEMBER WHEN HE TOLD YOU HE MIGHT BE

RUNNING FOR A CONGRESSIONAL SEAT?

-
-—h

A PROBABLY IN NOVEMBER, NOVEMBER OR DECEMBER OR

ey
@ N

SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

-
o

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WANTED
THE LOAN FROM YOU SO THAT HE COULD USE IT IN HIS CAMPAIGN

-t
o

FOR HIS RACE?

A NO.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER ASK YOU TO MAKE A
CONTRIBUTION TO HIS CAMPAIGN?

A YES.

oM
s
o
A S
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WHEN DID THAT HAPPEN?
A IT WAS THE END OF DECEMBER, THE BEGINNING OF
JANUARY .
MS. LERNER: OFF THE RECORD.
(OFF THE RECORD.)
MS. LERNER: BACK ON THE RECORD.
Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WAS GOING

TO USE THE MONEY HE HAD BORROWED FROM YOU FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL
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Q  WHEN YOU MADE THE LOAN TO HIM IN NOVEMBER OF

'81, DID YOU THINK THAT YOU WERE GOING TO BE HELPING HIS
CAMPAIGN?

A NO.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHY MR. KENNEY WANTED TO BORROW

THE MONEY FROM YOU RATHER THAN GOING TO A BANK?

©® ® N B O BN -

A WELL, HE EVIDENTLY -- MAYBE HE WAS OVER-

=
o

EXTENDED. I DON'T KNOW. I HAVE NO IDEA WHY HE WOULD WANT

-h
-h

TO BORROW MONEY. HE NEEDED IT FOR A SHORT PERIOD. AND

-
N

MOST BANKS WON'T GIVE IT TO YOU FOR A SHORT PERIOD, FOR

-
€D

ONE YEAR.

-l
F

Q DID HE EXPLAIN WHY HE NEEDED IT?

-
[« ]

A WELL, HE WAS INVOLVED IN OTHER PROPERTY IN

-
@

SAN CLEMENTE WHICH HE HAD WANTED US. TO GET INVOLVED IN,

-
~

AND MY HUSBAND SAID NO. WELL, HE SAID THEN HE WOULD GIVE

-
®

HIM AN OPPORTUNITY TO PUT A SECOND ON HIS OWN HOME, AND

-
@

HE SAID FINE. THAT WAS IT.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WANTED

N
-

TO SATISFY HIS FINANCIAL DEBTS SO THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO

R

GET A LOAN POSSIBLY FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN?

A WE HAD NO DISCUSSION ABOUT IT.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER INDICATE TO YOU AND YOUR
HUSBAND THAT HE MIGHT HAVE TO CURTAIL HIS REAL ESTATE
ACTIVITY DURING THE TIME HE WAS RUNNING FOR CONGRESS?

MR. LINN: COUNSEL, I WILL HAVE TO OBJECT TO THAT

QUESTION. SHE WOULDN'TKNOW WHETHER HE INDICATED TO HER HUSBAWD.
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 MS. LERNER: 1

| TERMS OF SHE AND NER |
.3;;Hﬁéﬁrﬂé THEM,tﬁng“E§; 

THE WITNESS: 'no,‘uff”

MR. LINN: FINE.
BY MS. LERNER:

Q DID YOU AGREE WITH YOUR HUSBAND'S DECISION TO
LEND MR. KENNEY THE MONEY? |

A NO.

Q WHY WAS THAT?

A I DON'T KNOW. YOU HAVE SOMETIMES A FEELING
ABOUT PEOPLE. I JUST DIDN'T WANT TO.

Q HAVE YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND ENTERED OTHER REAL
ESTATE TRANSACTIONS WITH OTHER PEOPLE?

A YES.

Q HAVE YOU RECEIVED ANY OF THE MONEY YOU LENT
TO MR. KENNEY?

A NO. WE HAD FORECLOSED A HOME IN ORDER TO,
BUT WE COULDN'T SELL THE HOUSE. SO WE GAVE IT BACK TO THE
BANK.

Q WHY DID YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND DECIDE TO FILE
THE COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A WELL, MR. KENNEY CLAIMED HE LOST ALL HIS MONEY
IN THE CAMPAIGN. AND MY HUSBAND WENT DOWN TO THE REGISTRAR'S
OFFICE AND BOUGHT THE FILINGS. YOU KNOW, YOU CAN BUY THEM.
AND HE WENT THROUGH THE PAPERS AND FOUND THERE WAS AN AMOUNT
OF $40,000 WHICH HE PUT IN ONE DAY AND TOOK OUT THREE DAYS

LATER, WHICH MADE IT VERY SUSPICIOUS.
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Q WHEN YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THE FILINGS,
YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THE REPORTS TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION?

A RIGHT. AND WHEN HE MENTIONED IT TO HIM, HE
SAYS HIS BUSINESS WENT DOWN AND HE JUST DIDN'T HAVE THE
MONEY TO PAY BACK ANYBODY AND HE LOST ALL THE MONEY IN THE

CAMPAIGN.
Q WHEN YOU FILED THE COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL

ELECTION COMMISSION, DID YOU THINK THAT THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION WOULD BE ABLE TO ASSIST YOU IN REGAINING OF THE
MONEY MR. KENNEY OWED YOU?

A NO. THAT WAS NOT THE ISSUE. WE WANTED TO
KNOW HOW TO BE ABLE TO PUT IT THROUGH OUR INCOME TAX, WHETHER
TO TAKE IT OFF AS A LOSS OR WHAT. WE HAD NO IDEA WHAT HE
DID WITH THE MONEY.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT THE $40,000
HE HAD FILED IN HIS REPORT WAS THE SAME 40,000 HE HAD
BORROWED FROM YOU?

A NO.

Q MRS . KRINSKY, I NOW HAND YOU WHAT HAS BEEN
MARKED EXHIBIT '"A" FOR IDENTIFICATION, WHICH APPEARS TO BE
A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SIGNED BY RAYMOND AND SYLVIA KRINSKY AND DATED MAY 16TH,
1983. DO YOU RECOGNIZE THAT DOCUMENT?

A YES.

DID YOU SIGN THAT DOCUMENT?

Q
A YES.
Q

WAS THIS YOUR FIRST COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL
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| ELECTION coMMISSION?

A 1 BELIEVE SO. | o
Q GOING DOWN TO THE FIRST PARAGRAPH, IT SAYS,
"ON TWO SEPARATE OCCASIONS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1, AND NOVEMBER 9,

1981, MR. CHARLES KENNEY VISITED MY HOME TO DISCUSS A LOAN
~ OF $40,000, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH HE CLAIMED ME

NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN, AS HE CLAIMED HE
INTENDED TO RUN AS A CANDIDATE FOR THE 43RD CONGRESSIONAL
DISTRICT RACE PRIMARY."
DID MR. KENNEY TELL YOU THAT HE WANTED THAT

LOAN FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN DURING THOSE TIMES?

A NO. HE SAID HE MIGHT RUN. BUT HE HADN'T
EVEN FILED. IT WAS ONLY AN INTENTION.

Q WERE YOU PRESENT DURING THE FULL DISCUSSION
BETWEEN MR. KENNEY AND YOUR HUSBAND ON THOSE OCCASIONS?

A YEAH.

Q IF MR. KENNEY DID NOT ASK FOR THE LOAN SO THAT
HE COULD USE IT FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN, WHY DID YOU
INCLUDE THAT IN YOUR COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION?

A WHAT WE TRIED TO SAY WAS THAT WE WANTED TO
KNOW WHAT HAPPENED TO THE $40,000., IT WAS STRICTLY A REAL
ESTATE LOAN, AND THE MONEY WAS NOT MADE OUT TO HIM. IT WAS
MADE OUT TO AN ESCROW COMPANY.

Q EXCUSE ME IF I'VE ALREADY ASKED YOU THIS. BUT
AT THE TIME THAT YOU GAVE HIM THE MONEY, THE TIME THAT YOU
AND YOUR HUSBAND LENT MR. KENNEY THE $40,000 IN NOVEMBER OF

1981, DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE A CONTRIBUTION TO HIS
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CAMPATGN?
| A NOT AT ALL.

Q DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE FOR HIS USE IN
CONNECTION WITH THE CAMPAIGN?

A NOT AT ALL.

Q DID YOU INTEND FOR IT TO BE STRICTLY A
BUSINESS DEAL?

A DEFINITELY.
Q DO YOU KNOW APPROXIMATELY HOW MANY OTHER REAL

ESTATE TRANSACTIONS THAT YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND HAVE ENTERED

INTO WITH OTHER PEOPLE?

A OH, THIS IS SOME YEARS AGO. WE MUST HAVE HAD
10 OR 12. IT WAS SOME TIME AGO.

Q OTHER THAN THIS LOAN AND THE TRUST DEED THAT
MR. KENNEY SOLD TO YOU AND YOUR HUSBAND, WERE THERE ANY OTHER
TRUST DEED THAT HE SOLD TO YOU?

A YES.

HOW MANY?

A WE HAD ONE BEFORE THAT, PAYING VERY NICELY
AND PAYING OFF. WE HAD NO PROBLEM WITH IT.

Q DO YOU RECALL WHEN THAT WAS?

A NO. I DON'T REMEMBER THE DATES.

Q SO ANY OTHER DEALINGS THAT YOU HAD WITH HIM
WERE IN TERMS OF BUYING A NOTE FROM A THIRD PARTY RATHER
THAN DEALING DIRECTLY WITH MR, KENNEY AND HIS PROPERTY; IS
THAT RIGHT?

A NO, THAT'S NOT. A TRUST DEED IS LIKE A

MORTGAGE . WHAT HE DOES, HE GIVES US A FORM TELLING YOU WHAT
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THE PROPERTY IS WORTH, WHAT tr~WAsAAPPRA1seo‘FOR*ANDﬁ%3 ”

SO FORTH, YOU KNOW. AND IF YOU AGREE WITH IT, THEN YOU
GIVE HIM A CHECK MADE OUT TO THE ESCROW COMPANY. '

Q IT WAS THE SAME THING WHAT WE WOULD CALL A
SECOND MORTGAGE?

A ~ THAT'S CORRECT.

Q THE ONLY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO OTHER
INCIDENTS WHEN YOU PURCHASED A TRUST DEED AND THE ONE WITH
MR. KENNEY WAS THAT MR. KENNEY WAS USING HIS OWN HOME?

A RIGHT.

MS. LERNER: IF YOU CAN GIVE US A FIVE-MINUTE BREAK,
I THINK WE CAN FINISH THIS REAL QUICKLY.

~ (SHORT RECESS.) |
MS. LERNER: BACK ON THE RECORD.
Q MRS. KRINSKY, YOU SPOKE ABOUT AN APPRAISAL

ON MR. KENNEY'S PROPERTY, THE PROPERTY THAT WAS HIS HOME.

A YES.
Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN THAT OCCURRED?
A WELL, BEFORE WE GAVE HIM THE MONEY, DOWNEY

SAVINGS AND LOAN, THE BANK WHO HAD HIS FIRST TRUST DEED,
WHICH IS THE FIRST MORTGAGE, THEY HAD APPRAISED THE PROPERTY.
AND THEY GAVE US A COPY OF THE APPRAISAL.

Q
KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME IN THE FALL OF

DID THIS APPRAISAL OCCUR BEFORE OR AFTER MR.
'81?

A 1 DON'T UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN.

Q
YOU KNOW WHETHER YOUR HUSBAND SPOKE WITH MR.

LET ME ASK YOU ANOTHER QUESTION FIRST. DO

KENNEY ABOUT

THE POSSIBILITY OF LOANING HIM MONEY ON HIS PERSONAL RESIDENG




. e
,f PRIOR TO THE TIME THAT MR. KENNEY CAME TO YOUR ndntllu‘ i
~rﬂe'#ALL OF '81?
A I REALLY DON'T REMEMBER. 1 DON'T REMEMBER.
Q IS IT POSSIBLE THAT YOUR HUSBAND SPOKE TO
HIM ABOUT LOANING HIM THE MONEY PRIOR TO THAT TIME?
A IT'S POSSIBLE, BUT I REALLY DON'T KNOW. BUT
I DO KNOW THAT THE BANK DID ISSUE THE APPRAISAL PRIOR TO

US GIVING HIM THE MONEY.
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Q DO YOU KNOW IF THE BANK ISSUED THE APPRAISAL

-
o

AFTER THAT FIRST CONVERSATION IN YOUR HOME IN THE FALL OF

-h
-b

'81?

32090
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A 1 REALLY DON'T REMEMBER.

-
(%)

Q DID YOUR HUSBAND HAVE TO REQUEST THAT APPRAISAL

-t
L 3

OR WAS THAT SOMETHING MR. KENNEY DID?

-
(¢ )

A NO. MY HUSBAND REQUESTED IT.

-
(-]

Q I ASK YOU TO TAKE A LOOK AT WHAT HAS BEEN
MARKED EXHIBIT '"B-1" WHICH IS A TWO-PAGE DOCUMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER THE 12TH, 1983, TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AND SIGNED BY RAYMOND AND SYLVIA KRINSKY. DO YOU RECOGNIZE

THIS DOCUMENT?

~
<
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A YES.

Q WAS THIS THE SECOND COMPLAINT THAT YOU SENT TO
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A YES.

Q NOW GOING DOWN TO PARAGRAPH 5, WHICH IS MARKED
WITH THE NUMBER TWO. THIS IS ON THE FIRST PAGE.

A PARAGRAPH 5°?

Q IT IS THE FIFTH PARAGRAPH AS FAR AS INDENTATIOWS,
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BUT IT'S MARKED AS PARAGRAPH 2. IT BEGINS, "YOUR PAGE
C2) PARAGRAPH (1) ..." |
THE FOLLOWING SENTENCE SAYS, "WHEN HE -t

-

MEANING MR. KENNEY '"-- REQUESTED OUR HELP TOWARDS HIS
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN; WE ALSO REALIZED THAT WE HAD NO
CONTROL OVER THE FUNDS LOANED, ONCE HE RECEIVED THE

$40,000."
ARE YOU STILL SAYING THAT MR. KENNEY NEVER
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TOLD YOU THAT HE WANTED THAT LOAN FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL

-
(-]

CAMPAIGN?

-l
-h

A NO, HE DID NOT. HE NEVER TOLD US THAT.

!

DID YOU SIGN THIS DOCUMENT, MRS. KRINSKY?

-
w

I DID.

-
o

DID YOU READ IT BEFORE YOU SIGNED IT?

o
-
(<]

SURE I READ 1IT.
DID YOU REALIZE WHEN YOU WERE SIGNING IT THAT

-
-~

YOU WERE SIGNING BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC?

-
(-}

A YES.

-t
©o

Q AND SWEARING TO IT?

o™
™M
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A 16
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A I DID.

3

Q WHY DID YOU SIGN THAT IF IT DIDN'T SAY WHAT
HAD ACTUALLY OCCURRED?

MR. LINN: COUNSEL, I AM GOING TO OBJECT TO IT. I
THINK YOU ARE MISREADING THAT LINE.

THE WITNESS: THAT'S RIGHT.

MR. LINN: GO AHEAD AND ANSWER IT.

THE WITNESS: NO. GO AHEAD. TALK.

MR. LINN: I THINK THAT CAN BE INTERPRETED TwO
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| DIFFERENT wAvs. _
MS. LERNER: REGARDLESS OF THAT FACT, SHE HAS TO

ANSWER THE QUESTION. SO WHY DON'T WE LET MRS. KRINSKY
ANSWER IT.

Q MRS. KRINSKY, CAN YOU PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU
SIGNED AND SWORE TO IN THIS COMPLAINT A STATEMENT THAT SAID,
"WHEN HE REQUESTED OUR HELP TOWARDS HIS CONGRESSIONAL
CAMPAIGN; WE ALSO REALIZED THAT WE HAD NO CONTROL OVER THE
FUNDS LOANED, ONCE HE RECEIVED THE $40,000."

A WELL, HE HAD ASKED US AT ONE TIME AFTER THAT
TO HELP WITH CONGRESSIONAL MONEY, BUT WE DIDN'T HAVE THAT
KIND OF MONEY TO HELP HIM. AND HE ALREADY HAD $40,000.

Q WHEN WAS THIS THAT HE ASKED YOU TO HELP HIM
WITH HIS CAMPAIGN?

A WELL, THAT WAS AFTER WHEN HE FILED.

Q WHEN WAS THAT?

A 1 BELIEVE HE FILED IN JANUARY.

Q OF?2

A OF '82. MAYBE WE WORDED IT BADLY. BUT AT
THE TIME WE GAVE HIM THE $40,000, THERE WAS NO MENTION OF
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN. HE SAID HE MIGHT RUN. BUT THAT
DIDN'T MEAN THAT HE WAS GOING TO. HE HADN'T FILED AT THE
TIME.

Q: I ASK YOU TO GO BACK TO EXHIBIT 1. AGAIN,
IN THE FIRST PARAGRAPH ON EXHIBIT 1, "ON TWO SEPARATE
OCCASIONS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1, AND NOVEMBER 9, 1981, MR.
CHARLES KENNEY VISITED MY HOME TO DISCUSS A LOAN OF $40,000,

FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS
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CONGRESSTONAL CAMPAIGN..." DID YOU S1GN rﬁis\ﬂbtﬁﬁsnra-ﬁ-f:7“

A YES. BUT READ FURTHER wﬂahzslr'SA?s w0l
INTENDED TO RUN, BUT HE HADN'T FILED YET.

Q THAT 1S NOT THE QUESTION I AM ASKING YOU.

-l

I AM ASKING YOU IF ME ASKED FOR THE LOAN FOR HIS CONGRESSIONA
CAMPAIGN. DID HE CLAIM THAT HE NEEDED THAT LOAN FOR HIS

CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN AT THE TIME?
A HE MIGHT HAVE SAID IT, BUT I DON'T REMEMBER AT

©® ® N O O & @ n

THE TIME. THERE IS A LOT OF THINGS SAID SINCE, BUTI CAN'T

-
o

REMEMBER.
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Q BUT IN MAY OF 1983, YOU DID REMEMBER THAT HE

--
N

HAD REQUESTED THE LOAN OF $40,000 TO BE USED FOR HIS

-
@

CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN; 1S THAT CORRECT?

-t
E

A HE MIGHT HAVE DISCUSSED IT WITH MY HUSBAND.

I CAN'T REMEMBER NOW. 1IN FACT, AT THE TIME I DON'T REMEMBER

--
(- ]

IF -- HE HAD SAID AT ONE TIME HE WANTED TO RUN, BUT HE

-h
-

HADN'T FILED.

-
(-]

Q WHEN HE TOLD YOU HE WANTED TO RUN, WAS THAT

-
@

DURING ONE OF THE CONVERSATIONS CONCERNING THE POSSIBILITY

OF YOU LOANING HIM THE $40,000 THAT YOU LOANED HIM IN
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NOVEMBER?

A NO.

Q SO THEN BOTH EXHIBIT "A" AND EXHIBIT "B" DO
NOT ACCURATELY REFLECT WHAT REALLY OCCUﬁRED ON THE DATES
WHEN MR. KENNEY CAME AND DISCUSSED THE $40,000 LOAN WITH
YOU; IS THAT RIGHT?

A 1 DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU MEAN.

Q BOTH EXHIBIT "A" AND EXHIBIT '"B" INDICATE THAT
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MR. NENNEY REQUESTED A,_t_u-o,:o-oib-“l_.iom mmvou &

A IT DOESN'T SAY THAT,

Q- EXCUSE ME. LET ME FINISH THE QUESTION,
PLEASE. ' '

BOTH EXHIBIT "A" AND EXHIBIT "B" INDICATE

THAT MR. KENNEY VISITED YOUR HOME TO DISCUSS A $40,000 LOAN
WHICH HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN.

MR. LINN: LET THE RECORD REFLECT THAT IS YOUR
INTERPRETATION, COUNSEL .

MS. LERNER: COUNSEL, I AM READING DIRECTLY FROM
EXHIBIT "A."

Q "ON TWO SEPARATE OCCASIONS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1,
AND NOVEMBER 9, 1981, MR. CHARLES KENNEY VISITED MY HOME
TO DISCUSS A LOAN OF $40,000 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH
HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN," IS
EXACTLY WHAT EXHIBIT MAM SAYS. I AM ASKING YOU, MRS.
KRINSKY, WHETHER OR NOT.THAT ACCURATELY REFLECTS WHAT
OCCURRED ON THOSE MEETINGS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1ST AND NOVEMBER
aTH, 1981.

A HE MIGHT HAVE MENTIONED THAT HE WANTED TO
RUN FOR CONGRESS. WE ARE VERY HARD-WORKING PEOPLE. MY
HUSBAND IS RETIRED MILITARY AND DISABLED. THAT WAS OUR
LIFE SAVINGS. 1 AM CERTAINLY NOT GOING TO GIVE IT TO A
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN UNLESS IT WAS FOR A PIECE OF PROPERTY
WHICH WE LOANED HIM ON. WHAT HE DID WITH THE MONEY I
DON'T KNOW.

Q PERHAPS 1 AM NOT MAKING MYSELF CLEAR. I AM

NOT ASKING WHETHER YOU LOANED IT TO HIM FOR HIS CAMPAIGN.
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| 1 AM ASKING YOU WHETHER HE TOLD YOU HE WANTED IT FOR
HIS CAMPAIGN. | Vi

A HE MIGHT HAVE MENTIONED IT.

Q DO YOU KNOW WHY THE STATEMENT WAS PUT IN
THE COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?

A MY HUSBAND FELT THAT HE MIGHT HAVE USED THAT
MONEY, BECAUSE WE SAW THAT $40,000 ON HIS -- WHAT DO YOU
CALL THAT THING? THAT FILING WITH THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT.

© O NN M TN

THERE WAS $40,000 PUT IN ONE DAY, AND AS I SAID, TAKEN OUT

=
Q

THREE DAYS LATER, WHICH MADE IT VERY SUSPICIOUS. SO WE

-
-h

ASSUMED THAT MAYBE HE USED THAT MONEY FOR THAT.

-4
=
~

MS. LERNER: WE HAVE NOTHING FURTHER. DO YOU HAVE

-
(&)

ANYTHING?

3 2

MR. LINN: I HAVE NO QUESTIONS.

-
o

MS. LERNER: MRS. KRINSKY, AT THIS TIME THE DEPOSITION

-
[ ]

WILL BE CONCLUDED. HOWEVER, I DO WANT TO INFORM YOU THAT

-
~

ALL INVESTIGATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE FEDERAL ELECTION

pry
@

COMMISSION ARE CONFIDENTIAL. AND ANYTHING THAT WE HAVE

-
©

DISCUSSED HERE UNTIL THE INVESTIGATION IS COMPLETED SHOULD

3

~
T
o
o<
[ o]
<
o

NOT GO BEYOND THE PEOPLE WHO ARE IN THIS ROOM.

THE WITNESS: IT WON'T.
MS. LERNER: THANK YOU.

(WHEREBY, IT WAS STIPULATED BY AND BETWEEN
COUNSEL THAT THE ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT CAN BE SENT
TO MR. LINN; THAT MR. LINN WILL HAVE THE DEPONENT
READ AND SIGN THE TRANSCRIPT WITHIN 20 DAYS OF
RECEIPT; THAT IF MS. LERNER HAS NOT RECEIVED THE

SIGNED ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT WITHIN THAT TIME FRAME,




A COPY MAY BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE. = THE
‘TRANSCRIPT MAY BE SIGNED UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY.)

(WHEREUPON, THE AFOREMENTIONED DOCUMENTS

WERE MARKED EXHIBITS "A" AND "8" FOR IDENTIFICA-
TION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC, COPIES OF WHICH ARE

ATTACHED HERETO.)

© ® N O O A B Wy s

T, SYLVIA KRINSKY, DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTY OF
PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THAT

-
o

THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

oy ey
W N -

-
»

SYLVIA KRINSKY

- -
@ o
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, LINDA A, PAYAN . CSR # 4426 ’

a Notary Public in and for the County of ORANGE, State

of California, do hereby certify:

That, prior to being examined, the witness named in

the foregoing deposition, to wit, _ SYLVIA KRINSKY A

was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth;

That said deposition was taken down by me in shorthand
at the time and place therein named and thereafter reduced to

typewriting under my direction.

I further certify that I am not interested in the

A

o
WITNESS my hand and seal thlsrhxté day of
APRIL , 19 84,

event of the action.

R
v

¢ P ! \-\J
) £ uc(ix(kxx /Cltmlq .
Notﬁky Public in and for Ghe County
of ORANGE, State gf/galifornia

",. L SEAT
3\ /\ PAaYAN
i NOTARY fi'F C—LAUrORMA
0“ NGE “”!!\"Y
rv'r rnrrm rq p 0¥ A ]
'rw.,;

PELLETIER & JONES
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nereral Counsel g Pyof 8 8 2 3- 08
Federal :lection Commission

172¢ X Straet, N.W,

washington, D, C. 20463

To Whom It May Concern:

On twe scparate occasiont cetween Cetober 1, and Yovember 9, 1981, Mr. Charles
Kenney visited my home to discuss a loan of $10,000, for a period of one ysar which
he claimed he needed for his Congressional Campkign, as he claimed he intended to run
as s Cardidate for the 4?rd Congressionsl District race primary.

. AL both of these meetinys he appearwi Lefore my wife and myself, alone and when .
quostioned as to what security he covld offer for this losn, he stated he could offer
a second note and trust deed on his own personal residence of 22992 Lovios, Mission
Viejo, CA 92691, [

After further questionins as to whether his house, in the event of foroc:léom
would cover the added loan, na informed us that he would not have to lose the house
as he had other holdings and would have no trouble in meeting his cosmittment,

1n Kovember 10, 1982 the loan was due and in default and Mr, Kenney claimed be
1ost all his funds in the campaign. AfLor checking with my attorney, he advised me )
to zo to the County Recorder’s office snd pet. copies of the complete campaign report. -
aftor receiving said report, ! found one entry in the sum of $40,000, which Mr., Kenney
stated was his; he deposited this sum on rarch 31, 1592 and withdrew it on April &,
1982, four days later., My attorney and accountant tormed this action suspicious .
and a possible laundering of campaign funds, and advised me to report it ta the
various government agencies concerned therewith, Tn no way does the campaign re-
port show that the $40,00C was borrowed from my wife and myself,

Thank you for your coowmration ant ~onsideration in thls matter,

Very .t.ruly yours,

7 SR
tnel: (1) 3 L [‘t/l
340,000 Entry & MCKD KRINSKY

Withriraval

>'e’/ ¢ ’t.-_(‘ A 20 s . :
</ TRVTA KRINSKY '
3542 Via Benavent

Mission Viejo, CA 92692 .

Stete ikt s Rt _-%zﬂi -,(44;,,;..,4-.;
§ - of rn a‘k 258 ' . Reymsnd Krinsky

County of Orernge

-

Subsgribed and sworn to before me on June 2,1983,

W

Debble Markhanm

OFFICIAL SEAL

g% DEBBIE MARKHAM
ST NOTARY PUBLIC.CALIFORNIA *
*‘)"? PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
7 ORANGE COUNTY

My Cemmission Expires Feb. 27, 1984

-—T.. exllibit & for L.D.
*  linda
Date é !Pam. NP

ExwrerT A




° e o ® ® ® Y O
840,40471329

e 11,1y G UGG
| - | Tepeser 2 T caseelp e 19

Federal tlection Commission | ' " kg' 1 IK-C&, '

1325 “K" Street N.W.
Washington, D, C. 20463

ATTN: Mr. Charles N, Steele, General Counsel oy
¥r, Kenneth A, Gross, Associate General Counsel fes

¥r. G.A. Finch, Staff Nember G
Subject: Response to MUR #1553 and reguest for additional information. =2
o)

Dear Mr. Steele: ; <3

This letter is in response to the opinions rendered by the Cffice of = '
General Counsel (page 4 para, 2).

My wife and I are responding to both your cover letter of August 8, 1983 -
(4th paragraph), and statement made to me by your Staff Member Mr, G.A. Finch
on our last telephone call, that is if any additional information comes to our
attention to ferward it to you.

Please be advised your report is not accurate and is not aceeptabh
both of - us, our reasons are as follows:

(1) According to your page (2) last paragraph in whkich you state that we have

made no political contributions to any Federal Candidate, including Charles

Verney, this is either your errcr or Vr., Kenney's, as I have enclosed a copy

of campaign statement as filed with the Crange County California‘s County Re-

éztrl.r's Office and the California Sec'y of State, which shows the sum of
25.00,

(2) Your page (2) paragraph (1) in which Mr, Kenney responds to the complaint
ttat the purpese of the loan was known to Raymond ard Sylvia Krinsky, is not

true as we only knew what Mr, ¥enney told us in our liome, When he requested

our help towards his Congressional Campaign; we also realize that we had mno
control over the funds loaned, once he received the $40,000.00, We knew no-

thing of ¥r. Kenney's Real Estate business, except his statexzent that he was

doing well, We den't know what loan lr., Kenney is talking about as he had

taken out & number of them on various real estate transactions, but the 2nd

note and trust deed of 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo, CA 92691, which was his

. own personal residence, and was signed by him and his wife and Majestic Es-

crow Co., in which he held & partnership interest, without my knowledge, which

is also a violation of the State of California's Corporations laws, when not
disclosed, There was only (1) 1lst trust deed holder at 22992 lovios and tie

1st trust deed holder was Downey Savings & Loan Assoclation, 3200 Bristol St.,
Costa Mesa, CA 92626,, and you can verify this information with Mr, Rick .
Wilson, Loan Service Manager, at the same address,

A
-

(3) According to your page (3) paragraph (1) statement that the loan in
question $40,000,00, came from Consolidated Home Loans; the following in-.
formation refutes that statement, According to Mr. Randolph Brusca, President
of Consoldiated Fome Loans, (copy enclosed) the $58,000 loan was taken out by
¥r, & Vrs, Xenney to satisfy a Junior loan on property of 3004 Calle Grande
Vista, San Clemente, CA and that the check was rmade out to Nission Viejo Nat'’
ional Bank in the sum of $40,950.28. I am sure you are aware that this sum

Exhoblf 8 (‘J

* e Cxhibit m for 1.D.
Linda A. Pay;
Date _m. !.P




e
3404047|330
(2)

was ‘r‘rs‘erge-' in esercw and the only funds then availaale to ¥r, Fenney was the
Pl 7 uv 0-70

This information was made available to me by Mr, Brusca as the property in
question was recently in foreclosure by Mr, Brusca and is currently on the market
for sale, and I am looking into th:ls property for e possible parchase by a fuily
mexber,

. We believe this matter conld have been resolved by now had you let us appear
before your cormission, when we advised ¥Mr. G.,A. Finch that we were svailable and
approximately 100 miles from Washington, D.C, the first few weeks of July, 1983,

Znel (3)
CC: Semator Baker
Cong., Packard

7 J
23542 Via Benavente
¥ission Viejo, CA 92692

Stste of Californie -

58
County ¢l Orange

Subgarives end sworn tc bafore me on September 13,1083,

/ﬁ --2.744»&-,4/%

Tetbie larihanm OFFICIAL SEAL

&=, DEBBIE MARKHAM

'-? ~-& NOTARY FUSL'C.CALIFORNIA

;o-.:;...‘;» PACIPAL OFFICE IN
A CRAUGE COUNTY

b, Commissica Exires F£2.27, 1984
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CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS

3138 S. RITA WAY
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REPORTED By: LINDA A. PAYAN, CS FILE:
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'DEPOSITION OF RAYMOND KRINSKY,
TAKEN AT 24000 AytLA ﬁoﬂb, LAGUNA HILLS,
CALIFORNIA 92677, COMMENCING AT 1:30 P.M.,
ON TUESDAY, APRIL 10, 1984, BEFORE LINDA
A. PAYAN, CSR #4426, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN
AND FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, PURSUANT

TO SUBPOENA.

APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL :

FOR THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISS ION:

FOR SYLVIA KRINSKY AND
RAYMONT KRINSKY:

LOIS G. LERNER, ATTORNEY AT LAN
AND

LISA KLEIN, ATTORNEY AT LAW

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 '

DAVID A. LINN, ESQ.
P.0. BOX 2328
OAKHURST, CALIFORNIA 93644




RAYMOND KRINSKY
(BY MS. KLEIN)
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RAYMOND KRINSKY, ,
AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, WAS
EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

EXAMINATION
BY MS. KLEIN:
Q WOULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE
RECORD.
RAYMOND KRINSKY, K-R-I-=-N=-S-K-Y,
WHAT IS YOUR PRESENT ADDRESS?
23542 VIA BENAVENTE, B-E-N-A-V-E-N-T-E,
MISSION VIEJO, CALIFORNIA 92692.
Q MR. KRINSKY, HAVE YOU EVER BEEN DEPOSED
BEFORE?
A YOU MEAN AS FAR AS IN A DEPOSITION?
RIGHT.
A I WAS IN BUSINESS FOR A NUMBER OF YEARS.
SOME PEOPLE DIDN'T PAY THEIR BILLS. SO THAT IS THE ONLY
THING THAT I HAVE GOT INVOLVED IN.
Q LET ME JUST REVIEW WITH YOU THAT WE WILL BE
ASKING YOU QUESTIONS. AND IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND A
QUESTION, THEN PLEASE LET ME KNOW. ALSO, SO THAT I CAN
REPHRASE THE QUESTION, IF YOU DON'T LET ME KNOW THAT YOU
DON'T UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION, I WILL ASSUME THAT YOU HAVE
UNDERSTOOD IT AND THAT YOUR ANSWER RESPONDS TO THE QUESTION.
ONE OTHER THING, AND THAT IS FOR THE COURT
REPORTER, IF YOU ARE GOING TO ANSWER "YES'" OR '"NO," PLEASE

SAY "YES'" OR '"NO'' AND NOT JUST NOD YOUR HEAD. OKAY?
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'~veAn, 1 REAL!!B THAT.

ARE YOU nznnasenrco 8y counszL upaz tobAv?
YES. _
COULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR COUNSEL'S NAME

FOR THE RECORD.

A
Q

A
DISABILITY.
Q
DISABILITY?
A

Q

DAVID LINN, L-I-N-N.

THANK YOU.

MR. KRINSKY, ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED?
NO. I AM RETIRED FROM THE MILITARY WITH

AND WHEN DID YOU ACQUIRE THE RETIREMENT WITH

1973.

SINCE YOU TERMINATED YOUR POSITION WITH THE

MILITARY, HAVE YOU ENGAGED IN ANY OTHER OCCUPATION OR

BUSINESS?
A

A

YOU WANT IT.

NO.

DO YOU KNOW A MR. CHARLES KENNEY?

YES.

WHEN DID YOU FIRST MEET HIM?

APPROXIMATELY FOUR YEARS AGO OR SO.

1980°?

AROUND THAT. I HAVE THE ACTUAL DATE HERE IF

I THINK IT'S THERE. I DON'T KNOW. I DON'T

KNOW IF IT'S THE ACTUAL DATE. BUT APPROXIMATELY FOUR YEARS

AGO.

AND HOW DID YOU MEET HIM?

THERE WAS THE AREA THAT WE LIVE IN IS CALLED
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| AN UNINCORPORATED AREA, AND NE BOTH WERE RUNNING FOR AN

OFFICE, NHICH IS A NON-PAY OFFICE ON THE ADVISORY COUNC!L,
NHICH 1S RECOMMENDING -- IT IS A BODY THAT R!COMMENDS
DIFFERENT IDEAS TO THE SUPERVISOR OF THE COUNTY.

Q SO YOU MET HIM DURING THAT PERIOD?

A DURING THAT PERIOD.

Q AND DURING THE TIME THAT YOU KNEW HIM, HOW
OFTEN ON AN AVERAGE DID YOU SEE EACH OTHER?

A OH, I'D GO PAST HIM OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT.
1 DIDN'T SEE HIM MUCH AT ALL UNTIL WE GOT INVOLVED IN SOME
REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS. THAT'S ALL.

Q DID YOU EVER HAVE A SOCIAL RELATIONSHIP WITH
MR. KENNEY?

A NO.

Q YOU NEVER DID ANY SOCIAL FUNCTIONS TOGETHER?

A THERE WERE TWO TIMES. AND I HAD THAT IN THE
LETTER. AND I CAN'T REMEMBER, YOU KNOW, RIGHT OFF THE TOP.
BUT 1 REMEMBER THERE WERE TWO DIFFERENT FUNCTIONS THAT
WE ATTENDED THAT I INVITED HIM TO GO TO. THESE WERE ONE
WAS A NAVY DAY DINNER OUT IN LONG BEACH A FEW YEARS AGO
AND ONE WAS ARMED FORCES RETIREE CHRISTMAS-TYPE CELEBRATION
IN NEWPORT BEACH.

Q THE NAVY DAY DINNER WAS AFTER THE CHRISTMAS

CELEBRATION?
A NO. NAVY DAY DINNER IS ALWAYS BEFORE. 1IT'S

OCTOBER.
Q DO YOU KNOW WHAT MR. KENNEY DOES FOR A LIVING?

A WHAT HE DID OR WHAT HE IS DOING NOW?
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Q LET'S START WITH WHAT HE 1S DOING NOW.
A THE LAST I HEARD, HE WAS SELLING CARS,

Q AND WHAT DID HE DO FOR A LIVING WHEN YOU

FIRST MET HIM?

A ME WAS IN THE REAL ESTATE BUSINESS.

Q AND HOW. DID YOU KNOW THAT HE WAS ENGAGED IN
THE REAL ESTATE BUSINESS?

A HE INFORMED EVERYBODY. HE HAD CARDS.

Q DID HE GIVE YOU ONE OF HIS CARDS?

A THAT'S RIGHT. OR I'VE GOT TO SAY "YES."
1'M SORRY,

Q THAT'S OKAY.

GOING BACK TO THE SOCIAL OCCASIONS THAT YOU

SPENT WITH HIM, WAS THE NAVY DINNER IN 1982 OR 1981, DO
YOU RECALL?

A CAN 1 ASK HIM A QUESTION? HE WAS THERE.

MR. LINN: A POINT OF CLARIFICATION. I THINK YOU HAVE
YOUR DATES CONFUSED, RAY. THE NAVY DAY DINNER -- I
SHOULDN'T BE TESTIFYING.

MS. LERNER: THAT'S ALL RIGHT FOR THIS PURPOSE. IT'S

MR. LINN: MR. KRINSKY TESTIFIED THAT THE NAVY DAY
DINNER IS ALWAYS BEFORE, BUT I BELIEVE IN THIS INSTANCE --
I AM JUST REFRESHING YOUR RECOLLECTION -- THE NAVY DAY
DINNER WAS AFTER ALL THIS TRANSACTION AND EVERYTHING ELSE.

THE WITNESS: OH, YEAH, YEAH, RIGHT.

MR. LINN: THEY ARE LOOKING FOR YEARS, RAY. THAT

WOULD HAVE BEEN '82.
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BY MS. KLEIN:
Q OKAY. 82,
A THAT'S '82. THAT IS THE ONE THAT YOU WERE

Q '82, IS THAT A SPRING FUNCTION OR A SUMMtR
FUNCTION? |

A NO, NO. 1IT'S AN ANNUAL -- IT'S A CELEBRATION
OF NAVY DAY IN LONG BEACH. THE CITY OF LONG BEACH CELEBRATES
NAVY DAY BY HAVING THE COMMANDER AND CHIEF OF THE PACIFIC
FLEET, OR WHOEVER IS THERE, AS A GUEST SPEAKER.

Q DURING THAT TIME DID MR. KENNEY EVER TALK TO
YOU ABOUT HIS BUSINESS?

A NOT AT THAT FUNCTION.

0} WHAT ABOUT AT THE ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETINGS?

A NO. WE NEVER TALKED ABOUT REAL ESTATE AT |
THE ADVISORY COUNCIL. WE TALKED ABOUT IT AT OTHER TIMES.
HE INVITED ME TO THE OFFICE ONCE OR TWICE, HOWEVER A NUMBER
OF TIMES IT WAS.

Q AND DID MR. KENNEY EVER APPROACH YOU ABOUT
POSSIBLY DOING SOME REAL ESTATE BUSINESS WITH HIM?

A YES.

Q AND ABOUT HOW MANY TIMES DID HE APPROACH YOU
ABOUT THIS?

A IT WAS A NUMBER OF TIMES. I CAN'T GIVE YOU
THE EXACT NUMBER. IT WAS A NUMBER OF TIMES. BECAUSE HE
HAD DIFFERENT PROPERTIES THAT HE WAS TRYING TO SELL, AND
HE NEEDED SOMEBODY TO MAKE A SECOND TRUST DEED TO FACILITATE

THE SALE.
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Q WHEN DID HE FIRST APPROACH YOU ABOUT SUCH
A TRANSACTION? | |

A OH, THIS WAS IN '81 SOMETIME. NO. '80, 1980.

Q  DID HE OWN OR HAVE AN INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY
THAT HE WAS TRYING TO GET YOU TO INVEST IN? -

A NO. ONE OF HIS SALES PEOPLE WAS PUTTING
TOGETHER A SALE, AND THERE WAS A SHORTAGE OF CASH FOR THE
SELLER TO WALK OUT OF. AND THEY NEEDED SOMEBODY TO GIVE

© O N G s DR A

A SECOND TRUST DEED IN ORDER TO HELP THE SALE ALONG.

-
o

Q DID YOU EVER GO AND SEE MR. KENNEY TO PROPOSE

-l
-t

A BUSINESS TRANSACTION?

O
9

A NO.

Q DO YOU HAVE ANY IDEA OF WHY MR. KENNEY CAME

33

TO YOU FOR SUCH FINANCING DEALS?

A HE CAME TO EVERYBODY, I FOUND OUT LATER.

Q AND BEFORE NOVEMBER OF 1981, DID YOU EVER
ENTER INTO ANY BUSINESS DEAL WITH MR. KENNEY?

A 1980, I BELIEVE IT WAS 1980 THAT WE MADE TWO
SECOND TRUST DEEDS. THOSE ARE THE ONES THAT ARE UNDER THE

GUARANTEE THAT MR. LINN PREPARED.

~N
<
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Q THE TWO PRIOR TRANSACTIONS INVOLVED TRUST
DEEDS?

A THAT'S ALL THEY INVOLVED.

Q COULD YOU TELL ME HOW MUCH YOU INVESTED THE
FIRST TIME?

A WELL, THERE WERE TWO INVESTMENTS. I DON'T
REMEMBER WHICH. THEY WERE BOTH ALMOST AT THE SAME TIME.

ONE WAS $12,800, AND THE OTHER TIME WAS 25,000. THEY DIDN'T
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HAVE NOTHING TO DO WITH HIM. THESE WERE WRITTEN-TO |

SEPARATE PEOPLE WHO BOUGHT THE PROPERTY. -

Q WHAT DID HE SAY WHEN HE APPROACHED YOU ABOUT
ENTERING INTO SUCH DEALS? |

A THAT THERE WAS A REASONABLE RETURN TO BE
EXPECTED, AND IT IS A SAFE INVESTMENT. AND IF I AM
INTERESTED, HE WOULD LET ME CHECK THE PROPERTY OUT.

Q ON THESE TWO, THE 12,800 AND THE 25,000, DID
HE COME TO YOUR HOME TO DISCUSS THESE DEALS?

A NO, NOT FOR THOSE, NO. 1 WAS DOWN AT HIS
OFFICE. HE ASKED ME TO COME DOWN TO THE OFFICE AND AFTER
1 CHECKED THE PROPERTY OUT, THEN I CAME BACK TO HIM.

Q WHAT TYPE OF INVESTIGATION DID YOU DO IN
EXPLORING THE PROPOSED IDEAS?

A I EXAMINED THE PROPERTY MYSELF. I WENT DOWN
TO CHECK THE PROPERTY OUT TO SEE WHETHER IT HAD THE VALUE
FOR THE AMOUNT OF ENCUMBRANCES THAT WOULD BE PLACED ON THE
PROPERTY .

Q DID YOU CHECK OUT WHETHER THERE WERE ANY OTHER
SECURITY INTERESTS IN SUCH A PROPERTY?

A THAT'S AUTOMATICALLY GIVEN, THAT THEY TELL YOU
WHAT THE FIRST IS. AND YOU GET THE PAPERS ON THAT. IF YOU
ARE MAKING A SECOND, THEN YOU KNOW WHAT THE ENCUMBRANCES WILL
BE, AND YOU JUST DETERMINE THE VALUE YOURSELF AS TO WHETHER
THE PROPERTY WILL HAVE THAT VALUE OR NOT.

Q WHAT TYPE OF RATE OF RETURN DID YOU HAVE ON
YOUR INVESTMENTS?

A WELL, THE FIRST TWO, ACTUALLY IT COMES OUT
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| ABOUT 15 PERCENT. BUT YOU BUY WHAT THEY CALL A

DISCOUNTED SECOND TRUST DEED. AND WHEN YOU BUY A DISCOUNTED
SECOND TRUST DEED, IT COULD GO UP POSSIBLY ANOTHER 8 OR 10
PERCENT. SO IT WOULD BE ANYWHERE FROM 23 TO 25 PERCENT.

ONE PERSON DOESN'T PAY THAT. 1IT'S TWO PEOPLE THAT ARE
PAYING THAT.

Q FOR THE FIRST TRANSACTION, DID IT CONCLUDE AS

YOU HAD EXPECTED?

A THE FIRST TRANSACTION -- THERE WERE PROBLEMS
WITH BOTH TRANSACTIONS, SOME PROBLEMS. BUT MORE SO WITH
ONE PARTICULAR TRANSACTION THAT 1 HAD TO RETURN THE NOTE OF
THE SECOND TRUST DEED, THE ARRANGEMENT THAT MR. LINN
PREPARED AND HE SIGNED.

Q WAS THE PROBLEM IN TERMS OF PAYMENT?

A PAYMENT. THE PARTY HAD A PROBLEM MAKING A
PAYMENT OF $160 A MONTH, AND I GOT SCARED. AND THEY WEREN'T
PAYING THEIR TAXES, AND I DIDN'T WANT TO TAKE THAT PROPERTY
OVER.

Q WAS YOUR WIFE A PARTY TO THESE 'OTHER
TRANSACTIONS?

A WELL, BOTH NAMES ARE ON AS OWNERS OF THE
SECOND NOTE TRUST DEED. SHE DIDN'T EXAMINE THE PROPERTIES
OR ANYTHING. SHE KNOWS NOTHING ABOUT THAT.

Q WAS SHE PRESENT WHEN YOU DISCUSSED WHEN YOU
WERE NEGOTIATING THESE DEALS?

A WELL, SHE KNEW ABOUT. SHE NEVER WENT DOWN WITH
ME WHEN I TALKED ABOUT IT TO HIM.

Q BUT YOU TALKED WITH HER?
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A WELL, I TOLD HER ABOUT IT. BECAUSE SHE
WRITES THE CHECKS. IF SHE DIDN'T WANT TO GO FOR IT,

SHE DON'T GO FOR IT,
Q ON THESE OTHER TWO DEALS, IN TERMS OF
SECURITY, WAS MR. KENNEY'S RESIDENCE EVER USED AS SECURITY?
A NOT FOR THESE FIRST TWO TRANSACTIONS.
SEPARATE TRANSACTIONS, THAT'S STRICTLY TO DO WITH THE PEOPLE
WHO BOUGHT THE PROPERTY.

Q DID YOU ASSIGN ANY OTHER PROPERTY THAT YOU
MAY HAVE OWNED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THESE OTHER DEALS?

A NO. I ONLY OWNED ONE PIECE OF PROPERTY, MY
OWN HOME .

Q WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME THAT YOU SAW MR.
KENNEY ?

A ARE YOU TALKING FROM THIS PERIOD?

Q I AM TALKING JUST GENERALLY IN TERMS OF FROM
TODAY.

A I HAVEN'T SEEN HIM -- I DON'T KNOW. SIX,
NINE MONTHS OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

Q HAVE YOU TALKED TO HIM RECENTLY?

A NO.

Q LET'S TALK ABOUT THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN.
DID YOU LOAN MR. KENNEY MONEY IN NOVEMBER OF 19817?

THAT'S CORRECT.

IT WAS $40,000.

A

Q HOW MUCH MONEY DID YOU LOAN HIM?

A

Q WHEN DID YOU FIRST DISCUSS THE POSSIBILITY

OF THIS LOAN?
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A WE HAD TALKED ABOUT i nnuun tnaeln;i,;,

THREE OR FOUR, FIVE MONTHS PRIOR TO THAT. HE HAD TRIED Tojf"f'“

GET ME TO LEND SOME MONEY ON A FIECE OF PROPGRTY IN $AN
CLEMENTE. THE HOUSE IS 3404 CALLE GRANDE VISTA, HH!CH NE
HAD AN INTEREST IN. IT WAS A MODEL HOUSE, AND HE HAS A

BROKER, A SALES BROKER FOR THAT PARTICULAR PROPERTY TMERE.

AND I TOLD HIM THAT WAS NOT MY CUP OF TEA, I HAS NOT
INTERESTED IN IT. SO THEN HE CAME UP WITH HIS OWN HOUSE
AT LOVIUS.

Q THE FIRST CONVERSATION THAT YOU HAD WITH HIM
ABOUT IT, WHERE DID THIS CONVERSATION TAKE PLACE?

A THE FIRST CONVERSATION? THAT WOULD BE HARD
TO REMEMBER. CHANCES ARE IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN IN HIS BUSINESS
OFFICE.

Q DID MR. KENNEY COME TO TALK TO YOUABOUT THE
POSSIBILITY OF THIS LOAN?

A ONE LOAN HE CAME TO MY HOUSE AND HE TALKED
TO BOTH ME AND MY WIFE. HE CAME HIMSELF.

Q WHAT WAS YOUR REACTION TO HIS IDEA?

A THE REACTION WAS THAT WE WOULD CHECK IT OUT
AND SEE IF THE PROPERTY WAS -- HE WAS SUPPOSED TO TURN OVER
CERTAIN DOCUMENTS TO ME FROM THE DOWNEY SAVINGS AND LOAN,
WHO HAD JUST ORIGINALLY MADE HIS FTRST TRUST DEED. AND
IF THE PAPERS WERE IN ORDER, THEN WE POSSIBLY WOULD GO FOR
THE LOAN.

Q WAS THERE AN APPRAISAL DONE ON HIS HOME?

A THE APPRAISAL WAS DONE BY THE DOWNEY SAVINGS

AND LOAN PEOPLE, WHICH WAS CURRENT. BECAUSE HE TOOK THAT
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| LOAN OUT IN ABOUT MAY OR JUNE OF THAT YEAR OF '81, $0

IT WAS A CURRENT NEW LOAN THAT HE JUST TOOK OUT.

Q DID HE HAVE THE APPRAISAL WITH HIM WHEN
YOU INITIALLY DISCUSSED THIS?

A NO. HE HAD TO GET THE PAPERS. AND HE GAVE
ME THE PAPERS FINALLY ON THE APPRAISAL, AND THERE WERE SOME
OTHER PROBLEM. THERE WAS A PROBLEM WITH ENCUMBRANCES ON
THE PROPERTY THAT HE WASN'T SUPPOSED TO ENCUMBER THE
PROPERTY ANY FURTHER WITH A LOAN, AND I TOOK EXCEPTION TO
THAT. 1 FOUND OUT IN THE CONTRACT, AND I ASKED MY ATTORNEY
MR. LINN ABOUT IT. AND WE TOLD HIM THAT WE COULDN'T GO
ALONG WITH THAT UNLESS HE GOT THAT CLAUSE REMOVED FROM THE
AGREEMENT OR ELSE THERE WOULD BE NO TRANSACTION.

Q YOU SAID THAT HE FIRST CAME TO YOU TO DISCUSS
A LOAN ON A MODEL HOME PROPERTY?

A THAT ‘WASN'T THE FIRST TIME. THE FIRST TIME
WAS THOSE TWO LOANS THAT YOU TALKED ABOUT ORIGINALLY. THIS
WAS HIS OWN LOAN WE ARE TALKING ABOUT NOW. I WANT TO KNOW
WHEN YOU ARE GETTING BACK ON THE OTHER SIDE.

Q BEFORE HE CAME TO DISCUSS A LOAN ON HIS OWN
PROPERTY, WAS IT SHORTLY BEFORE THAT THAT HE MENTIONED A
HOME IN SAN CLEMENTE WHICH WAS A MODEL HOME?

A HE MENTIONED THAT IN THE SUMMER OF THAT YEAR,

Q BUT THEY WERE SEPARATE CONVERSATIONS?

A SEPARATE CONVERSATIONS. I TOLD HIM I WASN'T
INTERESTED, AS 1 TOLD YOU PREVIOQUSLY.

Q WHAT WAS THE AMOUNT OF THE INVESTMENT IN THE
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A HE DIDN'T TELL ME. HE JUST HAD A NUMBER OF
PEOPLE ON IT. AND He uANT!o,ME TO GET INTO 1T, T00. ME
DIDN'T SPECIFY ANY AMOUNT.

Q  WAS ANYONE ELSE PRESENT WHEN ME CAME TO
YOUR HOME ON THAT FIRST OCCASION THAT HE CAME TO YOUR HOME
TO DISCUSS THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN?

A NO. JUST THE THREE OF US: MY WIFE, MYSELF,
AND HIM.

Q DID YOU DISCUSS THIS CONVERSATION THAT YOU
HAD HAD WITH MR. KENNEY WITH ANYONE?

A DISCUSSED THE CONVERSATION?

Q THE FIRST CONVERSATION THAT YOU HAD HAD.

A YOU GOT ME. WHICH CONVERSATION ARE WE
TALKING ABOUT?

Q MR. KENNEY CAME TO YOUR HOME TO PROPOSE A
LOAN ON HIS PERSONAL RESIDENCE.

A ONE TIME. THAT'S ALL. JUST THE ONE TIME.
HE NEVER CAME TO MY HOUSE MORE THAN ONE TIME.

Q YOU SAID THAT YOUR WIFE WAS PRESENT, YOU WERE
THERE, AND MR. KENNEY WAS THERE?

A THAT IS CORRECT.

Q AFTER THIS CONVERSATION, DID YOU TALK ABOUT IT
WITH ANYONE ELSE?

LET ME TRY TO HELP. DID YOU TALK ABOUT THE

PROPOSED BUSINESS DEAL WITH ANYONE ELSE?

A OH, SURE. 1 TALKED WITH THE DOWNEY SAVINGS

AND LOAN PEOPLE. THAT HAPPENED TO BE MY BANK. AND I CHECKED
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| WITH THEM AS TO ABOUT THAT ENCUMBRANCE. AND THEY SAID
THAT THEY WERE GOING TO STICK TO IT, THAT UNLESS HE GOT
IT REMOVED, THAT WAS MY RISK IF I(WANTED TO MAKE LOAN ON THAT

BASIS. _

Q WHEN HE CAME TO YOUR HOME TO DISCUSS IT, WERE
YOU AWARE AT THAT TIME THAT MR. KENNEY MIGHT RUN FOR OFFICE?

A NO, NO. '

Q WHEN DID YOU LEARN THAT MR. KENNEY MIGHT RUN
FOR CONGRESS?

A AT THE TIME WHEN WE COMPLETED THE REAL ESTATE
DISCUSSION, HE HAD MENTIONED THAT HE WAS THINKING OF RUNNING
FOR OFFICE. AND AT THE TIME HE SAID HE WASN'T SURE WHETHER
THE STATE OFFICE OR FEDERAL OFFICE.

Q THIS WAS AT THE FIRST MEETING?

A THIS IS AT THE ONLY MEETING THAT WE HAD IN
MY HOUSE, THE ONE AND ONLY MEETING THAT WE EVER HAD IN MY
HOUSE .

Q COULD YOU TELL ME APPROXIMATELY HOW MANY
OTHER CONVERSATIONS YOU HAD WITH MR. KENNEY BEFORE YOU
AGREED TO LEND HIM THE MONEY?

A  THERE WERE A NUMBER OF THEM. BECAUSE, SEE,

I HAD TO GET AN ATTORNEY TO GET THE ENCUMBRANCE CLAUSE
REMOVED FROM THE AGREEMENT. AND THIS WAS CONVERSATIONS
BACK AND FORTH ON THE SAME SUBJECT UNTIL THE PAPERS WERE
READY. AND WE HAD TO GO BACK EAST. AND I SAID TO HIM IF
HE WASN'T GOING TO GET THAT READY IN TIME, THAT I WOULDN'T
BE ABLE TO DO ANYTHING.

THERE WAS ONE OTHER THING IN REGARDS TO --
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WELL, IT SLIPS MY MIND AT THE MOMENT. 1T WILL COME
BACK TO ME. | ' '

Q DURING THESE OTHER CONVERSATIONS, oxbwﬁ!'A
EVER MENTION AGAIN THAT HE WAS THINKING OF RUNNING FOR
CONGRESS ? :

A NO. HE NEVER FULLY CAME OUT AND SAID
SPECIFICALLY THAT HE WAS GOING TO RUN FOR CONGRESS PER SE.
HE SAID HE INTENDED TO RUN FOR FEDERAL OFFICE. [ ASSUMED
IT WAS CONGRESS. BECAUSE WHAT ELSE COULD HE RUN FOR?

HE CAN'T RUN FOR NO U.S. SENATE.

Q DID HE MENTION THAT HE WAS THINKING OF RUNNING
FOR FEDERAL OFFICE DURING ANY OF THESE CONVERSATIONS?

A YEAH, HE DID MENTION THAT. HE HAD AN IDEA
THAT HE WAS EITHER GOING TO RUN FOR A STATE OFFICE OR A
FEDERAL OFFICE IS WHAT HE TOLD ME.

Q AND HE MENTIONED THAT. TO YOU ON MORE THAN ONE
OCCASION?

A ONE OCCASION. THAT'S ALL. JUST THAT ONE
OCCASION.

Q DO YOU RECALL WHICH OCCASION THAT WAS THAT
HE MENTIONED IT TO YOU?

A AFTER THAT, I BELIEVE IT WAS AFTER THAT,

THE TRANSACTION IN THE HOUSE WHERE HE DISCUSSED WHAT HE
NEEDED, THE LOAN HE WANTED ON HIS PROPERTY.

Q AFTER THE INITIAL CONVERSATION ABOUT THE
LOAN ON HIS HOME, THEN?

A YEAH. IT WAS SORT OF A STATEMENT IN PASSING,

IF YOU WILL.




© O N O A b B P =

-
o

 AGREED TO LEND MR. KENNEY THE MONEY THAT HE HAD aaqu!sreorf |

i 5»»..; oy

Q DO YOU REMEMBER ou'uﬁht'bAfstOu FINALLY

18

A WELL, THE FINAL DAT! -~ THE PAPERS ARE ﬁ!l!.
I THINK IT'S NOVEMBER 10TH OR 11TH OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT
IS WHEN THE ESCROW PEOPLE HANDLED THE THING, WHICH TURNED
OUT TO BE HIS ESCROW COMPANY, AND I DIDN'T EVEN kNOH THAT.

Q WAS THERE A LONG PERIOD OF TIME BETWEEN THE
TIME YOU AGREED TO LEND HIM THE MONEY AND THE TIME THAT IT
MOVED THROUGH ESCROW?

A IT WASN'T A LONG PERIOD. WHATEVER TIME 1IT
TOOK TO GET THE PAPERS PREPARED WITH HIS ATTORNEY THROUGH
THE DOWNEY SAVINGS AND LOAN AND GET THAT ENCUMBRANCE
REﬁOVED, WHICH BASICALLY, AGAIN, AS I SAID, YOU CANNOT
BORROW ANY MORE MONEY ON THAT PROPERTY. HE WAS TRYING TO
BORROW MORE MONEY ON THE PROPERTY.

Q MR. KRINSKY, EXCUSE ME. WOULD YOU APPROXIMATE
THE TIME BETWEEN YOUR DECIDING TO LEND HIM THE MONEY AND
THE TIME THE DEAL WAS CONCLUDED.

A THE TIME I LENT HIM THE MONEY? I WOULD THINK
IT COULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT A MONTH'S TIME OR SOMETHING LIKE
THAT, OFF THE TOP OF MY HEAD. I DON'T HAVE THE STUFF IN
FRONT OF ME HERE. 1IF IT'S IMPORTANT, I CAN TRY TO SHAPE
IT UP FOR YOU.

Q WHAT WAS THE AMOUNT OF THE LOAN OF THE NOVEMBE%
1982 LOAN?

A $40,000. THAT'S WHAT THE ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

HAVE TO BREAK THE ESCROW THING OUT OR NOT?

LINN: JUST ANSWER THE QUESTION.
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‘THE LOAN?

| 8y ms. kLEIN: e
% Q WHAT WAS YOUR EXPECTED RATE QF RETURN ON

A EXPECTED RATE OF RETURN I BELIEVE WAS 28

. PERCENT.

Q WHAT SECURITY. WAS TAKEN FOR THIS LOAN?

A THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED ON HIS HOME
AT LOVIUS.

Q HOW WAS THE MONEY TRANSFERRED?

A HOW WAS THE MONEY TRANSFERRED? THE MONEY
WAS TRANSFERRED FROM TWO SAVINGS ACCOUNTS THAT 1 HAD SOME
MONEY IN, WE COMBINED. WE BROUGHT TWO CHECKS DOWN TO THE
ESCROW COMPANY AND TURNED IT IN THAT WAY,.

Q WHY WAS THE RATE OF INTEREST. 28 PERCENT?

A WELL, THE RATE OF INTEREST AT THAT TIME, IF
YOU MIGHT REMEMBER, WAS RUNNING AROUND 19 PERCENT. AND
ANY OF THE SECOND TRUST DEEDS WERE RUNNING THAT MUCH OR
FIVE POINTS MORE, 5 PERCENT MORE. FOR THE FACT THAT NO
PAYMENTS WOULD BE MADE IN\A YEAR'S TIME, THAT IS WHAT WAS
GOING AT THAT TIME. THAT WAS THE GOING RATE AT THAT TIME
FOR THAT TYPE OF A TRANSACTION.

Q YOU COMBINED YOUR SAVINGS ACCOUNT AND GOT
A BANK CHECK FOR THIS?

A WE GOT TWO SAVINGS ACCOUNT CHECKS AND BROUGHT
THEM IN AND GOT ONE BANK CHECK FROM ONE BANK, A SAVINGS
ACCOUNT CHECK TO TURN INTO THE ESCROW COMPANY. YOU PEOPLE
HAVE COPIES OF THAT. I TURNED THAT IN.

Q NOW GOING BACK TO THE OTHER TIMES THAT YOU
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Q FOR THE RECORD, I AM GOING TO SHOW MR. KRINSKY |
WHAT IS MARKED AS EXHIBIT "D" WHICH PURPORTS TO BE A NOTE
SECURED BY DEED OF TRUST AND ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS. MR.

KRINSKY, DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT?

A YES.

MS. LERNER: PLEASE LOOK AT ALL FOUR PAGES.

THE WITNESS: YES.
BY MS. KLEIN:

Q WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?

A THAT IS THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED THAT
I GAVE ON HIS HOUSE.

Q FOR OUR PURPOSES WE WILL REFER TO EXHIBIT "D,"
PAGE 6. IF YOU WILL LOOK AT WHAT IS MARKED UNDER
INSTRUCTIONS AND BEING NUMBER TWO, IT STATES, “RAYMOND
AND SYLVIA KRINSKY TO ASSIGNED NOTE AND DEED OF TRUST
COVERING OTHER PROPERTY TO CHARLES G. KENNEY AND MARY J.
KENNEY, HUSBAND AND WIFE AS JOINT TENANTS."

COULD YOU TELL ME WHAT PROPERTY WAS ASSIGNED?

A THAT 'S THE OTHER SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED
THAT WE HAD THE ATTORNEY PREPARE ON AN OPTION. IF THEY
DIDN'T PERFORM THAT, HE WAS SUPPOSED TO TAKE IT BACK ON A
GUARANTEED BASIS.

Q WHO IS "HE"?

A MR. KENNEY.
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Q  CORRECT né IF 1 AM WRONG. vou HAD tuz‘

"-f-"GUARANTEE ON IT, AND WHEN YOU !NVESTED LU TH!S NGTE AND

TRUST DEED, HE WAS TO TAKE IT BACK IF THERE WAS A PnesLeu?

A THE GUARANTEE WAS PREPARED BY MY Artonuev,

MR. LINN -- AND I HAVE A COPY OF IT HERE -- THAT IN THE
EVENT THAT THESE PEOPLE DID NOT PAY ON TIME, I HAD THE
OPTION TO RETURN THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED TO HIM, AND
HE WOULD REIMBURSE ME.

Q WHY WAS THE ASSIGNMENT INCLUDED IN THIS
TRANSACTION?

A THE ASSIGNMENT WAS INCLUDED IN THE TRANSACTION
BECAUSE AT THE LAST MINUTE, MY WIFE HAD DECIDED THAT SHE
DIDN'T LIKE THE SITUATION BECAUSE OF THE PEOPLE NOT PAYING
PROPERLY. AND I GUESS SHE FELT THAT SHE WANTED TO GET HIM
TO MAKE GOOD ON IT. AND IF HE DIDN'T, THEN THERE WOULD BE
NO BUSINESS TRANSACTION.

Q WHAT WAS THE VALUE OF THIS PROPERTY?

A WELL, IT WAS A NOTE. IT DIDN'T HAVE ANYTHING
TO DO WITH THE VALUE OF THE PROPERTY. I WOULDN'T OFFHAND
KNOW THE VALUE OF THE PROPERTY. IT COULD BE WORTH 150,000.
IT COULD BE WORTH 125,000. I DON'T KNOW OFFHAND. 1I'M
TALKING ABOUT MY NOTE IS ALL I WOULD KNOW ABOUT. 1 WOULDN'T
KNOW ABOUT ANYTHING ELSE.

Q THE AMOUNT OF THE NOTE?

A THE AMOUNT OF THE NOTE WAS $16,000. THAT IS
A MATTER OF RECORD.

Q WHEN YOU MADE THE NOVEMBER 1981 LOAN, WHAT DID

YOU PERCEIVE TO BE THE PURPOSE OF THE LOAN?
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" A 1 KNEW HE NEEDED MONEY. THAT'S Al t“ﬁ“"ﬁ
| DON'T KNOW. MY PURPOSE WAS TO EARN AN INTEREST RATE HH!CH ‘
1S COMMENSURATE WITH WHAT WAS GOING ON AT THE OUTSIOE.
'Q  WHAT DID MR. KENNEY TELL YOU ABOUT WHY HE
NEEDED THE MONEY?
A TRUTHFULLY HE JUST SAID HE NEEDED THE MONEY.

THAT 1S ALL HE SAID.
Q DID YOU ASK HIM WHY HE NEEDED THE MONEY?
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A I MENTIONED TO HIM. HE SAYS HE'S INVOLVED IN

-
Qo

SOME PROPERTIES. THAT'S THE BEST THAT HE TOLD ME AT THAT

-l
-

TIME. EXCEPT, YOU KNOW, THE LAST STATEMENT THAT I TOLD YOU

2

BEFORE WHEN HE STEPPED OUT.

-
@

Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN MR. KENNEY FIRST DECLARED HIS

-
f

CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDACY?

A SOMETIME IN THE BEGINNING OF '82, I BELIEVE

-t
R

Q AND HOW DO YOU KNOW THIS?
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A BECAUSE I WENT DOWN TO THE COUNTY REGISTRAR'S
OFFiCE AND GOT COPIES OF ALL THE DOCUMENTS THAT HE FILED,
WHICH IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD TO ANYBODY THAT WANTS TO
PAY THE COPY MONEY CAN GET ALL THE COPIES THEY WANT.

Q WHEN YOU MADE THE LOAN, THE NOVEMBER 1981
LOAN, DID YOU THINK YOU WERE HELPING HIM IN HIS CAMPAIGN BY
LENDING HIM THE MONEY?

A NO.

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU WHY HE WANTED TO
BORROW THE MONEY FROM YOU RATHER THAN FROM A BANK?

A NO, HE DIDN'T TELL ME THAT. BUT I KNOW THE
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REASON. 1 KNOW IT TOO LATE. DO YOU WANT THE ANSWER TO |
THAT? 1'LL GIVE IT TO YOU. HE COULDN'T GET IT FROM ANYBODY |

ELSE. 1 GOT SMART TOO LATE. _

Q DID KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE WAS INDEED
GOING TO RUN FOR CONGRESS?

A LATER ON IN SOMETIME IN '82 HE STARTED TO GET
PEOPLE TOGETHER AND WAS ASKING PEOPLE TO HELP HIM IN THE

CAMPAIGN.

Q DID HE EVER APPROACH YOU FOR YOUR HELP IN

=
o

HIS CAMPAIGN?
A HE APPROACHED ME AND ASKED ME IF I COULD HELP

-
-h

HIM WITH SOME, YOU kNOW, OUTSIDE ACTIVITY TOWARDS THE

=
N

CAMPAIGN TALKING TO DIFFERENT GROUPS AND STUFF LIKE THAT.

-
(/]

-
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Q DID HE EVER ASK WHETHER YOU WOULD LEND HIM

MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN?
A NO. HE NEVER CAME OUT DIRECTLY AND SAID TO

-
(- ]

LEND HIM MONEY FOR THE CAMPAIGN.

= RN
® N

Q DID HE EVER ASK YOU TO MAKE A CONTRIBUTION TO

-
©

HIS CAMPAIGN?
A YES, HE DID.
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Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU IN REGARDS TO
WHY HE NEEDED THE LOAN THAT HE WANTED TO BE ABLE TO PAY OFF
HIS BUSINESS DEBTS SO THAT HE GOULD ACQUIRE MORE MONEY FOR

THE CAMPAIGN?
A HE NEVER SAID THAT TO ME ONE WAY OR THE

Q DID MR. KENNEY EVER TELL YOU THAT HE MAY NOT

BE AS ACTIVE IN REAL ESTATE DURING HIS CAMPAIGN?
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A WELL, HE DIDN'T SAY THAT. BUT THAT IS
FAIRLY OBVIOUS THAT YOU CAN'T SPEND THE TIME IN BOTH PLACES.
THAT IS WHY HE CLOSED UP THE OFFICE AND WENT TO THE OTHER

ONE.

Q MR. KRINSKY, DID MR. KENNEY EVER SAY ANYTHING
OR DO ANYTHING THAT GAVE YOU THE IMPRESSION THAT HE WANTED TO
BORROW MONEY FROM YOU TO USE IN HIS CAMPAIGN?

A NO, NOT WHEN WE LENT HIM THE MONEY ORIGINALLY.
WHEN WE LOANED HIM THE MONEY ON THE PROPERTY, HE NEVER SAID
ANYTHING LIKE THAT,

Q COULD YOU BE A BIT MORE PRECISE IN WHEN HE
CAME TO YOU FOR HELP IN HIS CAMPAIGN?

A THAT WAS SOMETIME IN '82, '82 WHEN HE STARTED
THE CAMPAIGN, AND THEN HE WAS PUTTING OUT FLYERS THAT HE WAS
GOING TO RUN AND ALL OF THAT, HE ASKED IF I COULD HELP HIM
AND WOULD ATTEND SOME OF THE FUNCTIONS TO MAKE THINGS LOOK
GOOD AND HAVE A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF PEOPLE SITTING THERE.

Q WHY DID YOU FILE A COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION?

A WELL, I FILED A COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION PEOPLE BECAUSE IN WHAT I FOUND OUT, I
FOUND OUT THAT HE HAD VIOLATED THE LAW IN CERTAIN RESPECTS.
HE HAD TOLD ME SO MANY CONFLICTING STORIES, THAT NOTHING
ADDED UP. AND I DON'T HAVE TO FEEL BAD. HE HAD DONE IT TO
A NUMBER OF OTHER PEOPLE, TOO.

Q WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY CONFLICTING STORIES?

A CONFLICTING STORIES ABOUT AS FAR AS FINANCES

ARE CONCERNED. WHAT HE WAS DOING, BASICALLY -- OF COURSE, WH
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Q THE DEAL!NGS THAT HE ENGAGED IN, WAS THAT
FOR THE PURPOSE OF HIS CAMPAIGN?

A WHAT DEALINGS ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT?

Q THE DIFFERENT STORIES THAT HE TOLD PEOPLE,
WAS HE ACTUALLY TRYING, IN YOUR OPINION, TO FINANCE HIS
CAMPAIGN?

A HE WAS TRYING TO GET MONEY ANY WAY HE COULD.

Q FOR THE PURPOSE OF HIS CAMPAIGN?

A I THINK SO. BUT, YOU KNOW, I CAN'T TALK FOR
OTHER PEOPLE.

Q WHAT LEADS YOU TO HAVE THIS IMPRESSION?

A WELL, BECAUSE IN TWO DIFFERENT INSTANCES
HE DIDN'T TURN TO PEOPLE THAT HE WAS GOING TO NEED MONEY FOR
HIS CAMPAIGN THROUGH OTHER PEOPLE. THIS SECOND NOTE AND
TRUST DEED OF MINE THAT HE SOLD, WHICH HE HAD NO AUTHORITY
OR RIGHT TO SELL, AND WE HAVE A CASE GOING ON RIGHT NOW.
SO THERES -- I DON'T KNOW WHETHER HE WANTS ME TO GET
INVOLVED IN THAT. HE HAD NO AUTHORITY TO SELL THAT DOCUMENTJ
YOU HAVE IT RIGHT ON HERE, THIS LAST ITEM NUMBER 4, HE WAS
SUPPOSED TO RETURN THE DOCUMENT TO ME.

MR. LINN: RAY, WOULD YOU LISTEN TO THE QUESTIONS
AND ANSWER THE QUESTIONS.

THE WITNESS: I'M SORRY. GO AHEAD.

BY MS. KLEIN:
Q WHAT GAVE YOU THE IMPRESSION THAT HE WAS
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" TRYING TO FINANCE HIS CAMPAIGN AND TELLING DIFFERENT

STORIES TO PEOPLE?
A THIS MR. TRAPASSO, WHO BOUGHT MY SECOND NOTE

AND TRUST DEED, NOT KNOWING WHO I WAS OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT, |

I MET WITH THIS GENTLEMAN. AND I TRIED TO GET MY ATTORNEY
TO SEE IF HE COULD GET A COURT ORDER TO DETERMINE OWNERSHIP,
RIGHTFUL OWNERSHIP OF THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED IN COURT].
AND HE TOLD ME THAT IT WAS BOUGHT IN GOOD FAITH AND THAT
HE COULDN'T DO ANYTHING. I SPOKE TO THE GENTLEMAN, AND THE
GENTLEMAN TOLD ME THAT THE SALESPERSON WHO WORKED FOR MR.
KENNEY WHO SOLD HIM THE SECOND NOTE AND TRUST DEED, HE ASKED
HIM WHY IS HE SELLING THIS THING, BECAUSE HE SAW THE NAMES
ON HERE. SHE SAID TO HIM THAT HE'S SELLING IT BECAUSE HE
NEEDS MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN. AND THAT WAS DURING THAT
PERIOD OF THE CONGRESSIONAL PERIOD.
AND THE SECOND ONE WAS WITH MR. BRUSCA,

WHO I HAPPENED TO HAVE A CONVERSATION WITH TO CONSOLIDATED
HOME LOANS WHERE YOU PEOPLE CLAIM THAT HE SAID THAT THAT
IS WHERE HE GOT HIS MONEY FROM, THE $40,000. MR. BRUSCA
REFUTES THAT STATEMENT AND SAID ALL HE GAVE WAS $7400.

Q DID HE SAY ANYTHING ABOUT FINANCING FOR HIS
CAMPAIGN?

A HE SAID THE SAME THING TO HIM, THAT HE WAS
GOING TO NEED MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN. BOTH THOSE PEOPLE
HE MADE THE STATEMENT TO.

Q WAS THERE ANYTHING THAT MADE YOU FEEL IN
NOVEMBER OF 1981 THAT HE WANTED TO BORROW THE MONEY FOR

HIS CAMPAIGN?
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. gtr WAS LATER ON THAT 1 FELT THAT WAY, AFTER HIS TRANSACTION.

- YOU SEEMED TO HAVE LOST?

A NO. 1 DIDN'T FEEL THAT WAY AT THAT r#ﬂt{fV

Q ~ DID You THINK THAT THE FEDERAL ELECT!ON
COMMISSION COULD HELP YOU GET SOHE OF YOUR MONEY BACK THAT

A NO, 1 DIDN'T THINK THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION COULD HELP ME GET ANY MONEY THAT 1 LOST. I WAS
JUST CONCERNED WITH THE -- CAN I ASK HIM SOMETHING?

MS. LERNER: WHY DON'T YOU FINISH THE ANSWER.

THE WITNESS: BECAUSE IT'S PART OF WHAT I WANTED TO
SAY RIGHT NOW. I CAN'T OR I CAN.

MR. LINN: WHY DON'T YOU FINISH THE QUESTION.

BY MS. KLEIN:

Q TRY TO ANSWER THE QUESTION.

A GO AHEAD. LET ME HEAR THE QUESTION AGAIN.

Q DID YOU THINK THAT THE F.E.C., FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION, COULD ASSIST YOU IN GETTING BACK YOUR MONEY?

A WELL, I DIDN'T THINK THAT THEY COULD HELP ME
GET BACK MY MONEY. 1 DON'T KNOW THAT THEY HELP ANYBODY GET
ANY MONEY. I DON'T THINK THAT'S THEIR FUNCTION.

Q WHYYDID YOU FILE THE COMPLAINT WITH THE F.E.C.?

A I FILED THE COMPLAINT BECAUSE I FELT THAT WHEN
I WENT TO THE COUNTY REGISTRAR'S OFFICE AND GOT ALL THE
DOCUMENTS ON THE REPORTING, I HAD INFORMED YOUR OFFICE THAT
THEY HAD MADE AN ERROR. THEY HAD MADE TWO ERRORS. ONE,
THEY SAID THAT THEY CHECKED, AND WE HAD BOTH DONE NOTHING
WRONG ON THE FIRST LETTER, WHICH 1 HAVE HERE. AND EVERYBODY

IS CLEAN. THERE IS NOTHING WRONG AND ALL OF THAT. AND 1
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| {mo nmn GIVEN ANY MONEY TO ANYD Y FOR ANY

'ffALLOﬂED OFF TAXWISE, WE TOOK OFF.

Q EXCUSE ME FOR INTERRUPTING, MR. xalnsxv.4 MY
QUESTION 1S, WHY DID YOU INITIALLY FILE A COMPLAINT WITH
THE F.E.C.?

A THE FIRST COMPLAINT?

Q THE FIRST COMPLAINT.

A OH, ALL RIGHT. I FEEL THAT THE FIRST
COMPLAINT BASICALLY WAS THE $40,000 FIGURE THAT I UNEARTHED
A COPY OF HIM LENDING $40,000, THAT FIGURE, TO MIS CAMPAIGN,
AND TAKING IT OUT THREE OR FOUR DAYS LATER. I TRIED TO
CHECK ON THAT, AND NOBODY COULD GIVE ME AN ANSWER WHY
ANYBODY WOULD DO THAT. THAT ANNOYED ME.

Q THE $40,000 THAT YOU SAW IN MR. KENNEY'S
CAMPAIGN FILINGS, DID YOU THINK THAT HAD ANY RELATIONSHIP
TO THE MONEY YOU HAD LENT HIM?

A I WAS WONDERING.

Q WHAT MADE YOU THINK THAT IT MIGHT BE?

A THE SAME FIGURE. THERE WAS NO OTHER $40,000
IN HIS CAMPAIGN REPORT.

Q MAY THE RECORD REFLECT THAT I AM SHOWING TO
MR. KRINSKY AN EXHIBIT MARKED EXHIBIT "A." THIS PURPORTS TO
BE A LETTER WHICH IS DATED MAY 16TH, 1983, COMPRISING OF
A COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. MR.

KRINSKY, DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS?
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Q@ AND WHAT Is IT? S
A IT 1S A STATEMENT ‘THAT I MADE TO THE PEDERAL

ELECTION COMMISSION PEOPLE.
Q IT INDICATES THAT IT'S SIGNED BY RAMMOND
KRINSKY. 1S THAT YOUR SIGNATURE?
A THAT IS MY SIGNATURE, RIGHT.
Q AND IT INDICATES THAT IT WAS SIGNED UNDER OATH.
A LET ME SEE THAT AGAIN, PLEASE. IT'S BEEN
SOME TIME.
Q ° DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS AS BEING SOMETHING THAT
YOU FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION?
A EVIDENTLY I DID. EVIDENTLY I DID.
Q AT THIS TIME I WOULD LIKE TO SHOW YOU WHAT IS
MARKED AS EXHIBIT "B, MR. KRINSKY. IT IS DATED SEPTEMBER
12, 1983, AND PURPORTS TO BE A LETTER TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION. DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS EXHIBIT, MR. KRINSKY?
A THE SIGNATURES ARE OURS. YOU KNOW, IT'S MY
SIGNATURE . i
DID YOU PREPARE THIS LETTER, MR. KRINSKY?
THIS ONE HERE?
YES. DID YOU WRITE IT?
WHAT IS THE DATE? SEPTEMBER 12TH? YEAH,
THIS LOOKS LIKE ONE OF THE LETTERS WE PREPARED, RIGHT.
Q AND THIS LETTER MARKED EXHIBIT "B" 1S SIGNED
AND SUBSCRIBED TO BY YOU?
A YEAH, THAT'S RIGHT. LET'S SEE WHAT I SAID
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Q  LET'S REFER TO EXHIBIT “A." THE FIRST =
PARAGRAPH SAYS, "ON ftﬁd;zi'Mfz_ ‘OCCAS IONS Bewem ocmmm 1,
AND NOVEMBER 9, 1981, MR. CHARLES VISITED MY HOME TO DISCUSS
A LOAN OF $40,000, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WHICH HE CLAIMED
HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN, AS ME CLAIMED ME
INTENDED TO RUN AS A CANDIDATE FOR THE 43RD CONGRESSIONAL

-l

DISTRICT RACE PRIMARY."
EARLIER YOU STATED THAT HE HAD ONLY COME TO

© SO S8 IOAF TG NI,

YOUR HOME ONCE.

-t
o

A THAT IS WHAT 1 SEEM TO REMEMBER RIGHT NOW IS

-
-l

ONE TIME.

g

Q IN MAY OF 1983, YOU REMEMBERED THAT HE HAD

-
w

COME TWICE THEN.

-
F

A 19832

-
o

Q THAT IS THE DATE ON THIS LETTER.

-
- ]

A I ONLY REMEMBER ONE TIME. BUT MAYBE I WROTE

TWICE. I DON'T KNOW.

-
™

Q IN THE PORTION THAT I JUST READ TO YOU, YOU

-
(-]

INDICATED THAT HE VISITED THE HOME TO DISCUSS A LOAN THAT
HE CLAIMED HE NEEDED FOR HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN. EARLIER
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YOU SAID THAT HE NEVER MENTIONED AT THAT POINT THAT HE WANTED
MONEY FOR HIS CAMPAIGN. CAN YOU EXPLAIN THIS TO ME?

A WELL, THE ONLY WAY THAT I COULD EXPLAIN IT
IS THAT WHEN I PUT THIS DOWN, I PUT DOWN WHAT I FEEL THAT
HE LET ME KNOW LATER ON. ACTUALLY -~ CAN I FINISH, PLEASE?
ACTUALLY, HE DIDN'T SAY THAT HE NEEDED THE MONEY FOR THE
CAMPAIGN AT THAT TIME. HE HAD SAID THAT LATER ON. AND BY

SOME ERROR, EVIDENTLY, I COMBINED THE THING IN HERE TO
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SAY THAT HE NEED!D T ron nls c' _ NAL .C
HE WASN'T RUNNING FOR ANYTHING AT THE rinﬁ.'l ‘é 
Q MR. nn:us&v, Lsr's LOOK AT EXNIBIT NO. ng, v
WHAT IS THE FIFTH PARAG&APH. iT nas A2 rn Pansarnssss,
AND BEGINS -- :
A SECOND PARAGRAPH?
Q YES. "YOUR PAGE (2) PARAGRAPH (1)," THAT

© @ N G e .8 e

IS HOW IT BEGINS.

-
o

A YEAH, OKAY.

-h
-h

Q SECOND SENTENCE.SAYS, "WHEN HE REQUESTED OUR

pere
N

HELP TOWARDS HIS CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN; WE ALSO REALIZED

-t
(/)

THAT WE HAD NO CONTROL OVER THE FUNDS LOANED, ONCE HE

3 6

RECEIVED THE $40,000."

-
[+ ]

WHY DID YOU WRITE THIS IN THIS SIGNED-AND-

-
D

SWORN-TO LETTER?

-
~

A YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THIS PARAGRAPH?

-
®

Q I AM TALKING ABOUT THE PORTION THAT 1 JUST

-
(-

READ TO YOU.

A THE PARAGRAPH 27

~
<
o
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o
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Q THAT'S RIGHT. I AM REFERRING TO THE SENTENCE,
"WHEN HE REQUESTED OUR HELP TOWARDS HIS CONGRESSIONAL
CAMPAIGN..."

A WELL, WHAT I WAS SAYING, BASICALLY, OVER HERE,
WHAT HE TOLD ME THEN IN THE HOME, HE DID NOT TELL ME THAT
THAT MONEY WAS GOING TO BE FOR THE CAMPAIGN. HE SAID THAT
HE INTENDED TO RUN FOR SOMETHING. fHAT IS ALL I REMEMBER.

HE WAS THINKING OF HIGHER POLITICAL OFFICE IS WHAT THE EXACT
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 MONEY YOU LENT HIM IN NOVEMBER 1981, DID YOU EVER INTEND

. ;"': ; .”;‘l}A

Q MR. KRINSKY, DID YOU EVER INTEND THAT THE

TO HELP MR. KENNEY IN HIS CONéRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN BY MAKING
HIM THAT LOAN?

A NO.

MS. KLEIN: WE HAVE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS.

MR. LINN: I HAVE NO QUESTIONS.

MS. KLEIN: ON THE RECORD, I WOULD LIKE TO TELL YOU
THAT OUR INVESTIGATIONS ARE CONFIDENTIAL, AND THAT WHAT
TRANSPIRED TODAY IN THIS ROOM IS TO REMAIN AMONG US.

THE WITNESS: OKAY.

MS. LERNER: BEFORE WE GO OFF THE RECORD, LET THE
RECORD REFLECT THAT I AM NOW HANDING MR. KRINSKY A CHECK
FOR $34.10 AS HIS WITNESS FEE TODAY. AND AT THE SAME TIME
I AM HANDING MR. LINN A CHECK FOR $34.10 FOR MRS. KRINSKY
AS HER WITNESS FEE. .

MR. LINN: AS TO THE SIGNING OF THE DEPOSITION, THE
SAME STIPULATION AS WE HAD AS TO MRS. KRINSKY, IT WILL BE
MAILED TO ME. I WILL HAVE MR.. KRINSKY SIGN. AND WE WILL
RETURN THEM TO YOUR OFFICE WITHIN 20 DAYS OF RECEIVING.

MS. LERNER: AT THIS TIME THE DEPOSITIONS ARE ADJOURNE

(WHEREUPON, THE AFOREMENTIONED DOCUMENT
WAS MARKED EXHIBIT "D" FOR IDENTIFICATION BY
THE NOTARY PUBLIC, A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED

HERETO.)
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THAT THE FOREGOIW IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

RAYMOND KRINSKY




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, LINDA A. PAYAN » CSR #_442¢ ’

a Notary Public in and for the County of ORANGE, State
of California, do hereby certify:
That, prior to being examined, the witness named in

the foregoing deposition, to wit, __ RAYMOND KRINSKY

was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth;

That said deposition was taken down by me in shorthand
at the time and place therein named and thereafter reduced to

typewriting under my direction.

I further certify that I am not interested in the

event of the action.

I3

/i
reae ‘( V‘
WITNESS my hand and seal th135*'<§ day of

APRIL , 19 8&

<] T TS S

Loafan. (".[—‘ L ( ! (_fi’,__{ i
Notary Public in and for the County
of ORANGE, State of California

"t Al SBAT
A DAYAN

e m,\g

QRANGE €
My ccmm. ex

PELLETIER & JONES
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Es 14, 1993

Coatg 23008

fareral Counsel

Federal Zlection Commission
1324 X Straet, N.W,
Washington, D. C. 20463

$

. To Whom It May Concern: : X

Cr twe scparate occasions cetween Crtober 1, and liovember 9, 1981, Mr. Charles
Kenney visjted my home to discuss a loan of $40,000, for a period of one ysar which
he claimed he needed for his Congressional Campkign, as he claimed he intended to run
ss & Candidate for the 4?rd Congressionsl District race primary,

- At both of these meetinis he appea™wi bLafore my wife and myself, alone and when .
questioned as to what security he couvld offer for this loan, he stated he could offer
a second note and trust deed on his own personal residence of 22992 Lovios, Mission

Viejo, CA 92691, ’
After further questioning u to whether his house, in the event of forog:hl\an

would cover the added loan, hea informed us that he would not have to lose the house
as he had cther holdings and would have no irouble in meeting his committment.

In Kovember 10, 1082 the Joan was due and in default and Mr. Kenney claimed be
lost all his funds in the campaign, Aftor checking with my attorney, he advised me 2
to go to the County Recorder's office snd et copies of the complete campaign report. -
Aftor receiving said roport, ! found one antry in the sum of $40,000, which Mr. Kenney
stated was his; he deposited this sum on Farch 31, 15°2 and withdrew it on April &,
1982, four days later. My attorney and accountant tormed this action suspicious
and a possible laundering of campaign funds, and advised me to report it ta the
various government agencies concerned therewith. Tn no way does the campaign re-
port show that the $40,00C was borrowed from my wife and myself, -

Thank you for your conueration and ~onsideration in this matter.

Vary truly yours, . -

2 e L rE

gnel: (1) : L
40,000 Entry & M-3'D KRINSKY

Withirawval

)'([— '-’i..‘“ A /?41(.‘
<" TRVTA KRIVSKY
1942 Via fensventt«

¥ission Viejo, CA 92692

= | R '%Ei s
. . Mcrad
State of (:n:l.i.i‘o:mia.‘lS > } Rsymsrd Krinsky

Courty of Orsnge

-

Subscribed and sworn to before me on June 2,1983 via Kronsky -

OFFICIAL SEAL

DEBBIE MARKHAM
Sorrs, NOTARY PUBLIC.CALIFORNIA *
c2l) " priNCIPAL OFFICE N

ORANGE COUNTY

My Cemmission Expires Feb. 27, 1984
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Septerber 12, 1923 29 SE”§ P12: 18
Federal Election Commission s kgl Md_

1325 "K" Street X.W.
Washington, D, C. 20463

ATTR: ¥Mr, Charles MN. Steele, General Counsel
¥r, Kenneth A, Gross, Associate General Counsel
¥r, G.A. Finch, Staff Mezber
Subject: Response to MIR #1553 and request for additional information.

Dear VMr, Steele:

This letter is in response to the opinions rendered by the Office of =
General Counsel (page 4 para, 2).

5 (—

My wife and I are respending to both your cover letter of August 8, 1983
(4th paragraph), and statexment made to me by your Staff Member Mr. G.A. Finch
on our last telephone call, that is if any additional information comes to our
attention to ferward it to you.

Please be advised your report is not accurate and is not acceptable to
both of us, our reasons are as follows:

(1) According to your page (2) last paragraph in which you state that we have
rmade no political contributions to any Federal Candidate, including Charles
Verney, this is either your errcr or Mr, Kenney's, as I have enclosed a copy
of campaign statement as filed with the Crange County California'’s County Re-
éz;.rar's Office and the California Sec'y of State, which shows the sum of

3625, 00,

(2) Your page (2) paragraph (1) in which Mr, Kenney responds to the complaint
that the purpcse of the loan was known to Raymond and Sylvia Krinsky, is not
true as we only knew what Mr, Yenney told us in our liome, When he requested
our help towards his Congressional Campaign; we also realize that we had no
control over the funds loaned, once he received the $40,000.00, We knew no-
thing of ¥r. Kenney's Real Estate business, except his statement that he was
doing well, We den't know what loan lr, Kenney is talking about as he had
taken out a number of them on various real estate transactions, tut the 2nd
note and trust deed of 22992 Lovios, Mission Viejo, CA 92691, which was his

. own personal residence, and was signed by him and his wife and Majestic Es-
crow Co.,, in which he held & partnership interest, without my knowledge, which
is also a violation<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>